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the board of Directors

Exe

the memorandum of association and bye-laws of the Company
PN/NEIF R 3= N VNI

China Oceanwide Group Limited, a company incorporated with limited
liability under the laws of Hong Kong and a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of
Oceanwide Holdings
RZEEBR AR
WEETEME QA

—RRBEEBEOEMERLNBR AR B2 BER

China Oceanwide Holdings Group Co., Ltd.*, a company incorporated in the
PRC with limited liability and the controlling shareholder of Oceanwide

Holdings

FEZEEREEERAR  —XRPETIMANIIZBERAGF  BZEE
P& B 1 AR AR R

China Oceanwide Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 715), a company

incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability, the Shares of which are listed
on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange
RZERBREARI(RGRIE :718)  — KRR BREFMHAINBR ARG
HERONBERTER

the director(s) of the Company
RRABES

the Company and its subsidiaries
ZN/NES| DSBS /N

Hong Kong dollars, the lawful currency of Hong Kong

B BBNEEEY

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC
REEBFNTHR

Indonesian Rupiah, the lawful currency of Indonesia

HeE  HENEEES

the Republic of Indonesia
HEemn i

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
Bt 2 PR 7 T #7 Bl

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as
set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
FARBIM 0B EHBETAEFTETESFRINRLESTH
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DEFINITIONS (CONTINUED)

“Oceanwide Holdings”

[Z B ER

“PRC”

[ Bl

“RMB”

AR

“SFO”
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“Share(s)”
[ 17 ]

“Shareholder(s)”
[R5

“Stock Exchange”
[k 22 FAT

“U.S.”
=N

“Us§’
EYd

“%U
[% ]

Unless otherwise specified, in this annual report, conversions of
USE into HK$, RMB into HK$ and IDR into HK$ in this annual
report are based on the exchange rate of US$1.00 =
HK$7.8169, RMB1.00 = HK$1.1963 and IDR1.00 = HK$0.00058
respectively for illustration purpose only. No representation is
made that any amounts in US$, RMB, IDR or HK$ can be or
could have been converted at the relevant dates at the above
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rate or any other rates at all.

* for identification purpose only (£ {5

Oceanwide Holdings Co., Ltd.* (Stock Code: 000046), a joint stock company
established in the PRC with limited liability whose shares are listed on the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange and the indirect controlling Shareholder of the
Company

wBERKR D BRAF (RMHMA  000046) - —KAFEIK RN AER
RAE BERDRRYBSFRGHA LT - RAR BB REEZERKR

the People’s Republic of China, which for the purpose of this annual report,
shall exclude Hong Kong, the Macau Special Administrative Region of the
PRC and Taiwan

REARMNE  RAFRME  TREES  RERPIRKAFTHERAE

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

ARE  FENEEEHS

the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
BHEMBERD (FEEDFEET1E)

ordinary share(s) of HK$0.10 each in the share capital of the Company
RNR B R E A 50107 & E A Ak

holder(s) of the Shares
SUESTEIN

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
EEBMARSHMARRAR

United States of America
EFEBRER

U.S. dollars, the lawful currency of the U.S.
En EBZEATEEN

per cent.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

China Oceanwide Holdings Limited (“China Oceanwide Holdings”
or the “Company”, together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”),
being the major listed platform of the overseas businesses of
Oceanwide Holdings Co., Ltd.* (“Oceanwide Holdings”, the
shares of which are listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange
(Stock Code: 000046)), is committed to the development and
management of overseas U.S. dollar denominated assets, and is
principally engaged in, among others, the development of high
quality real estate projects in the U.S., investments in
commercial properties in prime locations of Shanghai,
development of energy projects in Indonesia and finance
investment and others in Hong Kong. As an investment holding
company with a foothold in U.S. dollar denominated assets and
investments, the Group, taking advantages from the diversified
investing and financing management channels, globalised capital
and excellent professionals in the Hong Kong market, maintained
continuous growth in assets last year and has successfully
established itself as an internationally integrated investment
holding conglomerate. With the unremitting efforts of the
management and execution teams as well as benefiting from
favourable circumstances such as the economic recovery, the
Group’s projects under construction are progressing well. At the
same time, the Group expects to reap potential benefits from its
projects in the U.S. and cement the foundation for future profits
in anticipation of further economic growth in the U.S. boosted
by the tax reform and multiple financial stimuli implemented by
the federal government. While focusing on preserving business
growth, exploring new revenue stream and expanding its
operation and investment scale, the Group will also follow the
principle of prudent financial management and maintain sound
liquidity position in order to maximise shareholders’ value in a
sustainable manner. By fully leveraging the substantial resources,
extensive experience and visionary ideas of the controlling
shareholder, the Group will continue to exploit the strategic
advantages and resources of our platforms in Hong Kong.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

In 2017, although China enjoyed economy prosperity under the
steady recovery of the worldwide economy, the government, in
view of the rapid growth in the scale of overseas investment by
Chinese corporations, has tightened and refined its control on
investment abroad, which, together with the interest hikes in the
U.S., imposed dual pressure on overseas expansion by the
Chinese corporations. Nevertheless, the management has,
through flexible use of various financing channels, not only
maintained sufficient cash flows, but also successfully raised net
financing proceeds of HK$2,038.2 million to finance and support
the development of its real estate projects in the U.S. and the
power plants in Indonesia. The controlling shareholder also
provided the Group with unceasing financial support to maintain
sufficient liquidity. As at 31 December 2017, the Group has
drawn loans from the controlling shareholders totalling
approximately HK$3,120.5 million (2016: HK$1,694.5 million). In
addition, the controlling shareholder granted an additional
unsecured shareholder’s loan of US$650.0 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$5,081.0 million) on 29 December 2017,
demonstrating its staunch support for the Group.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Group has transformed from a company engaging solely in
property investment into a conglomerate integrating property
investment, real estate development, energy and strategic
finance investment. As at 31 December 2017, total assets of the
Group, inclusive of five existing real estate projects in the U.S.
and the energy project in Indonesia, amounted to HK$21,458.1
million, representing an increase of 26% as compared to
HK$16,967.2 million in last year. In particular, the scale of
investment properties increased by 48% to HK$3,400.5 million
from that of 2016, while the scale of properties under
development increased by 25% to HK$12,131.6 million from that
of 2016. Mainly located in prime locations in major cities in the
U.S., these properties under development will be developed into
diversified residential, hotel and commercial properties partly for
sale and partly for holding in the future and are expected to
bring ample profits and returns to the Group.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

During the year ended 31 December 2017 (the “Year”), the
consolidated profit attributable to the shareholders amounted to
HK$70.4 million (2016: HK$136.2 million), while earnings per
share amounted to HKO0.44 cent (2016: HK0.90 cent). Excluding
other net gains after tax of HK$29.2 million' (2016: HK$95.1
million), recurring consolidated profits attributable to the
shareholders amounted to HK$41.3 million (2016: HK$41.1
million).

Revenue for the Year amounted to HK$142.2 million (2016:
HK$153.4 million), and earnings before interest expense and tax
(“EBIT”) for the Year amounted to HK$86.6 million (2016:
HK$257.4 million). Excluding other net gains of HK$29.2 million?
(2016: HK$189.1 million), recurring EBIT for the Year amounted
to HK$57.4 million (2016: HK$68.3 million). The decrease in
recurring EBIT was mainly due to the decrease in revenue for the
Year.

1 Other net gains after tax and non-controlling interests for 2017 of HK$29.2
million represented net gains from the disposal of available-for-sale financial
assets of HK$47.6 million, changes in fair value of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss of HK$2.5 million and net foreign exchange
losses of HK$20.9 million; other net gains after tax and non-controlling
interests for 2016 of HK$95.1 million represented changes in the fair value
of investment properties after tax and non-controlling interests of HK$179.4
million, net gains from the disposal of available-for-sale financial assets after
tax of HK$3.2 million and impairment provision of available-for-sale financial
assets of HK$87.5 million.

2 Other net gains before tax and non-controlling interests for 2017 of HK$29.2
million represented net gains from the disposal of available-for-sale financial
assets of HK$47.6 million, changes in fair value of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss of HK$2.5 million and net foreign exchange
losses of HK$20.9 million; other net gains before tax and non-controlling
interests for 2016 of HK$189.1 million represented changes in the fair value
of investment properties before tax and non-controlling interests of
HK$273.4 million, net gains from the disposal of available-for-sale financial
assets before tax of HK$3.2 million and impairment provision of available-
for-sale financial assets of HK$87.5 million.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

DIVIDEND

In order to retain sufficient capital for the future business
development and operation of the Group, the Board does not
recommend the payment of any final dividend for the Year (2016:
Nil).

BUSINESS OVERVIEW
Property Investment

During the Year, the property investment segment continued to
contribute stable rental income and profits with the two office
and commercial properties in Shanghai. As at 31 December
2017, the average occupancy rate of these two office and
commercial properties in Shanghai was 98%. In addition,
through successful public tender, the Group won the bid for all
the equity interests held by the original non-controlling
shareholder of two subsidiaries in Shanghai and entered into
share transfer agreements with this shareholder during the Year.
The Group currently owns the entire equity interests of these two
Shanghai subsidiaries, which contribute additional net profit to
the Group, thereby facilitating the restructuring and realisation of
the value of the two office and commercial properties in
Shanghai.

Real Estate Development

In view of the recovery of the U.S. economy and the continuing
appreciation of the U.S. dollar, the Group maintained its focus
on the development of its U.S. real estate projects. All projects
are located in prime locations of major cities in the U.S. and are
positioned as mid- to high-end luxurious property complexes and
new regional landmarks. As at 31 December 2017, the Group
has five real estate development projects as follows:

Los Angeles Project

In October 2015, the Group successfully acquired the real estate
project in Los Angeles, the U.S. from a subsidiary of its parent
company, Oceanwide Holdings. This project is located in the
core of Los Angeles near landmark buildings such as Staples
Center (home to the Lakers and the Clippers), Microsoft Theater,
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Los Angeles Convention Center and The Ritz-Carlton. With
considerable flow of people and customers, it is an excellent site
for the development of commercial complex. The project covers
a total land area of approximately 18,662 square meters (“sgm”)
with a gross floor area of approximately 138,249 sgm. It is
planned to be developed into a large scale mixed use urban
commercial complex with three upscale condominiums, a luxury
five-star hotel under the “Park Hyatt” brand, which is the top-
notch hotel brand under the Hyatt group, a shopping mall with a
gross floor area of approximately 15,476 sgm, and the largest
LED signage panel in the west coast of the U.S.. The
construction of the project has commenced in the second half of
2014. Currently, the project is entering the main construction
stage. The construction of the whole main structure and the
facade panel installation works for 25th-39th floors of the North
Tower (i.e. the No. 1 Building), comprising the hotel and
branded residences, have been basically completed, while the
construction of the whole main structure of the South Tower
(consisting of the No. 2 Building and No. 3 Building) and the
facade panel installation works for 18th-35th floors of the No. 2
Building and for 15th-37th floors of the No. 3 Building of the
South Tower have been completed. Having received the letters
of intent to lease from various large- and medium-scale
enterprises, signing of the lease contracts of the commercial
portion have been started. As at 31 December 2017, total funds
invested in the project were approximately US$733.0 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$5,729.8 million).

New York Project

In March 2016, the acquisition of the sites in New York was
completed. This project involves two parcels of land situated in
the core area of the Seaport District, Lower Manhattan, the U.S.,
and are adjacent to the East River and close to the famous
Brooklyn Bridge on its east, looking toward the New York
Harbour and the Statue of Liberty on its south, facing the World
Trade Center on its west and overlooking the skyline of the
whole Manhattan Island on its north. With a land area of
approximately 1,367 sgm and a development area of 75,975
sgm, the site is well-positioned for hotel and residential
development. The project has obtained the certification from the
City Planning Commission of the City of New York, with a plan
to develop into a mixed use building comprising high-end hotel
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

and residential units. The conceptual design of the project has
been completed and the schematic design is currently in
progress. As at 31 December 2017, total funds invested in the
project were approximately US$401.4 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$3,137.7 million).

Hawaii Projects
Ko Olina No. 2 Land

In December 2015, the Group acquired certain parcels of land in
Ko Olina District on Oahu Island in Hawaii, the U.S., one of the
world’s most popular tourist destinations. These land parcels are
one of the scarce sites available for hotel development on Oahu
Island and have rich natural resources and beautiful coastline
with a land area of approximately 70,000 sgm and an estimated
gross floor area of approximately 92,292 sgm. It is planned to
develop into two luxury branded hotel and residential
condominium buildings on these parcels of land. The project is
currently at its conceptual design stage. As at 31 December
2017, total funds invested in the project were approximately
US$203.6 million (equivalent to approximately HK$1,591.5
million).

Ko Olina No. 1 Land

In September 2016, the Group completed the acquisition of
three parcels of land in Ko Olina District on Oahu Island in
Hawaii, the U.S. with an area of approximately 106,311 sgm.
The Group reached an agreement with the holding company of
the “Atlantis” brand in December 2016 to develop the land
parcels into an international luxury resort under the “Atlantis”
brand, which shall consist of a hotel component comprising
approximately 800 guestrooms, an aquarium, restaurants, bars,
spas, gyms, conference facilities, outdoor pools and bars, etc.;
and a branded residence component which shall contain
approximately 524 luxury residences marked in association with
the “Atlantis” brand. The project is currently at its conceptual
design stage. As at 31 December 2017, total funds invested in
the project were approximately US$287.8 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$2,249.7 million).
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Kapolei

In October 2016, the Group completed the acquisition of certain
parcels of land in the Kapolei area on Oahu Island in Hawaii, the
U.S. with an area of approximately 2.07 million sgm. These
parcels of land are adjacent to the above-mentioned land parcels
in Ko Olina District on Oahu Island and can create synergies and
enhance brand values. The land is planned to be used for the
construction of commercial properties, residential properties and
community facilities. The first phase of infrastructure construction
of this project is underway. As at 31 December 2017, total
funds invested in the project were approximately US$116.5
million (equivalent to approximately HK$910.7 million).

Energy

In 2015, the Group acquired an energy project to develop two
coal-fired steam power plants (with a net capacity of 150
megawatt each) in the Medan industrial zone of Indonesia (the
“Medan Project”). The project company for the Medan Project,
PT Mabar Elektrindo (the “Project Company”), has entered into a
power purchase agreement with the local state-owned power
grid company, PT Perusahaan Listrik Negara (Persero) (“PLN”).
The foundation work of the Medan Project has been completed
and the structural construction has commenced. The equipment
of the power plants has been moved in successively for
installation. After the commencement of operations, the Medan
Project is expected to contribute stable revenue to the Group.
During the Year, a short-term loan of US$79.0 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$617.5 million) secured by letter of credit
has been raised. As at 31 December 2017, total funds invested
in the Medan Project were approximately US$362.0 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$2,829.7 million).
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Litigation Involving the Project Company

As stated in the announcement of the Company dated
8 February 2018, regarding the land title dispute between the
Project Company and PT. Karya Prajona Nelayan (“KPN”), an
independent third party, on 13 October 2017, the Project
Company entered into a settlement agreement (the “Settlement
Agreement”) with KPN, pursuant to which the parties agreed,
among other matters, (a) the legal and beneficial title of a plot of
land with an area of 104 hectares (the “Land in Dispute”)
overlapping with the plot of land with an area of approximately
119.89 hectares acquired by the Project Company shall vest with
the Project Company and the Project Company shall be the sole
legal and beneficial owner of the Land in Dispute; (b) not to seek
compensation or damages by any means pursuant to the
judgments and verdicts of the District Court and the High Court;
(c) to waive; not to exercise; and agree not to file to the court to
enforce the judgments and verdicts of the District Court and the
High Court; (d) all legal proceedings related to the Land in
Dispute shall be vacated and no parties shall commence any
legal proceedings, including but not limited to any appeal,
rehearing and enforcement of judgment related to the Land in
Dispute against each other; and (e) not to commence any form
of opposition, legal proceedings nor claim for damages against
the HGB Title registration certificate (No. BX 418093) issued to
the Project Company by the Office of the Provincial Board of Deli
Serdang of North Sumatra, Indonesia on 25 July 2017.
Subsequent to the entering into of the Settlement Agreement,
the parties to the litigation made an application to register the
Settlement Agreement and an application for court decision and/
or court certificate of settlement to the Head of the District
Court. On 19 October 2017, the Head of the District Court
issued a letter to acknowledge the parties’ will and the disputes
between the parties regarding the Land in Dispute were closed
accordingly.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Immediately upon entering into of the Settlement Agreement, the
parties to the litigation regarding the land title in the Land in
Dispute entered into a land title transfer agreement pursuant to
which KPN agreed to transfer the land title of the Land in
Dispute to the Project Company by assisting the Project
Company to renew the land title certificate and hand over the
land to the Project Company. On 18 January 2018, the renewed
land title certificate (No. 02.04.24.20.3.00001) was obtained and
all the original land title documents have been delivered to the
Project Company for safe keeping.

As substantial time, efforts and resources have been used to
handle the litigation and negotiate the settlement, the
construction of the Medan Project has been delayed. The
Project Company will speed up the construction of the Medan
Project and negotiate and secure new loans with various
financial institutions to ensure the orderly progress of the Medan
Project.

Finance Investment and Others

The Group holds various listed securities, including, among
others, China Huiyuan Juice Group Limited (Stock Code: 1886)
and GF Securities Co., Ltd. (Stock Code: 1776), as financial
investments. During the Year, the Group disposed of certain
equity and debt securities and realised total net gains of
HK$47.6 million (2016: HK$3.2 million). In August 2017, the
Group subscribed for US$10.0 million of participating shares in
an investment fund. The objective of this investment fund is to
achieve stable and competitive overall returns on a mid- to long-
term basis by investing primarily in U.S. dollar denominated
bonds issued by real estate corporations in Greater China. In the
future, the Group will continue to invest in fixed income products
in order to increase its revenue and short-term returns that
complement the long-term returns of its business investments,
so as to strengthen the financial position and achieve continuous
business growth of the Group.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

OUTLOOK

While scaling up all its business segments, the Group focuses on
building up a portfolio of both long- and short-term U.S. dollar
denominated investments. All projects are being executed and
carried out on track. Looking forward, the Group will continue to
develop its business segments and complete the development of
its projects as soon as possible in order to generate investment
returns.

The property investment segment will contribute stable rental
revenue and profit to the Group by maintaining satisfactory
occupancy rates of the two properties in Shanghai.

The real estate development segment will, while strictly
controlling its costs and risks, advance its existing projects and
ensure their completion and sales on schedule so as to realise
profits for the Group.

The energy segment will endeavour to facilitate the construction
of the Medan Project, enforce stringent quality, safety and cost
control and procure the safe and efficient completion of the
Medan Project in order to commence the production and
broaden the source of stable income of the Group.

Furthermore, the Group will continue to identify investment and
business expansion opportunities prudently and thoroughly,
capitalise on its funds to diversify its business, distinguish viable
projects and acquire quality assets in order to enhance
shareholders’ returns as well as the scale and quality of the
Group’s assets. With the experience and support of the
controlling shareholder, the management is committed to
strengthening and broadening the property investment, real
estate development, energy and finance investment segments to
enhance the long-term returns of the shareholders.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express its gratitude to
all our staff for their hard work and dedication and to thank all
our shareholders, business partners and customers for their
continuous support.

HAN Xiaosheng
Chairman

Hong Kong, 29 March 2018
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group has developed into a conglomerate with synergetic
development in four major business segments, namely “Property
Investment”, “Real Estate Development”, “Energy” and “Finance
Investment and Others”, forming a sound business development
strategy. During the year, all real estate development projects
progressed as planned, and the management actively procured
financing through various financing channels according to the
capital requirements. All segments have taken shape with bright
development outlook. For the finance investment segment,
management has strategically restructured its portfolio and
disposed of certain assets when opportunity arises so as to
realise profit for further investment in order to achieve promising
targets. After settling the litigation regarding the land, the
construction of power plant project in Indonesia has been
speeding up to ensure an orderly progress. While preserving
business development and expanding revenue stream, the Group
will follow prudent financial management principals and maintain
sound liquidity in order to maximise shareholders’ value in a
sustainable manner.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Property Investment

During the year ended 31 December 2017 (the “Year”), revenue
generated from the two office and commercial properties in
Shanghai under the property investment segment amounted to
HK$92.2 million (2016: HK$96.3 million). Earnings before interest
expense and tax (“EBIT”) were HK$75.2 million (2016: HK$352.2
million). Excluding the gains from the fair value changes of
investment properties in 2016 of HK$273.4 million, recurring
EBIT decreased by 5% from HK$78.8 million for the
corresponding period of 2016 to HK$75.2 million for the Year.
The decreases in revenue and EBIT were mainly due to a drop
in occupancy rates during the Year. As at 31 December 2017,
the average occupancy rate of the two properties was
approximately 98%.

Real Estate Development

With the unique and strategic foresights of our management
team, the real estate development segment has successively
acquired several quality projects in the U.S. and is now in
possession of over 2.26 million square meters (“sgm”) of land in
prime locations of various major cities in the U.S. for
development. Boosted by the tax reforms and multiple financial
stimuli implemented by the federal government, further economic
growth in the U.S. is expected. With the continuously strong
U.S. dollar, the total asset value of the Group’s projects in the
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

U.S. has surged to HK$15,045.3 million with a total investment
of US$1,742.3 million (equivalent to approximately HK$13,619.4
million) as at 31 December 2017. A brief description of each

project is set out in the following table:

Fund Invested

B B #1504531B o0 2t AR A
17.42318 2 T (8 5 7 49 78 #136.19418
) TRASHENELRER

as at
31 December
2017
(In US$’ million)
Site Area H20175
Project Name (sqm) 12831H Current Project Status Project Development
BEER THEE ERAEE HERKER HARE
(FFEK) (RB%ZR)
Los Angeles Project 18,662 733.0  The project is entering the main construction  Upscale condominiums, a luxury five-star
S HIER stage. The construction of the whole main hotel under the “Park Hyatt” brand, a
structure and the facade panel installation large-scale shopping mall and the
works for 25th-39th floors of the North largest LED signage panel in the west
Tower (i.e. the No. 1 Building), coast of the U.S.
comprising the hotel and branded SRAE  AAREE REGENE
residences, have been basically EQRERE REBYESRER
completed, while the construction of the AERAKLEDES B
whole main structure of the South Tower
(consisting of the No. 2 Building and No.
3 Building) and the facade panel
installation works for 18th-35th floors of
the No. 2 Building and for 15th-37th
floors of the No. 3 Building have been
completed.
FREIRE A8BEREEABNILE
(MR BEEATRFBERTE
ERZEEIZ225-30E - i (B1E%
BRIFBIETRERAEREIE 258
ERRRmIZ18-35E SREERRE
Al T £15-37fE -
New York Project 1,367 401.4  Conceptual design has been completed and A mixed use building comprising
wHIEE schematic design is currently in progress. high-end hotel and residential units
BRRB R EEETHRR - PERREENTENREEAEAR
Hawaii Ko Olina No. 2 Land 70,000 203.6  Conceptual design is currently in progress.  Two luxury branded hotels and
Project FHREETHSRET - residential condominiums
ERERMB_FHIEE MEEERBRBERDE
Hawaii Ko Olina No. 1 Land 106,311 287.8  Conceptual design is currently in progress.  An international luxury resort under the
Project EEETHES®RG - “Atlantis” brand with luxury
ERERMB-RIEE residences and a hotel
VAT Atlantis J n b2 & 4 0 EL IR S 28 /2 R
i BERERBRERE
Hawaii Kapolei Project 2,066,286 116.5 Phase 1 of infrastructure construction is Commercial properties, residential

ERRFHERER

currently in progress.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

During the Year, revenue of the real estate development
segment amounted to HK$1.6 milion (2016: HK$6.3 million),
which was mainly attributable to the rental income from
properties acquired for the Hawaii Ko Olina No. 1 Land project
prior to the commencement of its development. Losses before
interest expense and tax (“LBIT”) of the real estate development
segment for 2017 amounted to HK$20.6 million (2016: HK$7.4
million), which mainly comprised preliminary operating expenses
of the projects. The increase in LBIT was mainly due to the
increases in employee and operating costs arising from the
commencement of the development of certain projects during the
Year.

Energy

In 2015, the Group acquired a project to develop two coal-fired
steam power plants (with a net capacity of 150 megawatt each)
in the Medan industrial zone of Indonesia (the “Medan Project”).
The Medan Project company (the “Project Company”) has
entered into a power purchase agreement with the local state-
owned power grid company, PT Perusahaan Listrik Negara
(Persero) (“PLN”). The foundation work of the Medan Project has
been completed and the structural construction has
commenced. The equipment of the power plants has been
moved in successively for installation. As at 31 December 2017,
total funds invested in the Medan Project was approximately
US$362.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$2,829.7
million).

As the Medan Project is still at its construction stage, LBIT of
the energy segment for the Year amounted to HK$9.7 million,
representing a decrease of 43% from HK$16.9 million for 2016.
The decrease in LBIT was mainly attributable to the increase in
capitalised operating costs during the Year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Finance Investment and Others

For the Year, revenue of the finance investment and others
segment amounted to HK$48.4 million, representing a decrease
of 5% from HK$50.8 million in 2016. EBIT amounted to HK$41.7
million, as compared to LBIT of HK$70.5 million for the
corresponding period of 2016. Excluding other net gains for
2017 and other net losses for 2016', recurring EBIT decreased
by 9% from HK$13.8 million for the corresponding period of
2016 to HK$12.6 million.

The Group holds various listed securities, including, among
others, China Huiyuan Juice Group Limited (Stock Code: 1886)
and GF Securities Co., Ltd. (Stock Code: 1776), as financial
investments. During the Year, the Group disposed of certain
equity and debt securities and realised total net gains of
HK$47.6 million (2016: HK$3.2 million). As at 31 December
2017, the fair value of the Group’s listed and unlisted equity
securities, debt and fund investments was HK$989.4 million
(31 December 2016: HK$1,357.0 million).

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY OF THE
GROUP

The Group has been actively identifying quality investment
opportunities in the real estate, finance and energy sectors and
continuously expanding its business and enhancing its market
position outside the PRC so as to bring stable overall returns
and value growth for the Shareholders and to strengthen the
competitive advantages of the Group as a whole. Each of the
investment decisions is made for the benefit of the Shareholders
in the long run by considering the market conditions in different
locations and the risk of and return on each project.

1 Other net gains for 2017 of HK$29.2 million represented net gains from the
disposal of available-for-sale financial assets of HK$47.6 million, changes in
fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss of HK$2.5
million and net foreign exchange losses of HK$20.9 million; other net losses
for 2016 of HK$84.3 million represented impairment provision of available-
for-sale financial assets of HK$87.5 million less net gains from the disposal
of available-for-sale financial assets of HK$3.2 million.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW
Fund Management

The primary treasury and funding policies of the Group focus on
liquidity management and maintaining an optimum level of
liquidity, while funding subsidiary operations in a cost-efficient
manner. The management closely monitors the liquidity position
of the Group to ensure that the liquidity structure, comprising
assets, liabilities and commitments, of the Group can meet its
funding requirements. The Group’s finance department will raise
funds by way of borrowings and issue of debts and new shares
when necessary. Operating as a centralised service, the finance
department manages the Group’s capital requirements and
monitors financial risks, such as those relating to interest and
foreign exchange rates as well as counterparties.

During the Year, the Group did not enter into any transactions
pertaining to any interest or currency swaps or other financial
derivatives.

Interest rate exposure

The Group has no significant interest-bearing assets and
liabilities except for cash and bank deposits, loans receivables,
listed debt securities included in available-for-sale financial
assets, bank loans, amount due to an intermediate holding
company, amount due to a fellow subsidiary and other loans.
The interest rates for the loans receivables, listed debt securities,
amount due to an intermediate holding company, amount due to
a fellow subsidiary and other loans are fixed.

Foreign exchange exposure

The Group’s revenue and operating costs are denominated in
Hong Kong dollar (“HK$”), US$ and RMB. The Group is exposed
to other currency movements, primarily in terms of investments
in the U.S. and Indonesia, bank deposits, available-for-sale
financial assets, financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss and bank and other loans denominated in US$.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Market price risk

The Group’s main market price risk exposures relate to its
available-for-sale financial assets, which mainly comprise listed
debt and equity securities. The Group’s management closely
monitors price movements and market changes that may have
an impact on the value of these financial assets in order to
manage the risk.

Credit exposure

Surplus funds of the Group are managed in a prudent manner,
usually in the form of bank deposits with financial institutions
with good credit ratings. The senior management of the Group
regularly monitors price movements and credit ratings of financial
institutions and counterparties and sets limits for the total
amount of credit granted to each counterparty in order to
manage and control default and credit risks.

The Group’s listed debt securities included in available-for-sale
financial assets are mainly listed in Singapore with credit ratings
of A3/A- given by Moody’'s and Standard & Poor’'s as at
31 December 2017. As at 31 December 2017, the loans
receivables of the Group were mainly loans receivables made to
the non-controlling shareholder of the jointly developed Medan
Project.

Liquidity and Working Capital

As at 31 December 2017, the Group’s total unsecured and
unrestricted cash, liquid funds and listed investments amounted
to HK$1,221.4 million (2016: HK$1,304.3 million), 26.7%, 64.6%
and 8.6% of which were denominated in US$, HK$ and RMB
respectively and the remainder were denominated in various
other currencies.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had bank and other loans
of HK$5,328.4 million (2016: HK$3,116.0 million), of which
HK$3,981.4 million (2016: HK$2,359.9 million) were floating-rate
borrowings repayable within one year, HK$280.0 million (2016:
nil) were fixed-rate borrowings repayable within one year, and
HK$1,067.0 million (2016: HK$756.1 million) were fixed-rate
borrowings repayable in two to five years. The Group also had
amount due to an intermediate holding company of HK$3,120.5
million (2016: HK$1,694.5 million), of which HK$1,942.3 million
(2016: HK$1,694.5 million) was interest-free borrowing repayable
on demand, HK$1,178.2 million (2016: nil) was fixed-rate
borrowing repayable on demand. As at 31 December 2017, the
Group’s gearing ratio (being calculated as total bank and other
loans divided by total equity) was 47.7% (2016: 27.6%).

The Group will seek to secure additional financing for its
continuous development and construction. The management
expects to obtain adequate new financing through bank loans to
finance the construction costs of the projects and the operations
of the Group. In the event that any or all of the above loans
cannot be secured, the Group will be able to obtain additional
working capital through alternative fund raising activities, such as
equity financing and/or loans from the Company’s intermediate
holding companies and/or any other parties, with the financial
support of the Company’s controlling shareholder.

Cash Flows

During the Year, net cash used in operating activities and
investing activities amounted to HK$1,724.2 million (2016:
HK$6,638.1 million) and HK$1,228.2 million (2016: HK$1,499.5
million), respectively. The decrease in net cash used in operating
activities was mainly attributable to the acquisition of various real
estate development projects in 2016. Net cash generated from
financing activities for the Year amounted to HK$3,024.5 million
(2016: HK$7,688.1 million), mainly comprised bank and other
loans as well as amount due to an intermediate holding
company.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Charges and contingent liabilities

Details of the Group’s pledged assets as at 31 December 2017
are set out in Note 31 to the consolidated financial statements
to this annual report.

Apart from those set out in Note 31, the Group had not
provided any other guarantee or created any other contingent
liabilities during the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2017, the Group employed 131 (2016: 114)
employees. Total staff remuneration costs (including the
Directors’ emoluments) for the Year amounted to HK$97.6
million (2016: HK$69.2 million).

The Group ensures that the remuneration packages of its
employees are competitive and that individual performance is
rewarded according to the remuneration management policy of
the Group. The remuneration packages of the employees are
reviewed annually.

PAST PERFORMANCE AND FORWARD
LOOKING STATEMENTS

The performance and the results of operations of the Group
contained in this annual report are historical in nature, and past
performance does not provide any guarantee for the future
results of the Group. Any forward-looking statements and
opinions contained in this annual report are based on current
plans, estimates and projections, and therefore involve risks and
uncertainties. Actual results may differ materially from the
expectations discussed in such forward-looking statements and
opinions. The Group, the Directors, and the employees and
agents of the Group assume (a) no obligation to correct or
update the forward-looking statements or opinions contained in
this annual report; and (b) no liability in the event that any of the
forward-looking statements or opinions do not materialise or turn
out to be incorrect.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Mr. HAN Xiaosheng, aged 61, has been an executive Director
since November 2014 and the chairman and chief executive
officer of the Company since December 2014. Mr. HAN is also a
chairman of the nomination committee (the “Nomination
Committee”) and a member of the remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) under the Board as well as a
director of several subsidiaries of the Company. He is a senior
accountant in the PRC and is currently an executive director and
chief executive officer of Oceanwide Holdings. He is also an
executive director and the chairman of China Oceanwide
International Financial Limited (“China Oceanwide International
Financial”, formerly known as Quam Limited*, whose shares are
listed on the Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 952)). He obtained a
Master’s degree in economics from Renmin University of China
in July 1996.

Mr. LIU Bing, aged 60, has been an executive Director since
November 2014. Mr. LIU is also a director of several
subsidiaries of the Company. He is currently the chairman of the
supervisory committee of Oceanwide Holdings and the vice
chairman of Minsheng Holdings Co., Ltd.* (“Minsheng Holdings”),
whose shares are listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange
(Stock Code: 000416). He is also a non-executive director of
China Oceanwide International Financial. Mr. LIU obtained his
Master’s degree in business administration from Sacred Heart
University in the US in August 1989.

Mr. LIU Hongwei, aged 51, has been an executive Director
since November 2014. Mr. LIU is also a director of several
subsidiaries of the Company. He is currently a supervisor of
Oceanwide Holdings. Mr. LIU is also a non-executive director of
CuDECO Limited, whose shares are listed on the Australian
Securities Exchange (Stock Code: CDU). He is also an executive
director of China Oceanwide International Financial. Mr. LIU
obtained a Bachelor’s degree in engineering from Dalian Ocean
University (formerly known as Dalian Fisheries College) in July
1989 and a Master's degree in management from Massey
University in New Zealand in April 2006.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Mr. ZHANG Xifang, aged 45, has been an executive Director
since August 2017. Mr. ZHANG is also a director of several
subsidiaries of the Company. He is currently a director and
executive vice president of Oceanwide Holdings and an
executive director of China Oceanwide International Financial. He
served as the head of the operation division of the finance and
asset management department and the deputy director of the
finance and asset management department of State Grid
Corporation of China, the deputy general manager of State Grid
Asset Management Co., Ltd.*, the deputy general manager of
State Grid Yingda International Holdings Group Co., Ltd.*, the
general manager of Yingda Taihe Property Insurance Co., Ltd.*
and the chairman of Yingda Insurance Asset Management Co.,
Ltd.*. Mr. ZHANG studied the undergraduate programme of
accounting at Central University of Finance and Economics from
September 1991 to June 1995 and obtained a Bachelor’s
degree of economics. After that, he studied the programme of
business administration at Tsinghua University School of
Economics and Management from March 2006 to January 2009
and received a Master’s degree in business administration.

Mr. LIU Guosheng, aged 49, has been an executive Director
since November 2014. Mr. LIU is also a director of several
subsidiaries of the Company. He is a senior accountant in the
PRC. Mr. LIU is currently the chief financial officer of Oceanwide
Holdings. Mr. LIU obtained a Bachelor's degree in economics
from Hangzhou Dianzi University (formerly known as Hangzhou
Institute of Electronic Industry) in July 1991 and a Master’s
degree in economics from Wuhan University in December 2008.

Non-executive Directors

Mr. ZHAO Yingwei, aged 47, has been a non-executive Director
since November 2014. Mr. ZHAO is also a member of the audit
committee (the “Audit Committee”) under the Board. He is a
senior accountant in the PRC and is currently the executive
director of Oceanwide Holdings and the chairman of the
supervisory committee of Minsheng Holdings. He is also a non-
executive director of China Oceanwide International Financial. Mr.
ZHAO obtained a Bachelor’s degree in economics from Renmin
University of China in January 1997 and a Master’s degree in
engineering from Beihang University in January 2013.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Mr. ZHANG Fubiao, 53, has been a non-executive Director
since March 2018. He previously served as a chief financial
officer of Minsheng Insurance Brokers Co., Ltd.*, chief financial
officer, deputy general manager and chief financial officer of
Oceanwide Energy Investment Baotou Co., Ltd.* (“Oceanwide
Energy Investment Baotou”), deputy vice president and risk
management director of Oceanwide Energy Holdings Co., Ltd.”
(“Oceanwide Energy Holdings”), chief financial officer of
Oceanwide Real Estate Investment Management Co., Ltd.*, and
risk management director of Oceanwide Power Holdings Co.,
Ltd.* (“Oceanwide Power Holdings”). Mr. ZHANG is currently a
director of Oceanwide Power Holdings and a deputy general
manager of Oceanwide Energy Investment Baotou. He is also a
risk management director of Oceanwide Energy Holdings and a
deputy general manager and risk management director of
Oceanwide Energy Investment Baotou. In addition, he is an
accountant holding a Master’s degree in accounting from the
Finance Academy of the Ministry of Finance of the People’s
Republic of China in July 1999.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. LIU Jipeng, aged 61, has been an independent non-
executive Director since November 2014. He is also the
chairman of the audit committee and a member of the
Nomination Committee under the Board. Mr. LIU is a senior
economist and certified public accountant in the PRC. He is
currently an independent non-executive director of Wanda Hotel
Development Company Limited, whose shares are listed on the
Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 169), China Minsheng Banking
Corp., Ltd., whose shares are dually listed on the Stock
Exchange (Stock Code: 1988) and the Shanghai Stock Exchange
(Stock Code: 600016), and China Oceanwide International
Financial; an independent director of Zhongjin Gold Corp., Ltd.,
whose shares are listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (Stock
Code: 600489), and Chongging Changan Automobile Co., Ltd.,
whose shares are listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange
(Stock Code: 000625). He also previously served as an
independent non-executive director of various companies whose
shares are listed on the Stock Exchange, including Dalian
Wanda Commercial Properties Co., Ltd. (Stock Code: 3699,
delisted in September 2016) (from 2012 to 2016), Huaneng
Power International, Inc. (Stock Code: 902) (from 2005 to 2011)
and Stone Group Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 409, delisted in
November 2009) (from 2006 to 2009). Mr. Liu obtained a
Bachelor’'s degree in economics from Capital University of
Economics and Business (formerly known as Beijing School of
Economics) in July 1983 and a Master’s degree in economics
from Graduate School of Chinese Academy of Social Sciences in
July 1986.
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Mr. CAl Hongping, aged 63, has been an independent non-
executive Director since November 2014. He is also chairman of
the Remuneration Committee. He was the executive chairman of
corporate finance, Asia Pacific in Deutsche Bank. He is currently
an independent non-executive director of China Eastern Airlines
Corporation Limited, whose shares are dually listed on the Stock
Exchange (Stock Code: 670) and the Shanghai Stock Exchange
(Stock Code: 600115), and COSCO SHIPPING Development Co.,
Ltd.* (formerly known as China Shipping Container Lines
Company Limited), whose shares are dually listed on the Stock
Exchange (Stock Code: 2866) and the Shanghai Stock Exchange
(Stock Code: 601866). Mr. CAIl obtained an associate degree in
journalism from Fudan University in June 1988.

Mr. YAN Fashan, aged 66, has been an independent non-
executive Director since November 2014. Mr. YAN is also a
member of the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee. He is currently a professor in the school of
economics in Fudan University and an independent director of
Pengqgi Technology Development Company Limited (formerly
known as Shanghai Dingli Technology Development Group Co.
Ltd.*), whose shares are listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange
(Stock Code: 600614). He obtained a Master’'s degree in
economics from Fudan University in 1981 and a Doctor of
Philosophy degree in economics from Fudan University in June
1998.

Mr. LO Wa Kei, Roy, aged 46, has been an independent non-
executive Director since November 2014. He is also a member of
the Audit Committee. Mr. Lo is a certified public accountant in
Hong Kong, a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, a fellow of the CPA Australia and an
associate of The Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales. Mr. LO is currently an independent non-executive
director of several companies whose shares are listed on the
Stock Exchange, including Sheen Tai Holdings Group Company
Limited (Stock Code: 1335), Sun Hing Vision Group Holdings
Limited (Stock Code: 125), China Zhongwang Holdings Limited
(Stock Code: 1333), Xinming China Holdings Limited (Stock
Code: 2699), China Oceanwide International Financial, Wan Kei
Group Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 1718) and G-Resources
Group Limited (Stock Code: 1051). He also previously served as
an independent non-executive director of various companies
whose Shares are listed on the Stock Exchange, including CGN
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Mining Company Limited (Stock Code: 1164) and Chinese
Strategic Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 8089) (from 2004 to
2006), Panda Green Energy Group Limited (formerly known as
United Photovoltaics Group Limited) (Stock Code: 686) (from
2004 to 2010) and North Mining Shares Company Limited (Stock
Code: 433) (from 2004 to 2015). He also serves as the
managing director of Shinewing (HK) CPA Limited, a member of
the Shanghai Pudong New Area Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference and the executive
vice-president and council member of the Hong Kong
Independent Non-Executive Director Association. Mr. Lo obtained
a Bachelor’s degree in business administration from University of
Hong Kong in November 1993 and a Master’'s degree in
professional accounting from Hong Kong Polytechnic University
in November 2000.

Senior Management

Mr. WU Chen, aged 47, has been a deputy chief executive
officer of the Company since December 2014. Mr. WU is an
engineer in the PRC. He is currently the vice president of
Oceanwide Holdings. Mr. Wu obtained a Master's degree in
business administration from Roosevelt University in the US.

Mr. SHI Yuehong, aged 54, has been the risk control director
of the Company since December 2014. Mr. SHI is a senior
engineer. He holds a degree in construction engineering from
Tongji University.

Ms. WAN Wing Sze May, aged 41, has been the chief financial
officer of the Company since March 2015. Ms. WAN joined the
Company in January 2004. Ms. Wan holds a Bachelor of
business administration degree in accounting. Ms. WAN is a
fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and has more than 18 years of experience in
auditing, accounting, financial management and business control.
Ms. WAN also has extensive experience in corporate
restructuring.
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The Board is pleased to present to the Shareholders its report
together with the audited consolidated financial statements of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2017.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND GEOGRAPHICAL
ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and
the principal activities of its subsidiaries are property investments
in the PRC, real estate development in the U.S. and the
development in the energy sector in Indonesia as well as finance
investment and others. Particulars of the Company’s principal
subsidiaries are set out in Note 35 to the consolidated financial
statements.

The analysis of the revenue and results by principal activities and
geographical locations of the operations of the Group during the
year are set out in Note 5 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017
are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 102
of this annual report.

No final dividend is recommended by the Board for the year
ended 31 December 2017.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

For determining the entitlement to attend and vote at the annual
general meeting (the “AGM”) of the Company to be held on
Thursday, 17 May 2018, the register of members of the
Company will be closed from Monday, 14 May 2018 to
Thursday, 17 May 2018, both days inclusive, during which
period no transfer of Shares will be registered. In order to be
eligible to attend and vote at the AGM, all transfer forms
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the branch share registrar of the Company in Hong Kong,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops
1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration no later than 4:30
p.m. on Friday, 11 May 2018.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

The business review of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2017 is set out in the Chairman’s Statement and
Management Discussion and Analysis from pages 7 to 18 and
pages 19 to 28 of this annual report respectively. Description of
the risks and uncertainties faced by the Group are disclosed in
this annual report.

MAJOR PROJECTS AND EVENTS

Details regarding major projects undertaken by the Group and
events that have taken place during the year ended
31 December 2017 are set out in the Management Discussion
and Analysis from pages 19 to 28 of this annual report.

RESERVES

Particulars on the movements in the reserves of the Company
and the Group during the year are set out in Note 36 to the
consolidated financial statements and the consolidated statement
of changes in equity from pages 109 to 111 of this annual
report respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

The distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December
2017 calculated under the Companies Act of Bermuda amounted
to HK$280,754,000.

PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT,
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES AND
PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT

Details of the movements of properties, plant and equipment,
investment properties and properties under development during
the year are set out in Notes 14, 15 and 20 to the consolidated
financial statements, respectively.

PROPERTIES

Particulars of major properties of the Group are set out from
pages 226 to 228 of this annual report.
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during
the year are set out in Note 25 to the consolidated financial
statements.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this annual
report were:

Executive Directors

HAN Xiaosheng
LIU Bing
LIU Hongwei
ZHANG Xifang
(Appointed on 15 August 2017)
LIU Guosheng

Non-executive Directors

ZHAO Yingwei
ZHANG Fubiao
(Appointed on 29 March 2018)
ZHENG Dong
(Resigned on 22 June 2017)
QIN Dingguo
(Resigned on 15 August 2017)
Ql Zixin
(Resigned on 14 December 2017)

Independent Non-executive Directors

LIU Jipeng

CAIl Hongping
YAN Fashan

LO Wa Kei, Roy

In accordance with Bye-law 95 of the Bye-laws, Mr. ZHANG
Fubiao, a non-executive Director appointed on 29 March 2018,
shall retire at the AGM and, being eligible, will offer himself for
re-election and, being eligible, will offer himself for re-election at
the AGM.

In accordance with Bye-law 112 of the Bye-laws, Messrs. LIU
Jipeng, CAl Hongping, YAN Fashan and LO Wai Kei, Roy shall
retire by rotation at the AGM and, being eligible, will offer
themselves for re-election at the AGM.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management of
the Company are set out from pages 29 to 33 of this annual
report.

UPDATE ON DIRECTOR’S INFORMATION
UNDER RULE 13.51B(1) OF THE LISTING
RULES

Upon specific enquiry by the Company and confirmations from
the Directors, the changes in the information of the Directors
required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the
Listing Rules subsequent to the date of the Company’s 2017
interim report are set out below:

Name of Director Details of Change

RZERERLAE 2017F FR

EERGREEEGE

EEREREEERERNASE
=}

BB WK A %E13.51B(1) %k
EHEEER

KANGEBREARSESERE R
ANARR0I7FEREAREBBE - B £

MR AZE185IBNIKBABREMNEEE K
BEHIWT

EEnA BEFE
ZHAO Yingwei Appointed as non-executive director of China Oceanwide International
(8 Financial on 28 March 2018.

R2018F3H28E BZERTBIZ SRR SR IIFEMITESE -
LIU Jipeng Appointed as independent non-executive director of China Oceanwide
2 42 5 International Financial on 18 December 2017.

201712 18R BLZE AT BIZ BB MBI IFNTES -
ANNUAL CONFIRMATION OF BYKBITESESNFEBRB LM

INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors (the “INED(s)”) an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and
considers that all of them to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance in relation to the businesses of the
Group, to which the Company, its holding company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which any Director had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of the year or at any time during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACT

None of the Directors being proposed for re-election at the AGM
has a service contract with the Company which is not
determinable by the Company within one year and without
payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’
BUSINESS

INTERESTS IN COMPETING

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the following
Directors had interests in the following businesses (apart from
the businesses of the Company or its subsidiaries) conducted
through the companies named below, their subsidiaries,
associated companies or other investment forms which are
considered to compete or be likely to compete, either directly or
indirectly, with the principal businesses of the Group conducted
during the year required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule
8.10(2) of the Listing Rules:

EZ2RBEN

BRBRREAFAG LBEREETZESH
BEEAQNBFRIEM AR —FRRM
BEORERERIN M T AL L Z R
B8 -

EERBFRBE 2ES

HE2017F12A31HLFEARN - T E
EHEEBTIAR EMBAR - BE
NAIEMBER LS MR AR
ESERFERALE T EXKERE LA
WK EEBA R FE 2 T EE (KA
RIKEMB AR ERRIN B ER -
AR & £ 48 A 888.10Q) 1§ 1F b 2 1
RN

Name of Director

BEEnA

Name of Company
AR ER

Position(s) of Director

EERM

Nature of Competing Business

HEEEME

HAN Xiaosheng
BEE

LIU Bing
2K

China Oceanwide Holdings Group
REZBERE

Oceanwide Holdings

2 BRI

China Oceanwide Holdings Group
HEDZ 8 R &

Oceanwide Holdings
2 BER

Executive Director

HITES

Executive Director, Chief
Executive Officer

HITES B

Executive Director, Executive
Vice President, Risk
Management Director

HMITEF  WMITEIER
[ B 7 ) 48 S

Chairman of Supervisory
Committee
EEgIR

Real estate investment
FHERE

Real estate development and
investment

FHERERRE

Real estate investment

FHERE

Real estate development and
investment

FHEREERE
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Name of Director Name of Company Position(s) of Director Nature of Competing Business
EEps NRER =R BEEBHE
LIU Hongwei China Oceanwide Holdings Group Vice President Real estate investment
2z REZBEREE gl @ FERE
Oceanwide Holdings Supervisor Real estate development and
R Ex investment
FiEREEEZE
ZHANG Xifang Oceanwide Holdings Director, Executive Vice Real estate development and
REH 7R President investment
B HTEIEH FiEREERE
LIU Guosheng Oceanwide Holdings Chief Financial Officer Real estate development and
2B R PismE investment
FEREERE
ZHAO Yingwei China Oceanwide Holdings Group Executive Director, Executive Real estate investment
HHRE REZEERER Vice President, Chief BHERE

Financial Officer

HITEF HTEIBE

BB E
Oceanwide Holdings Executive Director Real estate development and
R WIESE investment
FEREEERE

As the Board is independent of the boards of directors of the HREFEeBE YN LM ERE EES
above entities, the Group has been able to carry on its A AEBEBIRLIMEERNTHE
businesses independently of, and at arm’s length with, the above HEXB - R BELAERBTRER
entities. Further, although the above entities are also engaged in WMEZRREEE BXRAEEIKE QA
real estate development and investment, no competition is (ELARINEE) R LM ER(ELAR
considered to exist among members of the Group (which focus AIEE) BB EER BT F -
on offshore investments) and the above entities (which focus on
onshore investments).
Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2017, none of the Br £ ST FT # 5 & b PA20175F12 A 31
Directors or their respective associates had any interest in a A BRELTHRAN EFIAHESTEZ
business, which competes or is likely to compete, either directly GEAMEREAN A EEAEBEBTE
or indirectly, with the businesses of the Group pursuant to the B EEERBRF o ERR AR -

Listing Rules.
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DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

The Directors’ emoluments for the year ended 31 December
2017 are set out in Note 13 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s existing share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme”) was conditionally adopted on 19 May 2015, under
which the Directors may grant options to eligible persons to
subscribe for the Shares, subject to the terms and conditions as
stipulated therein.

The following is a summary of the principal terms of the Share
Option Scheme:

1. Purpose

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide the
participants (the “Participants”) with an opportunity to
obtain an equity interest in the Company, thus linking their
interest with the interest of the Group and thereby
providing them with an incentive to work better for the
interest of the Group.

2. Participants

The Board may, at their discretion, invite any Directors
(whether executive or non-executive and whether
independent or not), any employee (whether full-time or
part-time) and any consultant or adviser of or to the
Company or the Group (whether on an employment or
contractual or honorary basis and whether paid or unpaid),
who, in the absolute opinion of the Board, have
contributed or will contribute to the Company or the
Group, as the Participants.
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EEEHE(E)

Total number of Shares available for
issue under the Share Option Scheme

The maximum number of Shares available for issue under
the Share Option Scheme must not in aggregate exceed
10% of the Shares in issue as at the date of approval of
the Share Option Scheme (i.e. 19 May 2015), being
1,076,176,870 Shares.

Maximum entitlement of each
Participant

The total number of Shares issued and which may fall to
be issued upon exercise of the options granted pursuant to
the Share Option Scheme to each Participant in any
12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the number of
Shares in issue as at the date of grant unless approved by
the Shareholders in general meeting.

Subscription price

The subscription price shall be such price to be
determined by the Board in its absolute discretion and
notified to the Participant in the offer and shall be at least
the higher of:

(@)  the closing price per Share as stated in the daily
quotations sheet issued by the Stock Exchange on
the offer date;

(b)  the average closing price per Share as stated in the
daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock
Exchange for the five (5) consecutive business days
immediately preceding the offer date; and

(c)  the nominal value per Share.
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6. Term of the Share Option Scheme

No option may be granted under the Share Option
Scheme on or after the date of the tenth anniversary of the
date on which the Share Option Scheme becomes
unconditional (the “Scheme Period”), but in respect of all
options which remain outstanding and exercisable on the
expiry of the Scheme Period, the provisions of the Share
Option Scheme shall remain in full force and effect.

No option has been granted by the Company under the
Share Option Scheme since its date of adoption.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Other than the Share Option Scheme as disclosed in the section
headed “Share Option Scheme” above, no equity-linked
agreements were entered into by the Company during the year
or subsisted at the end of the year.

RIGHTS ISSUE

No rights issues were conducted by the Company during the
year.

DEBENTURES

No debentures were issued by the Company during the year.

DONATIONS

Donations amounted to HK$792,000 (2016: Nil) were made by
the Group during the year.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement which enables the
Directors to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of shares in
or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES IN THE
COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED

CORPORATION

As at 31 December 2017, the interests and short positions of
the Directors and their respective associates in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
SFO) which were notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests and short positions which the Directors were
deemed or taken to have under such provisions of the SFO), or
which were recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Company’s own Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors (the “Securities Code”) were as follows:

() Long positions in Shares

RZERERLAE 2017F FR

EERAQAREABEE
RO HEARDRESFTZ
EERAKA

R2017E12A31E  EERRERZ AL
BMBANRAARREERZE (TERF
HREBEEGIEXVED) 2 ’kh - HBERMD
kEHFTHE YEREEHFRBAEK
Bl EXVEB 7R B8 E M & A D &) & B
RFizERkAE (BREBEESFRAE
Pl 2 ZFENEFTHER B EEH
EZEZRAR)  HEIALXRRIRE
BELHEIED FEIL2ME M EHBE 2 B
R KERBEARAAG 2 EEHTT
BHEZGNBRETFAU(FHEFHDAE
RRBI KRRz RABIT

N RERGOZHEE
Approximate%

of shareholding
in the Company

Number of LR NN
Name of Director Capacity Nature of Interests Shares held IR 2B
EEnE g 14 EEHE FrERG AR Aot
LIU Jipeng Beneficial owner Personal interest 9,212,000 0.06

245 @A A (PN ¥
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(1) Long positions in the shares of m RZzeERBRHOZHR
Oceanwide Holdings

Number of Approximate%
ordinary shares of shareholding

in Oceanwide in Oceanwide

Holdings held Holdings
Name of Director Capacity Nature of Interests e BER G EERRE
EEHE 514 EEHE ZER#AR ZHABEDLL
HAN Xiaosheng Beneficial owner Personal interest 2,880,000 0.06
BERAE ExnlEaA (PN X
LIU Hongwei Beneficial owner Personal interest 30,000 0.0007
Pk Em#EA A (PN X
Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2017, none B £ XFT# R & Hh - 120176124
of the Directors and the chief executives of the Company 31 ARREERERITHAER
and their respective associates had any other interests or FFEEEAZHBEABMERARRT
short positions in the shares, underlying shares and S HEMBEBEBR(ERRAEFSHFR
debentures of the Company or any of its associated B 6B ZEXVER) 2 B 1D - A8 A AR
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) MREHFTES  MREES R
which had to be notified to the Company and the Stock BB EXVERE TR ESH EBAME
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the A A R B AP 2 A ] B A R 2 ok
SFO (including interests and short positions which they KE(BIEREEFRLBEKD 2
were deemed or taken to have under such provisions of ZEBRXEEW S RIEEERE
the SFO), or which were required, pursuant to Section 352 ZERRKE)  HIBREFF K
of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to B & 7] 5835216 78 5| A\ 3% 160 B #8
therein, or which were required, pursuant to the Securities ZERMA - HIBREESTFAZAA
Code, to be notified to the Company and the Stock AN E LR E A E AR

Exchange. SORE o
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS AND
OTHER PERSONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

So far as is known to the Directors, as at 31 December 2017,
the following persons had interests or short positions in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company which would fall to
be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2
and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or, which were recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under Section 336
of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange:

RZERERLAE 2017F FR

FERRREMATREOR
HEROD2BEZERAR

LT E T & F2017F12A31H » T 4
ATREARGBRHDKBAROFHEER
BBEHENE GG EXVEFE2N B3N
ZHXBRAARRB BB ERIAR
FEVNAXRARBRES KBAEEOE
PR FEZECMIUNEM TN TR
NAIRE Rz EmsA R

Long positions in the Shares RERGOZHEE

Approximate%

of shareholding

Number of in the Company

Name Capacity Shares held HAQFKREZ

wneE/ LB &1 FERGEE BHEL T

LU Zhigiang Interest of controlled corporations 12,098,515,178 74.95
[E 55 REEI ARz R (Note 1)
(P 5E1)

HUANG Qiongzi Interest of controlled corporations 12,098,515,178 74.95
BEE REH AR ZER (Note 1)
(P 5E1)

Tohigh Holdings Co., Ltd.* Interest of controlled corporations 12,098,515,178 74.95
BEERARRA XEHAR R (Note 2)
(Pt 5F2)

Oceanwide Group Co., Ltd.* Interest of controlled corporations 12,098,515,178 74.95
wBEBRRRAA XEEI ARz R (Note 3)
(PBiF5E3)

China Oceanwide Holdings Group Interest of controlled corporations 12,098,515,178 74.95
B BIEREE XEHAF 2R (Note 3)

(Fff5£3)
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Approximate%
of shareholding

Number of in the Company

Name Capacity Shares held (HARDAFRKREZ

neE/ A8 &4 FERGHE BMABE D

Oceanwide Holdings Interest of controlled corporations 12,098,515,178 74.95
2R XEHAR R (Note 4)
GEZY

China Oceanwide Group Interest of controlled corporations 12,098,515,178 74.95
2 & E REH AR 7R (Note 5)
(P 5E5)

Oceanwide Holdings International Co., Ltd Beneficial owner 11,267,476,178 69.80
wBEREBRER DA EnEEA (Note 5)
(Pt 5E5)

Notes:

Mr. LU Zhigiang and Ms. HUANG Qiongzi (spouse of Mr. LU Zhigiang)
together held more than one-third of the voting power at general meetings
of Tohigh Holdings Co., Ltd.*. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. LU Zhigiang and
Ms. HUANG Qiongzi were deemed to be interested in all the Shares in
which Tohigh Holdings Co., Ltd.* is interested.

Tohigh Holdings Co., Ltd.* held the entire issued share capital of Oceanwide
Group Co., Ltd.*. By virtue of the SFO, Tohigh Holdings Co., Ltd.* was
deemed to be interested in all the Shares in which Oceanwide Group Co.,
Ltd.* was interested.

Oceanwide Group Co., Ltd.* held 98% interest in the issued share capital of
China Oceanwide Holdings Group. By virtue of the SFO, Oceanwide Group
Co., Ltd.* was deemed to be interested in all the Shares in which China

Oceanwide Holdings Group was interested.

China Oceanwide Holdings Group directly and indirectly held 67.15% interest
in the issued share capital of Oceanwide Holdings. By virtue of the SFO,
China Oceanwide Holdings Group was deemed to be interested in all the
Shares in which Oceanwide Holdings was interested.
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5) Oceanwide Holdings International Co., Ltd, Oceanwide Holdings International
Finance Limited and Oceanwide Real Estate International Company Limited
are the wholly-owned subsidiaries of China Oceanwide Group, which in turn
is a wholly owned subsidiary of Oceanwide Holdings. By virtue of the SFO,
China Oceanwide Group and Oceanwide Holdings were deemed to be
interested in an aggregate of 12,098,515,178 Shares, including: (i)
11,267,476,178 Shares held by Oceanwide Holdings International Co., Ltd;
(i) 751,500,000 Shares held by Oceanwide Holdings International Finance
Limited; and (i) 79,539,000 Shares held by Oceanwide Real Estate
International Company Limited. Oceanwide Holdings International Co., Ltd
has charged its equity interest in 7,970,327,582 Shares to secure a loan
facility from China CITIC Bank International Limited (“Citic Bank”). The Ka
Wah Bank (Nominees) Limited, the shareholder of Citic Bank, was in turn,
the registered owner of such 7,402,480,582 Shares.

MATERIAL
TRANSACTIONS

RELATED PARTY

Details of material related party transactions entered by the
Group during the year ended 31 December 2017 are set out in
Note 32 to the consolidated financial statements, of which (a)
the transactions summarised in Note 32a(iii), b(i), c(i), d(i) and e(i)
constituted non- exempted continuing connected transactions
under the Listing Rules in respect of which the Company has
complied with the applicable requirements under Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules; and (b) the transactions summarised in Note
32a(i) to (i), b(i) to (v), d(i) and e(ii) constituted continuing
connected transactions which are fully exempt from the
reporting, annual review, announcement and independent
shareholders’ approval requirements under Rule 14.76(1) of the
Listing Rules.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND
CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Pursuant to Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules, the following
connected transactions and continuing connected transactions
entered by the Group during the year are required to be
disclosed in this annual report:
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
Consulting Services Agreement

On 30 December 2015, China Oceanwide International
Investment Company Limited (“China Oceanwide International
Investment”) entered into a consulting services agreement (the
“Consulting Services Agreement”) with China Oceanwide Power
Co., Limited (“China Oceanwide Power”) pursuant to which
China Oceanwide International Investment shall provide
consultancy services for the two coal fuel steam power plant
facilities with net capacity of 150 megawatt (“MW”) each
developed by PT. Mabar Elektrindo (“PT Mabar”), a wholly-
owned of the Company in Indonesia, in the Medan Industrial
Area, North Sumatra, Indonesia (the “Medan Project”) to China
Oceanwide Power and PT Mabar and assist China Oceanwide
Power and PT Mabar in the financing and insurance
arrangement in respect of the Medan Project.

Subject to China Oceanwide International Investment successfully
assisting China Oceanwide Power or PT Mabar in securing a
loan facility of not less than US$400,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$3,126.8 million) from the relevant banks or
financial institutes during the course of providing the above
consultancy services, China Oceanwide Power agreed to pay a
service fee of not more than US$1,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$7.8 million) (exclusive of tax) (the “Service
Fee”) to China Oceanwide International Investment.

The Service Fee was agreed on arm-length basis by the
negotiation between China Oceanwide Power and China
Oceanwide International Investment with reference to China
Oceanwide International Investment’s cost for the provision of the
consultancy services and the market price of consultancy
services of similar nature offered by unrelated third parties.

PT Mabar agreed that it shall be responsible for all the cost and
fees (including but not limited to the Service Fee) payable by
China Oceanwide Power under the Consulting Services
Agreement.
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The entering into of the Consulting Services Agreement facilitates
the financing process of the business of China Oceanwide
Power and PT Mabar. Meanwhile, it is beneficial for the Group to
enter into the Consulting Services Agreement with China
Oceanwide International Investment to fully utilise the human and
business resources of its controlling Shareholder to assist the
development of PT Mabar.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, nil fee was paid by
China Oceanwide Power under the Consulting Services
Agreement.

The Consulting Services Agreement had expired on
29 December 2017 and an amendment to Consulting Services
Agreement was entered into between China Oceanwide
International Investment and China Oceanwide Power on
1 February 2018 to extend the service period of China
Oceanwide International Investment to 31 January 2021.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Consulting and Technical Support Services
Agreement

On 20 August 2015, Oceanwide Real Estate Group (USA) Corp.
(“Oceanwide US”), Oceanwide Plaza LLC (“Oceanwide Plaza”)
and Oceanwide Holdings entered into a consulting and technical
support services agreement (the “Consulting and Technical
Support Services Agreement”) pursuant to which Oceanwide
Holdings shall provide consulting and technical support services
to Oceanwide US in relation to the U.S. based real estate
development projects held through Oceanwide Plaza for a term
of three years, effective from 1 January 2015 and ended on
31 December 2017.

The provision of consulting and technical support services by
Oceanwide Holdings to Oceanwide US and Oceanwide Plaza
under the Consulting and Technical Support Services Agreement
shall continue to be conducted on an arm’s length basis
between the parties and on normal commercial terms with
reference to: (i) the cost of the provision of services and
assistance; (i) a mark-up on such cost; and (iii) applicable taxes.

The maximum aggregate amount payable by Oceanwide US
under the Consulting and Technical Support Services Agreement
was not expected to exceed HK$10,000,000 (equivalent to
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approximately US$1,279,280) for each of the three financial
years ended 31 December 2017, and if the actual amount
payable in respect of the services would exceed HK$10,000,000
in any financial year, the excess amount above HK$10,000,000
should not be payable unless and until the Company has
complied with the relevant requirements of the Listing Rules.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, nil fee was paid by
Oceanwide US in respect of the support services provided by
Oceanwide Holdings under the Consulting and Technical Support
Services Agreement.

The Consulting and Technical Support Services Agreement has
expired on 31 December 2017 without being renewed.

Apartment and Office Lease Agreements

On 18 January 2015, PT. China Oceanwide Indonesia (“PT CQOI”)
and PT Mabar entered into an apartment lease agreement
pursuant to which PT Mabar agreed to lease certain apartments
located in Jin. Senopati Raya No. 44, Jakarta Selatan from
1 February 2015 to 31 December 2017.

On 18 May 2015, PT COIl and PT Mabar entered into an office
lease agreement pursuant to which PT Mabar agreed to lease
certain office space located in JI. KH. Mas Mansyur Kav. 126,
Jakarta 12920-Indonesia from 1 June 2015 to 31 December
2017.

On 18 June 2015, PT COI and PT Mabar entered into an
apartment lease agreement pursuant to which PT Mabar agreed
to lease certain apartments located in JIn. Senopati Raya No.
44, Jakarta Selatan from 1 July 2015 to 31 December 2017
(together with the above apartment lease agreement and office
lease agreement, the “Expired Agreements”).

On 29 December 2017, PT COIl and PT Mabar entered into a
renewed apartment lease agreement and a renewed office lease
agreement (collectively the “Renewed Agreements”) to renew the
Expired Agreements for a term of three years commencing from
1 January 2018 to 31 December 2020.
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The maximum aggregate amount of rent payable by PT Mabar
under the Renewed Agreements, determined based on the
annual rent stated in the Renewed Agreements is
IDR12,479,544,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$7.2 million,
excluding value added tax (“VAT”), other fees and utility bills) for
each of the three financial years ending 31 December 2020.

The annual cap under the Renewed Agreements was determined
between PT COIl and PT Mabar after arm’s length negotiation on
normal commercial terms, taking into account the location of the
relevant properties, the term of the Renewed Agreements, the
prevailing market rates and conditions, and the historical annual
rental amounts under the Expired Agreements (being
US$924,000, equivalent to approximately HK$7.2 million,
excluding VAT, other fees and utility bills) for each of the three
financial years ended 31 December 2017.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the rent paid by PT
Mabar under the Expired Agreements was US$924,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$7.2 million).

Capital Contribution to PT Mabar

On 14 May 2014, China Oceanwide Power as lender and
Shanghai Electric Power Construction Co., Ltd* (“SEPC”) as
borrower entered into a loan agreement pursuant to which China
Oceanwide Power agreed to make available a loan in the
principal amount of up to US$3,500,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$27.4 million) at an interest rate equivalent to
the rate of expected average financing cost for the power plant
project developed by PT Mabar to SEPC. The purpose of this
loan was to provide SEPC with funds to make capital
contribution into PT Mabar in proportion to its 20%
shareholding. The loan shall be repaid when SEPC obtains the
approval of the State Administration of Foreign Exchange of the
PRC (“SAFE”) for the transfer of its capital overseas. During the
year ended 31 December 2016, SEPC has repaid the loan with
the approval of SAFE. As at 31 December 2017, the interest
receivable of the loan was approximately US$531,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$4.2 million).
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Engineering, Procurement and Construction
Contracts

On 23 December 2013, PT Mabar as employer and SEPC as
contractor entered into a master agreement (the “Master
Agreement”) pursuant to which PT Mabar engaged SEPC to
provide all materials, parts, equipment and construction
equipment, transportation to sites (including customs clearance)
and other labour services and to perform all works, activities and
services on a fixed lump sum turnkey basis for the design,
engineering, procurement, construction, commissioning, testing
and completion of, and making good of defects in relation to the
power plant facilities of the Medan Project, for a cash
consideration of US$426,430,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$3,333.4 million) which was determined through negotiations
on an arm'’s length basis with reference to market rates for such
work and services and existing conditions. Pursuant to the
Master Agreement, the project construction period is 28 months
from the construction starting date.

To facilitate the provision of the engineering, procurement and
construction services by SEPC under the Master Agreement, on
25 December 2013, PT Mabar and SEPC entered into an
engineering, procurement and construction contract which
specified the procedures, plans, specification and conditions for
the provision of the engineering, procurement and construction
services by SEPC. Pursuant to the contract, the cash
consideration for the engineering, procurement and construction
services is US$370,800,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$2,898.5 million) which constitutes part of the total cash
consideration of US$426,430,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$3,333.4 million) under the Master Agreement.
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To further define and elaborate on the scope of the work and
services provided by SEPC under the Master Agreement, on
23 November 2014, PT Mabar and SEPC entered into a term
sheet (the “Term Sheet”), which forms the basis on which PT
Mabar and SEPC shall negotiate in good faith to agree on a
definitive engineering, procurement and construction contract.
Pursuant to the Term Sheet, the total contract price of the
definitive engineering, procurement and construction contract
shall be US$426,430,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$3,333.4 million) which is the same as the total cash
consideration under the Master Agreement. The total contract
price under the Term Sheet would be valid for one year from the
date of the term sheet.

On 29 June 2015, PT Mabar and PT. Shanghai Electric Power
Construction (“PT SEPC”) (together with SEPC, collectively the
“SEPC Group”) entered into a supplemental agreement to the
limited pre-notice-to-proceed agreement dated 3 December
2014 and its two supplemental agreements dated 21 January
2015 and 11 June 2015 respectively pursuant to which PT
Mabar engaged PT SEPC to perform certain preparatory works
in Indonesia to expedite the plant construction process and
under which PT Mabar shall make an advance payment of
US$40,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$312.7 million) to
PT SEPC which constitutes part of the total consideration of
US$426,430,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$3,333.4 million)
under the master agreement.

On 23 November 2015, PT Mabar entered into two
supplemental agreements with the SEPC Group pursuant to
which the scope of work to be conducted by SEPC also include
ground investigation, design and construction and the total
consideration under the Master Agreement was adjusted to
US$431,930,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$3,376.4
million).

On 8 June 2017, PT Mabar entered into an amendment of
construction contract and an amendment of supply contract (the
“Amendment to the Master Agreement”). The total consideration
under the Amendment to the Master Agreement remained
unchanged at US$431,930,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$3,376.4 million).
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The terms of the aforesaid agreements were negotiated and
arrived at on an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary and
usual course of business of the China Oceanwide Power with
reference to market rates.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the amount paid by
PT Mabar under the aforesaid agreements was US$83,215,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$650.5 million).

Loan Transaction

On 14 May 2014, China Oceanwide Power as lender entered
into a loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement”) with PT. Garda
Sayap Garuda (“GSG”) as borrower, making available a loan (the
“Loan”) in the principal amount of the lower of: (i)
US$22,442,400 (equivalent to approximately HK$175.4 million); or
(i) the amount equivalent to the face value of 20% of the total
registered capital of PT Mabar, at an interest rate equivalent to
the financing interest rate of the Medan Project. GSG also
pledged all the shares it owned in PT Mabar (i.e. 20% equity
interest in PT Mabar), to China Oceanwide Power as security to
guarantee the loan (the “GSG Share Pledge”).

On 30 December 2015, China Oceanwide Power and GSG
entered into a supplemental loan agreement pursuant to which
the parties agreed to revise, among others, (i) the principal
amount of the Loan to US$28,353,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$221.6 million); (i) the loan period to three
years commencing from the date of the Loan Agreement; and (iii)
the interest rate equivalent to the financing interest rate
(including but not limited to upfront fee, commitment fee, loan
arrangement fee, bank advisory, agency and management fee
etc.) of the Medan Project.

The principal amount of the Loan was arrived at after arm’s
length negotiations between China Oceanwide Power and GSG,
and was determined with reference to the capital contribution
need of GSG in proportion to its 20% shareholding in PT Mabar
for the development of the Medan Project.
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The interest rate charged by China Oceanwide Power on the
Loan was arrived at after arm’s length negotiations between
China Oceanwide Power and GSG, and shall be equivalent to
the financing interest rate of the Medan Project (including but not
limited to upfront fee, commitment fee, loan arrangement fee,
bank advisory fee, agency and management fee etc.) of the
Medan Project.

On 12 May 2017, China Oceanwide Power and GSG entered
into a supplemental agreement (the “Supplemental Agreement”)
to renew the Loan Agreement for a term commencing from
17 May 2017 to 31 December 2019.

The annual caps under the Loan Agreement are set out as
follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B Z£2016F12A31B LFE

RZERERLAE 2017F FR

FEZEENRZERBRAF XTI A
FEZ 8 E ) BEGSGRE N FE R E
BoUWHEERBEEENRENX (B
BRARNRENE  £AHE ERLHE -
RITHERNE RERERBES)-

201755128 - HEIZ 8 E /1B GSGET
vHrnth@mE(mamEl)  KEHEX
Wi - FEIR2017F5 4178 £ E£2019F
12A31H IE »

ERWMERTZFELRENOT :

For the period from
1 January 2017 to 14 May 2017

B2017E1818 #£ 2017555148 L A 7

us$ Us$
ETT ETT
31,500,000 32,500,000

(equivalent to approximately HK$246.2 million)
(8 55 7 #9 7% #246,200,0007T)

The annual caps under the Loan Agreement were determined
with reference to the principal amount of the Loan and based on
the assumption that GSG would borrow up to US$28,353,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$221.6 million) for each of the
above periods.

(equivalent to approximately HK$254.0 million)

(FE 5 7 49 7 #254,000,0007T )

EXBBETZFELRDIEL2BER
Ao R MERBHRGSGHE M £l & 5
& & & %28,353,0005 7T (B E R 478
#021,600,0007T) # iF °
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The annual caps under the Supplemental Agreement are set out
as follows:

For the period
from 17 May 2017 to
31 December 2017

For the year ending

MABZBETZFELREINNOT :

For the year ending

H201755817H £ = 31 December 2018 31 December 2019
2017F12A31H L EHZE2018F12A31H L FE #HZE2019F12H31B L FE
Us$ Us$ Us$

ETT ETT ETT

33,500,000 35,500,000 37,500,000

(equivalent to approximately (equivalent to approximately (equivalent to approximately

HK$261.9 million)
(HERLY B
261,900,0007T)

The annual caps under the Supplemental Agreement were
determined with reference to (i) the historical transaction
amounts under the Loan Agreement; (i) the principal amount of
the Loan and the annual interest rate under the Supplemental
Agreement; and (iii) the assumption that GSG will borrow up to
US$28,353,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$221.6 million) for
each of the above periods.

Save as the above amendments, all other terms of the Loan
Agreement and the Undertaking Letter (as defined below) shall
remain unchanged and continue in full force and effect.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, an interest income
(before discounting) of approximately US$1,963,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$15.3 million) was accrued by China
Oceanwide Power. As at 31 December 2017, the principal and
interest receivable (before discounting) of the Loan was
US$33,027,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$258.2 million).

HK$277.5 million)
(FEERH B
277,500,0007T)

HK$293.1 million)
(FBERH B
293,100,0007T)

MAMBETIZFELRIEL2R() B
FMBET CRLX5EE (i) B
e RBABBZE T Z2FME &
(i) RZCSGHMV Ll SHMEERS
28,353,000% JT(H % B # & ¥
221,600,0007T) 11 & 5E °

R LAERTON - ER G Ak E (E&
RT3 ZHBEMGRER T2 REE
HE+RBMAORIEM -

B ZE2017F 128318 L FE - AR ZE
B EAHF B YA (BE IR A7) £91,963,000
% 70 (48 55 7 49 7% %15,300,0007T) © 1
2017F12A31H ' ZERM A & K EI
F 2 (8538 B1) £&33,027,000% jt (&R
#97% #258,200,0007T) °
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Discharge of GSG Share Pledge

On 30 June 2016, PT Mabar as borrower, a syndicate of
financial institutions as lenders (the “Lenders”) and certain parties
including the facility agent, the mandated lead arrangers and the
security agents entered into a facility agreement (the “Facility
Agreement”). The Facility Agreement consists of banking facilities
(the “Banking Facilities”) relating to (i) a term loan facility in an
aggregate amount of US$410,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$3,204.9 million); (i) a revolving loan facility in
an aggregate amount of US$10,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$78.2 million); (i) a standoy letter of credit
and/or bank guarantee in an aggregate amount of
US$13,120,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$102.6 million);
and (iv) a standby letter of credit and/or bank guarantee in an
aggregate amount of US$8,473,998 (equivalent to approximately
HK$66.2 million).

The Banking Facilities should only be used () to finance the
construction and related facilities of the Medan Project; (i) to
finance payment under certain construction contracts in relation
to the Medan Project as provided under the Facility Agreement;
(i) to repay certain shareholder loans as provided under the
Facility Agreement; (iv) for general working capital purposes in
connection with the Medan Project; and (v) for issuing standby
letters of credit to certain suppliers and other entities as
provided under the Facility Agreement.

Pursuant to the terms of the Facility Agreement, the security for
the Banking Facilities should consist of, among others, all the
assets of PT Mabar (including fixed and floating assets, as well
as cash and accounts receivables), and all the issued shares of
PT Mabar (the “Security”).

RZERERLAE 2017F FR

f# BRGSG IR 17 15 7

2016464308 * PT Mabar (1 & & &
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In order to satisfy the condition(s) under the Facility Agreement
to provide the Security for the Banking Facilities, China
Oceanwide Power and GSG execute an undertaking letter (the
“Undertaking Letter”) on 1 October 2016, in which the parties
agree that the GSG Share Pledge will be discharged on the
effective date of the Undertaking Letter on the basis that () GSG
undertakes to pledge all the shares held by it in PT Mabar to the
Lenders under the Facility Agreement as part of the Security; (i)
GSG undertakes that during such period in which its shares in
PT Mabar is pledged to the Lenders, it will continue to pay
China Oceanwide Power 70% of each dividend distribution it
receives from PT Mabar; and (i) upon full repayment of the
Banking Facilities by PT Mabar (and discharge of the pledge by
the Lenders), GSG undertakes to immediately re-pledge all the
shares it holds in PT Mabar to China Oceanwide Power, and
such pledge shall be discharged proportionally in accordance
with the loan repayments by GSG to China Oceanwide Power.

Upon discharge of the GSG Share Pledge pursuant to the terms
of the Undertaking Letter, the Loan Transaction was no longer
on normal commercial terms or better and in the ordinary and
usual course of business, and was not exempted under Rule
14A.101 of the Listing Rules accordingly.

On 6 July 2016, written approval by Oceanwide Holdings
International Co., Ltd which holds 11,267,476,178 Shares
(representing approximately 69.80% in the issued Shares) on that
day, has been obtained by the Company for the purposes of
approving the Loan Transaction and the discharge of the GSG
Share Pledge pursuant to the terms of the Undertaking Letter, in
lieu of an approval from the Shareholders at a general meeting.
Pursuant to Rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the Company has
made an application to the Stock Exchange for a waiver from
the requirement for the Company to convene a Shareholders’
meeting. The Stock Exchange has granted the waiver on 22 July
2016.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Facility
Agreement was terminated, and nil has been received by China
Oceanwide Power from GSG over the dividend distribution it
received from PT Mabar.

REXNMEHZETHRRITRERHEK
Aoz EE PEZEE S HEGSGRHR
2016 F10H 1A EEAHE([FHEE]) -
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Master Framework Agreement for Possible
Subscription of Class A Shares In the
Investment Fund

On 22 September 2016, China Oceanwide Capital Management
Limited (“China Oceanwide Capital Management”), a direct
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, as subscriber entered
into a master framework agreement (the “Master Framework
Agreement”) with China Oceanwide International Capital
Management, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of China
Oceanwide Holdings Group, as manager, pursuant to which
China Oceanwide Capital Management might subscribe for class
A shares (“Class A Shares”) in an investment fund known as
China Oceanwide International Feeder Ocean for the amounts of
up to US$30,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$234.5
million) for the period from 29 November 2016 to 31 December
2016 and up to US$90,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$703.5 million) for the period from 1 January 2017 to
31 December 2017.

At the special general meeting of the Company held on
29 November 2016, the independent Shareholders have
approved the Master Framework Agreement and the
subscription contemplated thereunder. During the year ended
31 December 2017, China Oceanwide Capital Management did
not subscribe for any Class A Shares.

Services Transactions and Investment and
Lending transactions

On 21 September 2017, the Company entered into a framework
services agreement (the “Framework Services Agreement”) with
China Oceanwide International Financial Limited (“China
Oceanwide International Financial”), a fellow subsidiary of
Oceanwide Holdings. Pursuant to the Framework Services
Agreement, the Company and China Oceanwide International
Financial have conditionally agreed to engage in various services
transactions, and investment and lending transactions with each
other for the period from 20 November 2017 to 31 December
2019. Oceanwide Holdings is the controlling shareholder of both
the Company and China Oceanwide International Financial.

RZERERLAE 2017F FR
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The annual caps for the period from 20 November 2017 to
31 December 2017 and for the two financial years ending
31 December 2018 and 2019 are shown below:

For the period from

20 November 2017 to

31 December 2017

Type of Transactions H2017F1152068 € E
REZEH 2017F12A31R LI
HK$ million

BEBET

2017411 A208 £2017412 A31H #i
LA R E ZE20184F 2019512 A31H [F R (E
BREEZFEE LRYIBHMT :

Year ending

31 December 2018
HZ2018F
12A31BLLFE
HK$ million
BEBET

Year ending

31 December 2019
B 220195
12A31ALLFE
HK$ million

e AER=

(1) Service transactions R# X 5

(@) Income from service transactions provided to 0.5
China Oceanwide International Financial and its
group companies (collectively, “COIFL Group”)
(including ancillary services)
M Bz BERERREMBLR (SHEF
Bz ERRemEE) RECRBERS (B
FRERH) 2 i

(b) Expenses for service transactions provided by 6.5
COIFL Group (including ancillary services)
HHEZ SRR eREERM I RERS (B
BRERK)ZER

(2) Investment and lending transactions

RERERRXS

(@) Maximum daily amount/outstanding balance for 100
investment transactions provided to COIFL
Group
mPEZEEREREEREIRERSHZ
EeREBRE/ MAIMNEH

(b)  Maximum daily amount/outstanding balance for
lending and underwriting transactions provided
by COIFL Group
EREZEEEeREERE L ERRAHE
RHZEREALE/ MAINER
— Financial assistance 81 75 & ) 300
— Underwriting £ 84 —

65

200

300
200

65

200

300
200




REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

At the special general meeting of the Company held on
20 November 2017, the independent Shareholders have
approved the Framework Services Agreement and the
transactions contemplated thereunder.

During the year, the Company (i) accrued a referral income of
HK$469,000; (i) borrowed a loan of HK$280,000,000 and (i)
accrued an interest expense of HK$460,000 under the
Framework Services Agreement.

ANNUAL REVIEW OF CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The INEDs have reviewed the aforesaid continuing connected
transactions and confirmed that (other than those expressly
stated otherwise and separate compliance procedures have been
conducted), the transactions have been entered into:

1. in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

2. on normal commercial terms or better; and

3. according to the agreements governing them on terms that
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
Shareholders as a whole.

PricewaterhouseCoopers (“PwC”), the Company’s auditor, were
engaged to report on the aforesaid continuing connected
transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 Assurance Engagements Other
Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information and
with reference to Practice Note 740 Auditor's letter on
Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing
Rules issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. PwC have issued their unqualified letter containing
their findings and conclusions in respect of the aforesaid
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Rule
14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A copy of the letter had provided by
the Company to the Stock Exchange.
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE OBLIGATION
UNDER RULE 13.21 OF THE LISTING RULES

Facility Agreement Dated 24 November 2016

On 24 November 2016, China Oceanwide Real Estate
Development V Limited (the “COREDV”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, and the purchaser of three parcels
of land in Hawaii (the “Project”) as announced on 19 August
2016 and 19 September 2016, as borrower, entered into a
facility agreement with a licensed bank in Hong Kong relating to
a US$300 million (equivalent to approximately HK$2,345.1
million) facility. The facility has a term of one year and COREDV
can opt to extend for another one year within 14 days prior to
the maturity of a standby letter of credit provided by Oceanwide
Holdings. The purpose of the facility is to refinance the
investment in the Project and to finance its further investment.

As one of the conditions of the facility, Oceanwide Holdings, the
controlling Shareholder, shall procure the issuance of a standby
letter of credit (in an amount equivalent to the outstanding loan
amount or more) in favour of the bank as security for the
Facility, the breach of which the outstanding loan amount of the
Facility is repayable in full on demand by the bank.

As at the date of this annual report, the above specific
performance obligations imposed on Oceanwide Holdings
continued to exist.

Facility Agreement Dated 11 February 2018

On 11 February 2018, the Company entered into a facility
agreement with a licensed bank in Hong Kong relating to a
US$200 million (equivalent to approximately HK$1,563.4 million)
facility. The facility has a term of one year or 14 days prior to
the maturity of the standby letter of credit provided by
Oceanwide Holdings. The purpose of the facility is to repay the
shareholders’ loan owed to China Oceanwide Group, an
intermediate holding company of the Company.
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As one of the conditions of the facility, Oceanwide Holdings shall
procure the issuance of a standby letter of credit (equivalent to
the outstanding loan amount or more) in favour of the bank as
security for the facility, the breach of which the outstanding loan
amount of the facility is repayable in full on demand by the
bank.

As at the date of this annual report, the above specific
performance obligation imposed on Oceanwide Holdings
continued to exist.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to the Bye-laws, the Directors shall be indemnified and
secured harmless out of the assets and profits of the Company
from and against all actions, costs, charges, losses, damages
and expenses which any of them shall or may incur or sustain
by or by reason of any act done, concurred in or omitted in or
about the execution of their duties in their offices.

Such permitted indemnity provision has been in force throughout
the year and is still in force. In addition, the Company has
arranged appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability insurance for
the directors and officers of the Group.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the year ended 31 December 2017, there had been no
significant change in the Company’s constitutional documents.

BORROWINGS

Details of borrowings of the Group as at 31 December 2017 are
set out in Notes 27 and 32g to the consolidated financial
statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
has purchased or sold any of the listed securities of the
Company. In addition, the Company has not redeemed any of its
listed securities during the year.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There were no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-
laws, or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to
offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to the existing Shareholders.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 225 of
this annual report.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

Information on the retirement benefits schemes of the Group is
set out in Note 12 to the consolidated financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of the Group’s revenue (excluding interest and
dividend incomes) for the year ended 31 December 2017
attributable to the major customers of the Group were as
follows:

BERRBERE
AGEHERES -3k 23 1.3 54
BRNES  READAARLHIASR
BERFRSBHEHKS -
TEMBHE

AEBEBELEMBREFEZRENREE
HEBEHMEHNAFHRE2258 -

iR k18 7 5 &)

AEBRARENFE ZENENGZEE M
BRERM T2

FERFNHERS

HE2017F12A31HILFE A& B =
BREFEEREBWA (FEEF S
W) BEDEL2BERINT :

Percentage of
total revenue
of the Group

HAE

BWWABDLE

The largest customer & K& P~ 19.0%
Five largest customers in aggregate i A & F & &t 45.3%

None of the Directors or any of their associates or any
shareholders (which to the knowledge of the Directors, own more
than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any
interest in the major customers noted above.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group has not
made any purchases other than incurring rental outgoings and
overhead expenses.
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PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained a
sufficient public float in compliance with the requirement of the
Listing Rules during the year and to the date of this annual
report.

DISCLOSURE ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE PRACTICES AND
ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOCIAL INITIATIVES

The Company’s corporate governance practices are set out in
the Corporate Governance Report on pages 66 to 92 of this
annual report. The Group’s environmental and social initiatives
are set out in the Social Responsibility Report which is available
on the Company’s website at www.oceanwide.hk.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTION BY DIRECTORS

The Board has adopted the Securities Code regulating Directors’
dealings in securities of the Company, on terms no less exacting
than the required standard of the Model Code. In response to
specific enquiries made, all the Directors have confirmed that
they have complied with the Securities Code and the Model
Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2017.

AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2017 have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers, who will retire and, being eligible, will
offer itself for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-
appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers as auditor of the
Company is to be proposed at the AGM.

By Order of the Board
Han Xiaosheng

Chairman

Hong Kong, 29 March 2018
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to maintaining good standards of
corporate governance best suited to the needs and interests of
the Group as it believes that effective corporate governance
practices are fundamental to safeguarding interests of the
Shareholders and other stakeholders and enhancing
shareholders’ value. To this end, the Board and our
management make continuous effort to reinforce our standards
of corporate governance with emphasis on independence,
effective internal control, transparency and accountability to the

Shareholders.

The Company has complied during the year ended 31 December
2017 with all applicable code provisions (“Code Provision(s)”)
and principles under the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG
Code”) contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules, except for
the following deviations which are explained below:

CODE PROVISION A.2.1

Code Provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman and
chief executive should be separate and should not be performed
by the same individual.

Mr. Han Xiaosheng currently performs the two roles of the
Company’s chief executive and chairman of the Board. The
Board believes that vesting the roles of both chairman and chief
executive in the same person has the benefit of ensuring
consistent leadership with the Group and enables more effective
and efficient overall strategic planning for the Group. The Board
considers that the balance of power and authority for the
present arrangement will not be impaired and this structure will
enable the Company to make and implement decision promptly
and efficiently. The Board will regularly review the effectiveness
of this structure to ensure that such structure is appropriate in
view of the Company’s prevailing circumstances.
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CODE PROVISION A.6.7

Code Provision A.6.7 stipulates that independent non-executive
directors and other non-executive directors should, inter alia,
attend general meetings.

Due to other business engagement, Mr. Cai Hongping, the INED,
did not attend the 2017 AGM (the “2017 AGM”) of the Company
held on 9 May 2017 and the special general meeting of the
Company held on 20 November 2017, and Messrs. ZHENG
Dong and QI Zixin, the former non-executive Directors, and Mr.
LIU Jipeng, the INED, did not attend the 2017 AGM. The other
non-executive Directors and INEDs were present at the above
general meetings to enable the Board to develop a balanced
understanding of the views of the Shareholders.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTION BY DIRECTORS

The Board has adopted its own Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors (the “Securities Code”) regulating
Directors’ dealings in the Company’s securities on terms no less
exacting than the required standard of the Model Code. In
response to specific enquiries made, all the Directors have
confirmed that they have complied with the Securities Code and
the Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2017.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Board Composition

The Board currently comprises five executive Directors, two non-
executive Directors and four INEDs.

At least one of the INEDs possesses appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise under Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules. The Directors are
well-versed in respective areas such as accounting and finance,
business management and industry knowledge and the Board as
a whole has achieved an appropriate balance of skills and
experience. The Directors’ biographical details are set out from
pages 29 to 33 of this annual report.
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To the best of the Company’s knowledge, there is no financial or
family relationship among the Board members. All of them are
free to exercise their independent judgment on all matters
concerning the Company.

BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Company adopted the board diversity policy (the “Board
Diversity Policy”) in 2013. The Company recognises and embraces
the benefits of having a diverse Board to enhance the quality of
its performance and as an essential element in maintaining
strategic objectives and sustainable development of the Group.
All appointment of the Board members will be based on merits
against objective criteria and with due regards for benefits and
balance of diversity on the Board. The Board diversity will be
considered in terms of, among other things, gender, age,
professional experience and qualifications and educational and
cultural background, and any other factors that the Nomination
Committee may consider relevant and applicable from time to
time towards complementing and extending the skills, know-how
and experience of the Board.

The Board Diversity Policy is available on the website of the
Company at www.oceanwide.hk. The Nomination Committee will
review and monitor from time to time the implementation of the
policy to ensure its effectiveness and application.

DELEGATION BY THE BOARD

The Directors are collectively responsible for setting the Group’s
strategies, providing leadership and guidance to put them into
effect, reviewing and monitoring the performance of the Group
and are accountable to the Shareholders. To maximise the
effectiveness of the Group’s operations, the Board has delegated
management and administration of the Group’s daily operations
to the executive Directors and the management (the
“Management”) while reserving several important matters for its
approval. To this end, the Board has adopted written guidelines
(the “Guidelines”) laying down the division of functions between
the Board and the Management.
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Pursuant to the Guidelines, the major functions of the Board and
the Management are summarised as follows:

The Board is principally responsible for:

1. determining/approving the overall strategy and annual
operating budget of the Group;

2. reviewing all significant policy matters of the Group;

3. monitoring the performance of the Management to ensure
that the business operations of the Group are properly
planned, authorised and undertaken; and

4, overseeing the Group’s internal control and risk
management systems on an ongoing basis, and reviewing
the effectiveness of such systems at least annually.

The duties of the Management mainly include the following
aspects:

1. is vested with all general powers of management and control
as are vested in the Directors, save and except for those
that may specifically be reserved by the Board and/or the
Board committees for decision and implementation; or
those that may only be exercised by the Board pursuant to
the Listing Rules, the Bye-laws and/or the terms of
reference of the Board Committees;

2. is authorised to perform all acts as may be performed by
the Directors, save and except for those that may only be
performed by the Board pursuant to the Companies Act of
Bermuda, the Bye-laws, the Listing Rules and/or the Hong
Kong Codes on Takeovers and Mergers and Share Buy-
backs;

3. is empowered to implement policies/measures for business
activities, internal control, risk management and corporate
governance of the Group; and

4. is empowered to implement any other matters as assigned
by the Board from time to time.
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The Board reviews those arrangements and the Guidelines on a
periodic basis to ensure that they remain appropriate to the
needs of the Group.

The Board has assessed the independence of INEDs and considers
all of them to be independent having regard to (i) their annual
confirmations on independence as required under the Listing
Rules, (i) the absence of involvement in the daily management
of the Company and (i) the absence of any relationships or
circumstances which would interfere with the exercise of their
independent judgment. Throughout the year, the number of
INEDs on the Board meets the one-third requirement under the
Listing Rules.

APPOINTMENT, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL

All the non-executive Directors are appointed for a term of three
years, subject to renewal and re-election as and when required
under the Listing Rules and the Bye-laws. However, any Director
who is appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold
office until the next following general meeting of the Company,
or in the case of an additional appointment, until the next
following annual general meeting of the Company, and shall be
eligible for re-election at the relevant general meeting. All the
Directors are subject to retirement from office and shall be
eligible for re-election at the annual general meetings at least
once every three years in accordance with the Bye-laws.

Newly appointed Directors will receive induction packages
containing the duties and responsibilities of directors as required
under the Listing Rules and other applicable rules and
regulations.
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BOARD MEETINGS

The Board meets regularly, and at least four times a year with
meeting dates scheduled prior to the beginning of the year.
Between scheduled meetings, senior management of the Group
provides to Directors, on a regular basis, monthly updates and
other information with respect to the performance, and business
activities and development of the Group. Throughout the year,
the Directors participated in the deliberation and approval of
routine and operational matters of the Company by way of
written resolutions with supporting explanatory materials,
supplemented by additional verbal and/or written information
from the Company Secretary or other executives as and when
required. Details of material transactions of subsidiaries are
provided to the Directors as appropriate. Whenever warranted,
additional Board meetings are held. In addition, the Directors
have full access to information on the Group and independent
professional advice at all times whenever deemed necessary by
the Directors and they are at liberty to propose appropriate
matters for inclusion in Board agendas.

With respect to regular meetings of the Board, Directors receive
written notice of the meeting generally about a month in
advance and an agenda with supporting Board papers no less
than three days prior to the meeting. For other meetings,
Directors are given as much notice as is reasonable and
practicable in the circumstances. Except for those circumstances
permitted by the Bye-laws and the Listing Rules, a Director who
has a material interest in any contract, transaction, arrangement
or any other kind of proposal put forward to the Board for
consideration abstains from voting on the relevant resolution and
such Director is not counted for quorum determination purposes.
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The following table shows the attendance of the Directors at the
scheduled Board meetings during the year ended 31 December
2017:

Name of Director

TRIRESEREHE20179F12A318 1t
FEHETHESSSEMNB N

No. of the scheduled
Board meetings
attended/held

HE RBTES

BEEnF EEEEENAK
Executive Directors HITESE

HAN Xiaosheng EEA 5/5
LIU Bing 217K 1/5
LIU Hongwei P 5/5
ZHANG Xifang (Appointed on 15 August 2017) KEFF (R201748A15H EZ L) 1/1
LIU Guosheng 2 = A 3/5
Non-executive Directors EHTEE

ZHAO Yingwei (R 5/5
ZHENG Dong (Resigned on 22 June 2017) BE  (FA2017FE6H822H BHE) 1/3
QIN Dingguo (Resigned on 15 August 2017) H=FE (A2017F8A15H B (L) 3/3
Ql Zixin (Resigned on 14 December 2017) & 7 & (R20174F 128148 & 1T) 3/5
Independent non-executive Directors BYFBTES

LIU Jipeng 2 42 5 3/5
CAl Hongping A 2/5
YAN Fashan BA & 4/5
LO Wa Kei, Roy EER 5/5

In addition to Board meetings, the Chairman holds regular
meetings with the executive Directors and at least two meetings
with the non-executive Directors (including INEDs) annually
without the presence of the executive Directors. The non-
executive Directors (including INEDs) freely provide their
independent opinion to the Board.
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GENERAL MEETINGS BRERRSE
During the year, the Company held two general meetings. The FR ARFBITTMABRRAE T
following table shows the attendance of the Directors at the XY RESZHNEE2017F12A31H L F
general meetings held during the year ended 31 December EHFEREREHIBER -
2017:

No. of general meetings
Name of Director attended/held
EEHE HE ETHRRAGRHE
Executive Directors HITES
HAN Xiaosheng A 1/2
LIU Bing 2K 1/2
LIU Hongwei 2tz 2/2
ZHANG Xifang (Appointed on 15 August 2017)  3R= 35 (R201748A15B E L (T) 11
LIU Guosheng 215 0/2
Non-executive Directors FHTES
ZHAO Yingwei HERE 2/2
ZHENG Dong (Resigned on 22 June 2017) BE  (R2017F6A22R B {T) 01
QIN Dingguo  (Resigned on 15 August 2017) ZTEE (R2017F8H15H8 & L) 11
Ql Zixin (Resigned on 14 December 2017) =T 5% (R2017F12 8148 F1T) 1/2
Independent non-executive Directors BIFHITES
LIU Jipeng 2142 5 1/2
CAl Hongping BT 0/2
YAN Fashan BOEE 2/2

LO Wa Kei, Roy EEHR 2/2
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COMPANY SECRETARY

The Chairman has authorised the company secretary of the
Company to prepare agenda for each Board meeting and to
ensure that all Directors are properly briefed on issues to be
discussed at Board meetings and receive adequate and accurate
information in a timely manner.

Ms. LAM Wai Yee Sophie, the company secretary of the
Company, is a fellow member of The Institute of The Hong Kong
Institute of Chartered Secretaries and The Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators in the United Kingdom. She is a
full time employee of the Company and is responsible for
advising the Board on corporate governance matters and
ensuring that the Board complies with the applicable rules and
regulations. During the year ended 31 December 2017, Ms. LAM
has complied with Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules by taking no
less than 15 hours of relevant professional training.

DIRECTORS’ TRAINING AND CONTINUING
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

The Company arranges and provides continuous professional
development (“CPD”) training and relevant reading materials to
the Directors from time to time to help ensure that they are
apprised of the latest changes in the commercial, legal and
regulatory environment in which the Group conducts its
businesses and to refresh their knowledge and skills on the roles,
functions and duties of a listed company director. In addition,
attendance at external forums or briefing sessions (including
delivery of speeches) on the relevant topics also counts toward
CPD training.
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The Directors are required to provide the Company with details
of the CPD training undertaken by them from time to time.

The Directors have to disclose to the Company their interests as
director and other office in other public companies and
organisations in a timely manner and update the Company on
any subsequent changes.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, all the Directors have
participated in the CPD by attending internal CPD training/
seminars/programmes and/or reading materials relating to
updates on corporate governance and regulations.

REMUNERATION MANAGEMENT POLICY

The remuneration management policy of the Group is to ensure
that the Group’s pay levels are competitive in attracting and
retaining the Directors, senior management and employees as
well as motivating them in the continual pursuit of the Group’s
goal.

The remuneration package of the Directors and senior
management is performance-based and takes into account
factors such as the Group’s business performance and prevailing
market practices. The key components of the Group’s
remuneration package include basic salary, medical insurance,
discretionary cash bonus and retirement benefit scheme. No
individual Director or senior management will be involved in
deciding his or her own remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee under the Board will consult with
chairman of the Board in respect of their recommendations in
determining the remuneration of the executive Directors and
senior management of the Company. The details of the
Remuneration Committee is set out in the section headed “Board
Committees” below.
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DIRECTORS’ AND OFFICERS’ LIABILITY
INSURANCE

The Company has arranged appropriate directors’ and officers’
liability insurance to indemnify the Directors and senior staff of
the Group for their potential liabilities incurred by them in
discharging their respective duties. The Company reviews the
insurance coverage for the Directors and the Group’s senior staff
on an annual basis.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three Board committees including the
Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee (collectively the “Committees”) to oversee specific
aspects of the Group’s affairs. The Committees have been
provided with sufficient resources to discharge their respective
duties. Each of the Committees has adopted specific terms of
reference covering its duties, powers and functions which will be
reviewed by the Board from time to time. The terms of reference
of the Committees have been posted on website of the
Company at www.oceanwide.hk. The company secretary of the
Company also acts as secretary of the Committees. The
Committees adopt as far as practicable, the procedures and
arrangement of the Board meeting in relation to the conduct of
meetings, notice of meetings and recording of minutes. Further
particulars of each of the Committees are set out below:
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is chaired by Mr. LIU Jipeng, the INED,
with Mr. ZHAO Yingwei, the non-executive Director, and Mr. LO
Wa Kei, Roy, the INED, as members. All of them possess the
relevant business and financial management experience and skills
to understand financial statements and contribute to the financial
governance, internal controls and risk management of the
Company.

The principal duties of the Audit Committee are to oversee the
relationship between the Company and its external auditor,
review the preliminary results, interim and final results, and
annual and interim financial statements of the Group, monitor
the corporate governance of the Group including compliance
with statutory and Listing Rules requirements, review the scope,
extent and effectiveness of the activities of internal audit of the
Group, engage independent legal and other advisers and conduct
investigations as it determines to be necessary. All members of
the Audit Committee have unrestricted access to the Group’s
external auditors and management.

The Audit Committee meets with the chief financial officer of the
Company and other senior management of the Group from time
to time for the purposes of reviewing the interim and final
results, the interim report and annual report, and other financial,
internal control, corporate governance and risk management
matters of the Group. It considers and discusses the reports and
presentations of the management, the internal and external
auditors of the Group, with a view to ensuring that the
consolidated financial statements of the Group are prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong. It also meets at least twice a year with the external
auditor of the Company, to consider the reports of PwC on the
scope, strategy, progress and outcome of its independent review
of the interim financial report and its annual audit of the
consolidated financial statements. In addition, the Audit
Committee holds regular private meetings with PwC, the chief
financial officer and the internal auditor separately without the
presence of the management.
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The Audit Committee assists the Board in meeting its
responsibilities for maintaining an effective system of internal
control and risk management. It reviews the process by which
the Group evaluates its control environment and risk assessment
process, and the way in which business and control risks are
managed. It receives and considers the presentations of the
management in relation to the reviews on the effectiveness of
the internal control systems of the Group and the adequacy of
resources, qualifications and experience of staff in the
accounting, internal audit and financial reporting function of the
Group, as well as their training programmes and budget. In
addition, the Audit Committee reviews with the internal auditor
the work plans for its audits on the Group together with its
resource requirements and considers the internal audit reports to
the Audit Committee on the effectiveness of internal controls in
the business operations of the Group. Further, it also receives the
reports from the company secretary of the Company on the
compliance status on regulatory requirements of the Group.
These reviews and reports are taken into consideration by the
Audit Committee when it makes its recommendation to the
Board for approval of the consolidated financial statements for
the year.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Audit Committee
held three meetings to (1) review the management and
accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group; (2)
discuss financial reporting matters including the review of 2016
annual results and 2017 interim results of the Group; (3) review
the adequacy of resources, accounting staff qualifications and
experience, training programmes and budget of the Company’s
accounting, internal audit and financial reporting functions; (4)
review the corporate governance structure and practices within
the Group; and (5) review of the Group’s internal control
procedures, risk management, connected transactions and other
related issues.

ERZEEHBESS Jﬁﬁﬁ@m
M B &S Tﬁﬂﬁ“@% R B

SRR AN E TS B S ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁﬂw
MR AREEEBMEZERERNT

N ZEGERTEEEEREE BN
$%Imﬂ%&§%%éﬁﬂmﬁmﬁ
%IE$EIQ%»W%%&QWWE
BB T ENER  BRBMKR
EUAREEIEFEMEE - &t?l\ , %&‘
ZESHNLETARTEERNERL
BRIEHERMTENER TEZ
AASBEBNAPEELRATFZE
BEENRNIETRE B - ZBEFD
BARRIZ AR MERIBBASEEE
EERTBERANRE BEREZEER
BUHERTERLEE BB ZFER
EUBRERAESSREES °

D]]

¥

éﬂ

HZE2017F12A31RLFE BZEE
BRITIZREHE  MMEHAEBHR
WMEEREFRARED QN wmI %
EHREE PDREEHNASEEN0I6FE2F
EERITERHEE Q)FH AR A
2 AREZRTBERBEENE

B BFFABERRER Hila 8 &
BEREAR  WEMAKEARBHND
XEABRRBLEER ROBMHMAKEN
NEEEREF BEREE BEXSIRK
HMHERER -



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (CONTINUED)

There is no disagreement between the Board and the Audit
Committee regarding the selection, appointment, resignation or
dismissal of external auditors. The Audit Committee also met the
external auditors at least twice without the presence of the
executive Directors.

The following table shows the attendance of members of the

Audit Committee at the Audit Committee meetings during the
year ended 31 December 2017:

Name of Audit Committee member

RZERERLAE 2017F FR

EFEeEERZTEQ ZHMIINBZEE
MEE 2T BTARLBERZR-&F
RZEENERLBEBRTESTESNB
MTEIEBZHMEDSEMIR

TRIRBHEBEKERBE017%
12A31A LA EHABREE G RRL
LDE

No. of Audit Committee
meetings attended/held

HE BITWEKEES

EREEERNEHRE BRRE
LIU Jipeng 2 42 5 2/3
ZHAO Yingwei i R E 3/3
LO Wai Kei, Roy EEE 3/3
Remuneration Committee FMEES

The Remuneration Committee comprises three members with FHMEZEEH =R ABANERERH

expertise in human resources and personnel emoluments. The
Remuneration Committee is chaired by Mr. CAlI Hongping, an
INED, with Mr. HAN Xiaosheng, chairman of the Board, and Mr.
YAN Fashan, an INED, as members. The Remuneration
Committee meets at least once a year to determinate the
remuneration package of Directors and senior management of
the Group. Remuneration matters are also considered and
approved by the Remuneration Committee by way of written
resolutions and additional meetings where warranted.
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The principal duties of the Remuneration Committee are to assist
the Board in achieving its objective of attracting, retaining and
motivating employees of the highest calibre and experience
needed to shape and execute strategy of the Group. It assists the
Group in the administration of a fair and transparent procedure
for setting remuneration policies for all Directors and senior
executives of the Group. Whilst the Board retains its power to
determine the remuneration of non-executive Directors, the
responsibility for reviewing and determining the remuneration
package of individual executive Directors and senior management
of the Group is delegated to the Remuneration Committee.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Remuneration
Committee held one meeting to (1) review the remuneration
policies of the Group; and (2) review the proposed 2017 and
2018 directors’ fees for the INEDs.

The following table shows the attendance of members of the
Remuneration Committee at the Remuneration Committee
meeting during the year ended 31 December 2017:

FMZEEeMmIBRKEMDESTSZE
REBR  BWs - RELZB&AES
BEMERAOAT  BRAKEBIFT HHATT
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No. of Remuneration Committee
meeting(s) attended/held

Name of Remuneration Committee member HE EITHNFEMEES
FHNEZEEERERR = PN
CAl Hongping A F 0/1
HAN Xiaosheng BEEAE 1/1
YAN Fashan BE & 1/1
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During the vyear, the annual remuneration of the Company’s
senior management is within the following bands:

Remuneration band

RZERERLAE 2017F FR

FR ARAEREEABNFEFH
EEMT

Number of senior management

¥ i 28 & EREEEAR
HK$
ks
2,500,001-3,000,000 1
< 1,000,001 3

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee is chaired by Mr. HAN Xiaosheng,
chairman of the Board, with Mr. LIU Jipeng and Mr. YAN
Fashan, the INEDs, as members.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee are to (1)
review the structure, size and composition (including the skills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board at least annually and
make recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board
to complement the Company’s corporate strategy; (2) identify
individuals suitably qualified to become Board members and
select or make recommendations to the Board on the selection of
individuals nominated for directorships; (3) assess the
independence of INEDs; and (4) make recommendations to the
Board on the appointment or reappointment of Directors and
succession planning for the Directors.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Nomination
Committee held one meeting to review the structure and
composition of the Board and assessed the independence of
INEDs in accordance with the relevant requirements of the Listing
Rules.
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The following table shows the attendance of members of the
Nomination Committee at the Nomination Committee meeting
during the year ended 31 December 2017:

Name of Nomination Committee member

TRINTIREZEZEGKEREE2017F
1AHEFELFERAZEEERER

R

No. of Nomination Committee
meeting(s) attended/held
HE BITHREZES

REZEEREHSE BERH
HAN Xiaosheng BREAE 1/1
LIU Jipeng 242 11 0/1
YAN Fashan B A E 1/1
ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT B M E X

Financial Reporting Bt % BE R

The annual and interim results of the Company are published in
a timely manner, within three months and two months

respectively of the year end and the half-year period end.

The responsibility of the Directors in relation to the financial
statements is set out below. It should be read in conjunction
with, but distinguished from, the Independent Auditor’s Report
on pages 93 to 101

which acknowledges the reporting

responsibility of the auditor of the Group.

Annual Report and Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for the preparation
of the annual report and financial statements of the Company,
ensuring that the financial statements give a true and fair
presentation in accordance with Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance and the applicable accounting standards.
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TEERRE(H)

Accounting Policies

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial statements,
the Group has applied appropriate accounting policies that are
consistently adopted and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent in accordance with the applicable
accounting standards.

Accounting Records

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the Group keeps
accounting records which disclose the financial position of the
Group upon which financial statements of the Group could be
prepared in accordance with the accounting policies of the
Group.

Safeguarding of Assets

The Directors are responsible for taking all reasonable and
necessary steps to safeguard the assets of the Group and to
prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities within the
Group.

Going Concern

The Directors, having made appropriate enquiries, are of the view
that the Group has adequate resources to continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future and that, for this
reason, it is appropriate for the Group to adopt the going
concern basis in preparing the financial statements.
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External Auditor

The Audit Committee reviews and monitors the external auditor
PwC’s independence and objectivity and effectiveness of the
audit process. It receives each year a letter from the external
auditor confirming its independence and objectivity and holds
meetings with representatives of the external auditor to consider
the scope of its audit, approve its fees, and the scope and
appropriateness of non-audit services, if any, to be provided by
it. The Audit Committee also makes recommendations to the
Board on the appointment and retention of the external auditor.

The policy of the Group regarding the engagement of PwC for
the various services listed below is as follows:

° Audit services — include audit services provided in connection
with the audit of the consolidated financial statements. All
such services are to be provided by external auditor.

o Audit related services — include services that would
normally be provided by an external auditor but not
generally included in audit fees, for example, audits of the
pension plans of the Group, accounting advice related to
mergers and acquisitions, internal control reviews of
systems and/or processes, and issuance of special audit
reports for tax or other purposes. The external auditor is to
be invited to undertake those services that it must, or is
best placed, to undertake in its capacity as auditor.
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° Taxation related services — include all tax compliance and
tax planning services, except for those services which are
provided in connection with the audit. The Group uses the
services of the external auditor where it is best suited. All
other significant taxation related work is undertaken by
other parties as appropriate.

° Other services — include, for example, financial due
diligence, review of actuarial reports and calculations, risk
management diagnostics and assessments, and non-
financial systems consultations. The external auditor is also
permitted to assist Management and the internal auditor
with internal investigations and fact-finding into alleged
improprieties. These services are subject to specific approval
by the Audit Committee.

° General consulting services — the external auditor is not
eligible to provide services involving general consulting
work.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the fees paid by the
Company to PwC in respect of their audit and non-audit
services were as follows:
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EMPLOYEES’ CODE OF CONDUCT

The Group places utmost importance on employees’ ethical,
personal and professional standards. Every employee is required
to undertake to adhere to the code of conduct of the Group,
and is expected to achieve the highest standards set out in the
code of conduct including avoiding conflict of interest,
discrimination or harassment and bribery and corruption etc.
Employees are required to report any non-compliance with the
code of conduct to the management.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
AND INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Group actively promotes investor relations and
communication with the investment community during the year.
Through its chairman, the Group responds to requests for
information and queries from the investment community. A policy
on the shareholders’ communication, which is available on the
website of the Company, was adopted and is subject to regular
review by the Board to ensure its effectiveness and compliance
with the prevailing regulatory and other requirements.

The Board is committed to providing clear and full information
on the Group to the Shareholders through the publication of
notices, announcements, circulars, interim and annual reports. An
up-to-date consolidated version of the Bye-laws is published on
the websites of the Company and Hong Kong Exchanges and
Clearing Limited (“HKEX”). Moreover, additional information on
the Group is also available to the Shareholders and stakeholders
through the “Investor Relations” page on the website of the
Company.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Procedures for Shareholders to convening a
special general meeting

The Shareholders are encouraged to attend all general meetings
of the Company. Pursuant to Section 74 of the Bermuda
Companies Act, the Shareholder(s) holding not less than one-
tenth of the issued share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights at general meetings of the Company have statutory rights
to call for special general meetings and put forward agenda
items for consideration by the Shareholders, by sending the
Company Secretary at the registered office address a written
request for such general meetings, duly signed by the
Shareholders concerned together with the proposed agenda
items.

Procedures for Shareholders to put forward
proposals at general meetings

The Shareholders representing not less than one-twentieth of the
total voting rights of all the Shareholders or of at least one
hundred shareholders in number, may put forward proposals for
consideration at a general meeting of the Company by sending
to the Company Secretary at the registered office address a
written request for such proposals according to Sections 79 and
80 of the Bermuda Companies Act. All substantive resolutions at
general meetings are decided on a poll which is conducted by
the Company Secretary and scrutinised by the Hong Kong Branch
Share Registrar of the Company. The results of the poll are
published on the websites of the Company and HKEX. In
addition, regular updated financial, business and other
information on the Group is made available on the website of the
Company for the Shareholders and stakeholders.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Group values feedback from the Shareholders on its efforts
to promote transparency and foster investor relations. Comments
and suggestions to the Board or the Company are welcome and
can be addressed to the Chairman of the Board by mail to 64/F,
Bank of China Tower, 1 Garden Road, Hong Kong.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND
CONTROL

INTERNAL

The management of the Company manages risks effectively
through identifying every potential issue that may affect the
business of the Company, thus ensure providing reasonable
assurance in achieving the objectives of the Group within a
sustainable range. The Group adopts the Enterprise Risk
Management — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee
of Sponsoring Organisations of the Treadway Commission
(COSO) to implement the comprehensive risk management. The
management of the Company reviews and updates the
framework and procedures on risk management and internal
control annually under the structure of connecting the four
categories of entity’s objectives (strategy, operation, reporting
and compliance) with the eight interrelated components (internal
environment, objective setting, event identification, risk
assessment, risk response, control activities, information and
communication and monitoring), improves them with various
recommendations by identifying the corresponding risks and
internal control guidelines respectively in respect of the key
process of the Group. The management of the Company
organises a self-assessment annually, the key process owner of
the Group prioritise the risks under his/her respective business
and acknowledges the effectiveness of the corresponding internal
control procedures, and makes prompt remediation for internal
control weaknesses identified.

The management of the Company has established a key risk
register for significant risks, by identifying the root cause, risk
impact and risk response, and developing respective risk index
to monitor significant risks through periodic collection of
operational data on a monthly basis. Risk alert will be promptly
issued with recommended risk response in controlling risks when
the risk index exceed the predefined threshold value.
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The management of the Company has established appropriate
internal control procedures against key risks, which mainly
include the followings:

1) Business plans and budgets are prepared annually by the
management of the Company and subject to review and
approval by both the executive management team and the
Board. Reforecasts for the current year are prepared on a
quarterly basis, compared for variances to the budget.
When setting budgets and reforecasts, the management
identifies, evaluates and reports on the likelihood and
potential financial impact of significant business risks.

2) The executive Directors review monthly management reports
on the financial results and key operating statistics of the
business. In addition, the Chief Executive Officer of the
Company holds periodic meetings with the executive
management team and senior management of business
operations to review business performance, significant
business risk sensitivities and strategies. The Chief Financial
Officer also holds monthly meetings with Financial
Controllers of business operations to review the monthly
performance against budget and forecast, and to address
accounting and finance related matters.

3) The Company maintains a centralised cash management
system for its subsidiaries’ operations and the finance
department of the Company oversees the investment and
lending activities of the Group. Treasury reports on cash
and liquid investments of the Group and movements
thereof are distributed daily.

4) The Chief Financial Officer of the Company has established
guidelines and procedures for the approval and control of
expenditures. Operating expenditures are subject to overall
budget control and are controlled within each business
with approval levels set by reference to the level of
responsibility of each executive and officer. Capital
expenditures are subject to overall control within the
annual budget review and approval process, and more
specific control and approval prior to commitment by the
Chief Financial Officer of the Company or the executive
Directors are required for unbudgeted expenditures and
material capital expenditures within the approved budget.
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5) The Procedures for Reporting Possible Improprieties in
Matters of Financial Reporting, Internal Control or Other
Matters has already been published on the website of the
Company for encouraging the employees of the Company
and other stakeholders who are dealing with the Group to
report to the Company any suspected improprieties,
misconducts or malpractices within the Group. The Group
will assure that the whistle-blower is free from any unfair
dismissal or punishment for any authentic whistle-blowing
made according to the Procedures. The internal auditor of
the Company will promptly follow up the whistle blowing
incident through specific and secured whistle blowing email
and inform the executive Directors and the Audit
Committee on the investigation results and the
recommendations proposed will be carried out by
respective department.

0) The Company has already established the procedures and
internal control measures for the respective handling and
dissemination of insider information. After any price
sensitive insider information has or shall have been known
to the executives of the Group during the process of
performing their duties under reasonable conditions, such
price sensitive insider information shall be disclosed to the
public as soon as practicable, unless the “Safe Harbor
Provisions” under the SFO are applicable. Insider
information will be announced through the websites of the
Company and the HKEX, or announced by other means or
methods as prescribed by the Listing Rules from time to
time, such announcement is subject to the approval of the
Board before announcement. The insider information may
only be announced through other channels after being
announced in the form of an announcement through the
websites of the Company and the HKEX.

The system and procedures established are aimed at managing
risks and rather than eliminating all risks. Such system could only
provide reasonable and not absolute assurance. Such system
cannot eliminate completely the consequences resulted from
unpredictable risks and uncontrollable events (such as natural
disaster, fraud and misjudgment).
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The internal auditor of the Company shall report directly to the
Audit Committee, and provides independent assurance as to the
existence and effectiveness of the risk management activities
and controls in the business operations of the Group. Depending
on the nature of business and risk exposure of individua
business units, the scope of work performed by the internal
auditor of the Company includes financial and operations audit,
regular and surprise audits, fraud investigations and construction
audit. Using risk assessment methodology and taking into
account the dynamics of the activities of the Group, the internal
auditor of the Company derives its yearly audit plan which is
approved by the Audit Committee, and reassessed during the
year as needed to ensure that adequate resources are deployed
and the objectives of the plan are met. The internal auditor of
the Company is responsible for assessing the internal control
system of the Group, formulating an impartial opinion on the
system, and reporting its findings to the management of the
Company, as well as following up on all reports to ensure that all
issues have been properly remediated. The Audit Committee
holds two meetings annually in respect of the review results and
opinions from the internal auditor of the Company against the
risk management and internal control system, and reports the
review results to the Board.

In addition, a regular dialogue is maintained with the external
auditor of the Group so that both are aware of the significant
factors which may affect their respective scope of work, and
review the reports regarding the internal control and relevant
financial reports submitted by external auditor and take
appropriate actions.
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The Board confirmed that it has the responsibility to maintain an
effective risk management and internal control system of the
Group to protect the interests of the Shareholders and preserve
the assets of the Group, and review the effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control system of the Group once
every year, including financial control, operational control and
compliance control. The Board, through the Audit Committee,
has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control system of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2017, which covered risk management
functions and all material financial, operational and compliance
controls, and is satisfied that such systems are effective and
adequate. In addition, it has also reviewed and is satisfied with
the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of the
staff of the accounting, internal audit and financial reporting
function of the Group, and their training programmes and
budget.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
B ZHARE

To the Shareholders of China Oceanwide Holdings Limited
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of China Oceanwide
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) set out on pages 102 to 224, which comprise:

° the consolidated statement of financial position as at
31 December 2017;

° the consolidated income statement for the year then
ended;

° the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for
the year then ended;

° the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the
year then ended;

° the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended; and

° the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which
include a summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2017, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

FZERERALAT 2017F £ 93

BEZERARDARE
(REREZBALHERA Z)
=R
RMEETHRAR

FZEBRERARTERRDRENE R A
([EE£E)ANEFHNFE102E & F224B ix & B
BiRE - BIE:

o R2017F12 A1 H B 4r & BT S AR 3R

s EBEERAULFEMNHEANAEE:

s EBEERALFENKAZEWRSER:

s EBEERAULFENGARDEEHK:

s EBHERAULFENHEAETRER K

s HAMBmERNME SREAGHEE
e -

EMWER

BMRE ZEREVERREBRERE S
Eﬂi/‘ﬁﬁﬁm@?%Eﬂﬁi&iﬁé,ﬂlwﬁ%ﬁﬁqﬂié
BT HEBER017F12A31HB &S B
Nﬂtiﬂ&ﬁ%ﬁ?—:%&Etifﬁﬂ%ﬁéﬂﬂ%i‘%fﬁ&
mEBeRE  WEEBRES(AAEH MK
ERTEL BRE -



94

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (CONTINUED)

B % B (&)

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

the Auditor’s Responsibilities for

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the
Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as
follows:

° Valuation of investment properties

° Impairment assessment of available-for-sale listed equity
investments
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED)

Key Audit Matter

MRETEE

RZERERAE 2017F F3R

BA e F T EH (&)

How our audit addressed the Key Audit
Matter
BRMWETNMEERERENSE

Valuation of investment properties

REMENLE

Refer to Notes 2h, 4a and 15 to the consolidated financial
statements.
F2HEE B WKMo - 4215 ¢

The Group’s investment properties in the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC”) were carried at HK$1,270,243,000 as at
31 December 2017 and no fair value change was recognised
in the consolidated income statement for the year then
ended.

M2017F12A318 - EEERHTEARKMBE ([P E]) 2K
B Y EHE¥1,270,243,0007T W ENRBEEZ A IEFENLR
AR ABREMNAALBEES -

We focused on the evaluation of management’s valuations of
the Group’s investment properties because the valuation of
these properties are inherently subjective due to, among
other factors, the individual nature of each property and its
location.

BHMEHFEEEEY SEEREVENMFEE S-REAR
(BREEMEAR)EXNESYENENMEREMmE  ZEWE
WEERE FREFER -

In assessing the valuation of the investment

properties

in the PRC, we performed the

following procedures:
REFEPREEMENGER  HARTUT

We evaluated the independent external
valuer’'s competence, capabilities and
objectivity; and

BAIREE T BN B ER R EXE S
EOREBRIE R

We assessed the appropriateness of the

valuation methodology used by
management and the reasonableness of
the key assumptions adopted for the
valuation. We compared, on a sample
basis, the capitalisation rates and rental
rates applied

capitalisation

in the valuation to the
rates of other similar
properties in the market and the Group’s
recent lease renewal transactions,
respectively.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED)

Key Audit Matter

MRETEE

B F T EH (&)

How our audit addressed the Key Audit
Matter
BRMWETNMEERERENSE

Valuation of investment properties (Continued)

REMEWLE(E)

These investment properties in the PRC were valued using
the income capitalisation method by an independent external
valuer.

ZEREREME TR BN ER B WS E A
EITEE -

The valuations are dependent on certain key assumptions
that require significant management judgements such as
capitalisation rates and rental rates.
HEMERTETHRRR EFFEEBEEELERY
B BEERNEEREEEK-

Impairment assessment of available-for-sale listed
equity investments

AHEEZLETRERENBRETG

Refer to Notes 2i, 4b and 17 to the consolidated financial
statements for the Group’s impairment policy for available-
for-sale listed equity investments.

Bl ESEAHELE ETRERENREBRFZLHE
& B MR FE20 - 4o 17 o

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had available-for-sale
listed equity investments of HK$500,042,000. During the year
then ended, the Group did not recognise any impairment loss
in the consolidated income statement.

M2017F12A31H - EEEEAHEEZ LTRERE
7B #500,042,0007 - REEZ R IEFE X ESETENE
e mRANEREMEEEE -

We consider that the valuation of investment
properties was supportable by the available
evidence.

BHRRBREMENREEI SRR -

We understood and evaluated management’s
policies,
Group’s
relation to available-for-sale

processes and controls over the
impairment assessment process in
listed equity
investments.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED)
Key Audit Matter

MRETEE

BA e F T EH (&)

How our audit addressed the Key Audit
Matter
BRMWETNMEERERENSE

Impairment assessment of available-for-sale listed
equity investments (Continued)

A EZ £ RRERE 89 R EF G )

We focused on this area as significant management
judgements are required in assessing the impairment risks of
the Group’s available-for-sale listed equity investments,
especially on determining the threshold that the fair value of
the individual equity investment is considered significantly
below its cost and therefore impairment provision may be
required. In making these judgements, the Group evaluated a
number of key quantitative and qualitative factors including
the expected level of volatility of each individual equity
investment, events or changes that had occurred within each
of these investees and the industry prospects of each of the
investments.

BMEHRSHE-—FE ARENE ESEATHEEZ L
TRELRENRERREEEETEFHEARAE  LAE
EEEIRERENAABEMKERSBAZENEKR -
RAEtFEETRERBG EELZSHERS - ESETME
TZEBERNETERTERZ  BEEEENKRERENTE
HEESKT ESEAKEHKRPEBENSETHREL UK
BEKRENITERR -

° We performed the following procedures to
assess management’s impairment
assessment for the available-for-sale listed
equity investments;

. BMBITUATEF AT EERES A4t
B2 FTRERENRE

° We evaluated the threshold used by
management in determining significant
decline in fair value of each individual
equity investment by assessing the
volatility of each individual investment and
the volatility of the stock market
performances of relevant industry sectors
in which these investees operate; and

. BHMBBFEBRENRERENKE I
NZEREHREEMERBITEREN
REMIGRIRE N ST EEEERRE
ERBEEIRENA A BEEE TRNOER
AE: R

° We evaluated whether management had
considered any relevant events or
changes that had occurred within the
investees and their industries to determine
the threshold of significant decline in fair
value by cross-checking to the publicly
available market news and information
relevant to the investees and the industry
sectors.

. MR ARXipEREH R RITEFREE
BEARAGETISEERER  AEER
BEETAABERE THENERER -
EREZETHEREUHRERBENTRSTE
BANEHENEE -

We consider that the impairment assessment of
available-for-sale listed equity investments was
supportable by the available evidence.
BHMRRAEHE 2 EHRERE B BEE
BAISEB X -
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises all of the
information included in the annual report other than the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report

thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by
the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend
to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no

realistic alternative but to do so.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Those charged with governance are responsible for

overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

° |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’'s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

in this

The engagement partner on the audit resulting

independent auditor’s report is Cheng Lap Yam.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 29 March 2018
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CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & Z£2017F12A31H L F &

2017 2016
20174 2016%F
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B = BET T ST T
Revenue A 5 142,174 153,390
Cost of sales 85 & B AR (9,406) (10,246)
Gross profit ER 132,768 143,144
Other income H e as 469 —
Other net gains H th )F F) 15 6a 29,151 189,142
Administrative expenses TIE R (73,407) (73,052)
Selling and distribution costs $HE Ko SR AR (2,425) (1,798)
Profit before tax R B A R 6 86,556 257,436
Income tax expense FT 1S # 5 2 7 (17,411) (87,188)
Profit for the year FRFE 69,145 170,248
Profit attributable to: AT BE{G 2 FIE -

Shareholders of the Company NN 70,422 136,214
Non-controlling interests FE 15 IR A (1,277) 34,034
69,145 170,248

Basic and diluted earnings per ZX2AFREEE 2
share attributable to BREXARBERF HKO0.44 cent HK0.90 cent
shareholders of the Company 9 78 150.4441 75 10,9011

FIREEF2UEZMER/RTGEAVBRRL

— %5 -

The notes on pages 112 to 224 are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
meEZEW SR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2017412 A31H L F &

2017 2016
20175 2016%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Profit for the year . EANBE ] 69,145 .. 170,248
Other comprehensive income/(expenses): Ht 2 E W%~ (B %) :
Items that may be reclassified AEHSEEER2ER
to profit and loss:
Translating financial statements of TINEE R 2 T
foreign operations:
— Gains/(losses) taken to reserves — FFAREZAES
(E18) 165,505 (73,316)
Available-for-sale financial assets: AHEE 2B EE :
— Net valuation losses taken to reserves — FTAREZEE
F A (60,663) (211,878)
— Net gains previously in reserves recognised — BET ARKEHEH 2
in statement of income R IEC A&
TER (47,597) (3,226)
— Impairment losses transferred to statement — #EEEZE W 5K 2
of income BB E 1B - 87,491
Other comprehensive income/(expenses) FRKRHEZH MM
for the year, net of tax> Mot (BE)™ 57,245 | . (200,929)
Total comprehensive income/(expenses) FRZEWE ~ (B %)
for the year R 126,390 (30,681)
Total comprehensive income/(expenses) UTEMEZE2EWKE
attributable to: (Bk)#% :
Shareholders of the Company PiN/N S 119,699 (57,588)
Non-controlling interests FE 1% I = 6,691 26,907
126,390 (30,681)

There was no tax effect on each component of the other comprehensive ~ ** HE2017F K2016FE12A31A L FE - Hth 2wk
income/(expenses) for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016. (AR 2 SERBOBMEREZE -

The notes on pages 112 to 224 are an integral part of these FE112BEF224A 2 BAGE W HEHREK 2
consolidated financial statements. — &5 e
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
e 8RR &

At 31 December 2017 72017412 A31H

2017 2016
20175 20164
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5 BET T ek
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Properties, plant and equipment W - HEEZ KRR 14 2,749,420 1,814,027
Investment properties wEWE 15 3,400,473 2,293,398
Leasehold land and land use HE L KL
rights 2 A 4 16 1,359 1,320
Available-for-sale financial assets AHEECMBEE 17 908,746 1,356,980
Financial assets at fair value BARBEFAEDR
through profit or loss 2B EE 19 80,670 =
Deposits, prepayments and other &% B RIBE &
receivables H th JE W 5K IE 18 506,311 643,037
Deferred income tax assets ELEFTISHE E 24 9,211 4,287
S 7,656,190 6,113,049
Current assets REBEE
Properties under development BERPME 20 12,131,649 9,721,171
Trade receivables JFE U BR 3% 21 292 912
Deposits, prepayments and other & & A RIB K
receivables H th JE W 5K IE 18 75,939 106,486
Restricted cash =R HIER & 22 880,642 409,991
Cash and cash equivalents BHehkBeEEY 22 713,397 615,568
I 13,801,919 10,854,128
Total assets EE#E 21,458,109 16,967,177
EQUITY =
Equity attributable to QD T IR R PE AL RE &=
shareholders of the Company
Share capital % 7 25 1,614,265 1,614,265
Reserves 15 9,093,074 9,039,041
10,707,339 10,653,306
Non-controlling interests FEREDR 468,461 629,401

Total equity s 11,175,800 11,282,707
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)
e IR & ()

At 31 December 2017 72017412 A31H

2017 2016
20174 20164
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
=S BET T 7T T
LIABILITIES =
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Other loan HiE®R 27 1,067,007 756,122
Deferred income tax liabilities BEMSHAE 24 268,787 243,798
S 1,335,794 999920
Current liabilities REBAEE
Deposits received, other payables 2 Uik & + E fth & 1+f
and accruals I K FEETIE B 23 1,539,332 605,088
Bank and other loans RITREMERK 27 4,261,357 2,359,875
Amount due to an intermediate JE ~F — & R R 42 AR
holding company NGIE- L 329 3,120,506 1,694,489
Current income tax liabilities MENFTEREE 25,320 25,098
S 8,946,515 4,684,550
Total liabilities EEBE 10,282,309 5,684,470
Total equity and liabilities EzRkEEEE 21,458,109 16,967,177

The notes on pages 112 to 224 are an integral part of these F112B £ 52248 2 T BAIRE T ®EK 2
consolidated financial statements. —EH e

The consolidated financial statements on pages 102 to 224 F102BEF224E i M BHMERNDKES S

were approved by the Board of Directors. HEE ©
HAN Xiaosheng LIU Guosheng
BEL 21 = FH
Chairman Director

*TE EF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

REREMRNER

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & £2017F12 A31H L F &

2017 2016
20174 20164
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B 2 BET T BT T
Operating activities R
Cash (used in)/generated from REt@EKA - BN
operating activities before HREEESEEAE
finance costs, tax paid and KwEEK (A
changes in working capital EAZRE 28a (8,446) 20,708
Changes in working capital LEESZEY 28b (1,738,588) (6,686,596)
Cash used in operations KEEBFAZR® (1,747,034) (6,665,888)
Interest received ERE N 36,667 33,190
Dividend received B U A% & 3,228 3,976
Tax paid — outside Hong Kong =ENERE
— HBERIIMN R (15,190) (9,372)
Tax paid — in Hong Kong 2~ F5 18
— BABBENA (1,918) -
Net cash used in operating REXKFTAZRE
.. actiities O B® ... 724247  (6,638,094)
Investing activities REXEWK
Purchase of properties, plant and BEWE  HeE
equipment &g (738,662) (752,693)
Additions to investment properties IR BIRE M E (532,137) (350,162)
Purchase of available-for-sale BEHEEZ
financial assets WEEE (78,070) —
Purchase of financial assets at far B EZ AR EET A
value through profit or loss BasWBEE (78,053) —
Proceeds from disposal of REHEAUHREEZ
available-for-sale financial assets B & E 2 TS 5UA 463,688 74,801
Increase in other non-current assets = fth 3E i 8 & B 18 A (195) (88,066)
Proceeds from disposal of REHEME HER
properties, plant and equipment B2 P8 5K IE - 226
Increase in restricted cash = PR %137 & 1 0 (264,772) (383,584)
Net cash used in investing BREXBFAZE S
activities HE (1,228,201) (1,499,478)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
mERERERE)

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2017412 A31H L F &

2017 2016
20174 20164
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B = BT T BT T
Financing activities il & K

Acquisition of non-controlling g AN /NC v

interests of subsidiaries FEFE IR HE = 26 (233,321) —
Net proceeds from issuance of new 2K B E 1Tk H 2

shares PG SRIE % H 25 - 4,571,311
Payment of the consideration for HREZESEHZRE

common control combinations R — (287,485)
Proceeds from bank and other loans R ESRTREME R 2

P15 IR 28¢ 2,038,206 2,875,716

Repayment of bank and other loans (&£ R17 & E {th B 5% 28c (177,314) (1,317,670)
Proceeds from borrowings from an 3 & — & & S #22 f%

intermediate holding company REEEZE

A 28¢ 2,331,268 3,477,886

Repayment of borrowings to an m— A EZERA A

intermediate holding company EEEE 28¢c (919,974) (1,783,397)
Proceeds from loans from fellow RERRWEB R A 28c/32g/

subsidiaries ERZFASRIE 32h(vi) 340,000 —
Repayment of loan from a fellow EE2—FHRREKEB 28c/

subsidiary ATREHR 32h(vi) (60,000) _
Interest paid B A B (98,124) (40,029)
Increase in restricted cash 52 PR 138 & 38 A0 (194,672) (40)
Proceeds from capital injection by R B8 — & IR AR R

a non-controlling shareholder EE Z TS RIE 28d - 191,783
Dividend paid to non-controlling RS T IEERR 2 2

interests Bz B (1,560) —
Net cash generated from RMEXKEEZ

financing activities BEFHE 3,024,509 7,688,075

107
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
RERETRERE)

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & £2017F12 A31H L F &

2017 2016
20175 2016%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BEET T 7S T T
Increase/(decrease) in cash and REREEEEY
cash equivalents #in i) 72,061 (449,497)
Cash and cash equivalents at MA1BZERER
1 January REEEY 615,568 1,079,408
Exchange gains/(losses) on cash RE&ERBEELZEEY
and cash equivalents EXAE (BR) 25,768 (14,343)
Cash and cash equivalents at M12B31AZHER
31 December HeZEY 713,397 615,568
Analysis of unsecured and RERARKZRHERS
unrestricted cash, liquid funds REBEESR
and listed investments EHmERED W
Bank deposits with maturity less R=EARIE 2
than three months RITER 413,478 350,810
Cash at banks and on hand RITERERE 200,919 264,758
Cash and cash equivalents HeRIBeEEY 713,397 615,568
Unsecured available-for-sale financial 7k # 7] f H & >
assets, listed investments HKEE ' EHiEE 508,025 688,721
Total unsecured and unrestricted REHFRKZREHRE -
cash, liquid funds and listed REBEER
investments ErmREHEE 1,221,422 1,304,289

The notes on pages 112 to 224 are an integral part of these ZFE112BEF224H 2 BAGE P EHREK 2
consolidated financial statements. — & m o
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2017412 A31H L F &

Non-
controlling Total
Attributable to shareholders of the Company interests equity
ARARRRENS FERER HZAH
Investment (Note)
Share Share Exchange revaluation Other  Retained
capital premium reserve reserve reserves profits Sub-total
REER (B &)
BRA BRGOEE EXHEE e HttREE REFNE NE

HK$000 HK$000 HK$000  HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETr BETr BT B%Tx B%Tr BETr BETT BETR

At 1 January 2017 R2017F1 A18 1,614,265 8,181,541 108,727 84,066 10,479 654,228 10,653,306 629,401 11,282,707
Other comprehensive HitnzEks/
income/(expenses) (B%)
Translating financial statements /8 5 % 7% B 1% i &
of foreign operations: e :
— Gains taken to reserves  — :tARHEZFIE - — 156,988 - 549 — 157,537 7,968 165,505
Available-for-sale financial ARHEZHBEE
assets:
— Net valuation losses taken — — T AfEEZEE
to reserves FEE - - - (60,663) - —  (60,663) - (60,663)
— Net gains previously in — BEGAREEZ
reserves recognised in FHER
statement of income TR - - - (47,597) - - (47,597) - (47,597)
Net income/(expenses) EERERER
recognised directly in equity W/ (FX) - — 156,988 (108,260) 549 - 49,277 7,968 57,245
Profit/(loss) for the year FRNFE/ (B8) - - - - - 70,422 70,422 (1,277) 69,145
Total comprehensive 2EKE/ (BX)
income/(expenses) 3 - — 156,988  (108,260) 549 70422 119,699 6,691 126,390
Write back of unclaimed B ER AR
dividends - - - - - 24 24 - 24
Acquisition of non-controlling U B8 FF 12 B 4 25
interests (Notes 26 and (Pt 726 %32h(v) )
32h(v)) - - - - (65,690) —  (65,690) (167,631) (233,321)

Total transactions with HEREZRRAZ
shareholders recognised HERRXZFHE
directly in equity - - - —  (65,690) 24 (65666) (167,631) (233,297)

At 31 December 2017 R20176F12A318 1,614,265 8,181,541 265,715 (24,194) (54,662) 724,674 10,707,339 468,461 11,175,800
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)
RERZEBR(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & £2017F12 A31H L F &

Non-
controlling Total
Attributable to shareholders of the Company interests equity
AR AIRREG kR BREH
Investment (Note)
Share Share  Exchange  revaluation Other  Retained
capital  premium reserve reserve  reserves profits  Sub-total
REEfR (Ff 22)
BRA BRH&EE ELEE i HEtuEE RENE i\

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
BETT BE®TT AEBTn BB TT B%TT A¥Tn E¥ETT BT BETx

At 1 January 2016 R2016F1 A18 1,076,177 4,148,318 174,386 211,679 11,009 518,014 6,139,583 251,621 6,391,204
Other comprehensive Hth2m(ExR)

(expenses)/income W &
Translating financial statements /8 50 ¥ % B B & 2

of foreign operations: "y

— Losses taken to reserves — st ARHEZEE — — (65,659) - (530) — (66,189) (7,127)  (73,316)
Available-for-sale financial ARHEZHBEE

assets:

— Net valuation losses taken — — T AfEZEE

to reserves FEE - - - 211878 - —  i1,878) — (1879

— Net gains previously in — BEGAREEZ

reserves recognised in F 15 R e
statement of income KR - - - (3,226) - - (3,226) - (3,226)
— Impairment losses - ERENERZ
transferred to MEEE
statement of income — — — 87,491 — — 87,491 — 87,491
Net expenses recognised EERERER

directly in equity BER - — (65659  (127,613) (530) — (1938020  (7,127) (200,929)
Profit for the year FRFE = - - - — 136214 136,214 34,034 170,248
Total comprehensive 2EEX) /

(expenses)/income I3 58 - — (65659  (127,613) (530) 136,214  (57,588) 26,907  (30,681)
Issue of new shares (Note 25) #1{T#Tk ) (Hf#25) 538,088 4,033,223 - - - — 4,571,311 — 4,571,311
Share capital injection by FERESBATE

non-controlling interests — — — — — — — 352,446 352,446
Dividend declared to BERIFERER

non-controlling interests g5 — — - - - — — (1,573) (1,573)

Total transactions with HEREZRAZ
shareholders recognised HERRERXZH4HE
directly in equity 538,088 4,033,223 — — — — 4,571,311 350,873 4,922,184

At 31 December 2016 #2016512A31H 1,614,265 8,181,541 108,727 84,066 10,479 654,228 10,663,306 629,401 11,282,707
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)
REERB2ERE)

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2017412 A31H L F &

Note: Bt =F -

Other reserves comprise other properties revaluation reserve, merger reserve, HMhFEEFEEMYESHEE A0 G BAABOHE

capital redemption reserve and other reserve. R E i 4 o
Other

properties Capital (Note 26)

revaluation Merger redemption Other
reserve reserve reserve reserve Total

Hitb 4 % BEAEE  (Ff=E26)
BB AORE B HMEE et
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$’000

BETT BETRT BETT BETT B¥Tx

At 1 January 2016 #20164E1 418 8,364 913) 3,558 = 11,009
At 31 December 2016 R2016F128318 &

and 1 January 2017 2017514818 7,834 (913) 3,558 - 10,479
At 31 December 2017 R2017F12831H 8,383 (913) 3,558  (65,690)  (54,662)

The notes on pages 112 to 224 are an integral part of these $F112B £ 2248 v M B ARG AT HERK 2
consolidated financial statements. — &7 e
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GENERAL INFORMATION

China Oceanwide Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are principally
engaged in property investments in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC”), real estate development
in the United States of America (the “United States” or
“U.S.”), development in the energy sector in the
Republic of Indonesia (“Indonesia”) and finance
investment.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated
in Bermuda and the shares of which are listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The registered
office of the Company is located at Clarendon House, 2
Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda.

These consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$"), unless otherwise stated.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This note provides a list of the significant accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated. The financial statements are for
the group consisting of the Company and its
subsidiaries.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company
have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance Cap. 622. The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared on historical
cost basis, except for the revaluation of investment
properties, available-for-sale financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
which are carried at fair value.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRME

—REH

PRERERAB([RAF]) REKNBRA
(I AEE]) TERPEARANE
THEDRENERE RENBERE
(IEEDREFBEMSE  RENEREE
EMBE(THEDEFERENTEERK
rEESHMERE -

ARAA—HRBREFMKZIZEBRA
A AERODEBEHERIMEBRAA L
M o 2R R A 2 5% it #* = & 2 7 Clarendon
House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11,
Bermuda -

(RIERBER > BRINEE BB HRERIAE
25

EXGHBEBE

LM A — RIRBE AR S M HRRE
ERZEIEGHHR -GKIFERBRE &
AZEBRRRAE2IFELEERRE
e NEBZMBHRRREARF REH
NG

ARABZFEEMBHRRIVIZBE B GEHED
RERM2EBYBREENRBELQR
fFRPIF622F 2 MEMB - 76 M H MK
TIRBELKAEERR  HEEBUAAR
BEIGZRENE AHEEZHKE
ERBAARBEAABRZZMBEER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e B AR A R (&)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with  HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires the directors of
the Company to exercise its judgement in the process
of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements, are
disclosed in Note 4.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had properties
under development of HK$12,131,649,000 which were
classified as current assets while expected to be
completed and recovered after one year. Excluding
these properties under development, the Group’s
current liabilities exceeded its current assets by
HK$7,276,245,000 as at 31 December 2017. This is
mainly because certain bank and other loans of
HK$4,261,357,000 will fall due within twelve months of
the date of statement of financial position and amount
due to an intermediate holding company of
HK$3,120,506,000 is repayable on demand as at date
of statement of financial position. The directors aim to
renew these bank borrowings or to obtain additional
banking facilities in order to improve the liquidity of the
Group. In addition, the directors also believe that the
Group will be able to obtain sufficient cash flows from
the Group’s intermediate holding companies and/or
other parties with the financial support from the
Group’s controlling shareholder to repay the bank and
other loans, if necessary, upon the due dates. As at
31 December 2017, the undrawn banking and other
facilities available to the Group was HK$6,413,767,000.

EXETTHERBE (&)

RENABRMBRELENZMBHRERE
RAETHRRE AT RERASES
FTHRIBIE TR AR R B E S (F #IH -
W REZ A LB E R RE W RE
BERFEZBREMAF ZEBBENHE4
RRE -

R2017F128318 * ANEB 2B RF WM
575 #12,131,649,000t ' AR E
= TEETR —FEIER RIE - BR20174
12A318 MR ZEERFYWE - AIAK
SEZRDEEEBRERBEERL AL
7,276,245,0007T - ETERHR A THRITR
H b B KB %4,261,357,0007T i R 4 E H
#1218 A A EIEE - DA K e — R P R A
A B FRIE B #3,120,506,0007T RN & E H /A
RERKEE BEERNAZSRIIBERE
IS EEINRITRE UREAEEZ
BV o AN ERNMAGE  AEE KA
BEASEZERBRRNTBELZR  S8AK
EEHPBER QR & SREMATEE
EHRERE  LWRBBHREERITREE
tER(IEE) - R2017F128318 + &
SEZAFAZARIBITREMRE A
7 #6,4183,767,0007T °
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

The directors have evaluated all the relevant facts
available to them and are of the opinion that there are
good track records or relationships with the banks and
the strong financial position of the Group, which
enhance the Group’s ability to renew the current bank
borrowings upon expiry or to secure other adequate
banking facilities and other source of financing
activities. Based on the Group’s cash flow projection,
taking into account the above, the Group expects it has
sufficient cash flows to meet its financial obligations as
and when they fall due in the coming twelve months
from the date of these consolidated financial
statements. Accordingly, the consolidated financial
statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis.

a. Consolidation

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured
entities) over which the Group has control. The
Group controls an entity when the Group is
exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power to direct
the activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully
consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases.

Business combinations

The acquisition method of accounting is used to
account for all business combinations, regardless
of whether equity instruments or other assets are
required. The consideration transferred for the
acquisition of a subsidiary comprises the fair
values of the assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred to the former owners of the acquiree, the
equity interests issued by the Group, the fair
value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement and the fair
value of any pre-existing equity interest in the
subsidiary. l|dentifiable assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are with limited exceptions
measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e RS Rk M AT ()

EXETTHEBE (&)

EXCHEMARBZEBEE AR
RERTZEERBERE  MEAKH
ZHBRARE  BREASENRRAE
RITEEDHR TUERLERSEMT
RFTHRENEMBETDREZEN -
REAEBEZRSRERR  KLEFE LA
Ax AEEFEASAGEHRERE
METERESHAMBHREAZEEARE
ORI A RBIE 2 I B AE - Bk -
REVBHRRECRAKELSEEREE -

a. #mEkRE

MEAREMBEASENEAGE
HlE:ER(BRERBLEER) -2
AEEHES2REEMIESHERE
ESAZR® AHENEBER
EREREBENZERFTOR
B AKBEIZEFZER WELQ
AAEHREEEAEEERES
EHFREAR YHEHERLEER
BB AR -

RBE G

AEBEREBEABAERS
BHAR THEEFTERATA
HEMEE - 5L WE —HHE R A
BRI ARECBEMBREE MK
WESTREBAMELRE A%
BAprBRTREZAAREBE AR
BROEMELEEMNEEREBEZA
AREENKERBEMNRFREZ
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BRIARBENTENEERHRZ
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e B AR A R (&)

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

a.

Consolidation (Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)
The Group recognises any non-controlling interest
in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis entity at fair value or at the non-controlling
interests’ proportionate share of the acquiree’s
net identifiable assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages,
the acquisition date carrying value of the
acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree is re-measured to fair value at the
acquisition date; any gains or losses arising from
such remeasurement are recognised in income
statement.

Contingent consideration is classified either as
equity or financial liability. Amounts classified as a
financial liability are subsequently re-measured to
fair value when changes in the fair value are
recognised in income statement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e RS Rk M AT ()

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

a.

Consolidation (Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)
The excess of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value of any
previous equity interest in the acquiree over the
fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired is
recorded as goodwill. If the total of consideration
transferred, non-controlling interest recognised
and previously held interest measured is less than
the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired in the case of a bargain purchase, the
difference is recognised directly in the income
statement.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies
are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the transferred
asset. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed when necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the vyear are included in the
consolidated income statement from the date
when the control is transferred to the Group to
the date when control ceases.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e B AR A R (&)

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

b.

Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at
cost less impairment. Cost includes direct
attributable costs of investment. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the company on
the basis of dividend received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries is required upon receiving a dividend
from these investments if the dividend exceeds
the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary
in the period the dividend is declared or if the
carrying amount of the investment in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrying amount
in the consolidated financial statements of the
investee’s net assets including goodwill.

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided to
the chief operating decision-maker. The chief
operating decision-maker, who is responsible for
allocating resources and assessing performance
of the operating segments, has been identified as
the executive directors and the chief financial
officer that make strategic decisions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e RS Rk M AT ()

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

d.

Foreign currency translation

()

(i)

Functional and presentation
currency

[tems included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
(the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in HKS,
which is the Company’s functional and the
Group’s presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions or valuation where items are re-
measured. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at
year-end exchange rates of monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the income

statement.

Changes in the fair value of debt and equity
securities denominated in foreign currency
and classified as available for sale are
analysed between translation differences
resulting from changes in the amortised cost
of the security and/or other changes in the
carrying amount of the security. Translation
differences related to changes in amortised
cost are recognised in the income
statement while other changes in carrying
other

amount are recognised in

comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e B AR A R (&)

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

d. Foreign currency translation
(Continued)
(ii) Transactions and balances

(iii)

(Continued)

Translation differences on non-monetary
items, such as equity instruments held at fair
value through profit or loss are reported in
the income statement as part of the fair
value gain or loss. Translation differences on
non-monetary items, such as equities
classified as available-for-sale financial
assets, are included in other comprehensive

income.

Group’s entities
The results and financial position of all the
Group’s entities that have a functional
currency different from the presentation
currency are translated into the presentation
currency as follows:

— assets and liabilities for each statement

of financial position presented are
translated at the closing rate at the
date of that statement of financial

position;

— income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average
exchange rates; and

— all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive

income.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e RS Rk M AT ()

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

d.

Foreign currency translation
(Continued)

(iii) Group’s entities (Continued)
Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising
on the acquisition of a foreign entity are
treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign entity and translated at the closing
rate. Currency translation differences arising
are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Properties, plant and equipment

Properties, plant and equipment comprise mainly
freehold land, construction in progress, buildings,
leasehold improvements, furniture, fixtures and
equipment, and motor vehicles. Properties, plant
and equipment are stated at historical cost less
depreciation and impairment losses. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All
repairs and maintenance are charged to the
income statement during the financial period in
which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e B AR A R (&)

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

e.

Properties, plant and equipment
(Continued)

Depreciation of properties, plant and equipment is
calculated using the straight-line method to
allocate their cost less accumulated impairment

losses over their estimated useful lives, as

follows:

Buildings 20 years

Leasehold 5 years or over the term
improvements of the relevant leases,

whichever is shorter

Furniture, fixtures 3 to 7 years
and equipment
Motor vehicles 5 to 8 years

Freehold land is stated at historical cost and not
depreciated.

Gain or loss on disposal of a property, plant and
equipment is the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant

asset, and is recognised in the income
statement.
The assets’ useful lives are reviewed, and

adjusted if appropriate, at each date of statement
of financial position.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its

estimated recoverable amount.
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e RS Rk M AT ()

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

f.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents properties,
plant and equipment under construction and
pending installation and is stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost
includes the costs of construction of buildings,
the cost of plant and machinery, employee benefit
expenses, professional fees and interest charges
arising from borrowings used to finance these
assets during the period of construction or
installation and testing, if any. No provision for
depreciation is made on construction in progress
until such time as the relevant assets are
completed and are available for intended use.
Construction in progress is reclassified to the
appropriate category of properties, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for use.

Properties under development

Properties under development are stated at the
lower of cost and net realisable value. Net
realisable value is estimated taking into account
the price ultimately expected to be realised, less
applicable variable selling expenses and the
anticipated costs to completion.

The costs of properties under development
comprise costs of land use rights, construction
costs, employee benefit expenses, borrowing
costs and loan arrangement fee capitalised for
qualifying assets and professional fees incurred
during the development period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e B AR A R (&)

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

h.

Investment properties

Investment properties, principally comprising
leasehold land and buildings, that are not
occupied by the Group, are held for long-term
rental vyields, capital appreciation or both.
Properties that are being constructed or
developed for future long-term rental vyields,
capital appreciation or both are also classified as
investment properties. Investment properties are
initially measured at cost, including any directly
attributable expenditure. After initial recognition,
investment properties are carried at fair value,
unless they are still in the course of construction
or development at the end of the reporting period
and fair value cannot be reliably measured at that
time, and therefore are stated at cost. Any gain or
loss arising from a change in fair value or from
the retirement or disposal of an investment
property is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.
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e RS Rk M AT ()

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

i. Available-for-sale financial assets
and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

(i)

(i)

Classification

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivative financial assets that are either
designated or not classified as loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments or
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss are investments either held for
trading or designated as at fair value
through profit or loss upon initial
recognition. They are presented as current
assets if they are expected to be sold
within 12 months after the end of the
reporting period; otherwise they are

presented as non-current assets.

Recognition and derecognition

Purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade-date — the date on
which the Group commits to purchase or
sell the asset. When available-for-sale
financial assets are sold, the cumulative fair
value gains or losses previously recognised
in investment revaluation reserve is removed
revaluation reserve and

from investment

recognised in the income statement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR e RS R M R ()

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

i. Available-for-sale financial assets
and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (Continued)

(iiij Measurement

Investments in debt and equity securities
and funds are initially stated at fair value,
which is their transaction price unless it is
determined that the fair value at initial
recognition differs from the transaction price
and that fair value is evidenced by a quoted
price in an active market for an identical
asset or liability or based on a valuation
technique that use only data from
observable markets. Any difference between
the fair value at initial recognition and the
transaction price is recognised as a gain or
loss in the income statement.

Available-for-sale financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are subsequently carried at fair value.
Gains or losses arising from changes in the
fair value are recognised as follows:

For available-for-sale financial assets,
changes in fair value are dealt with as
movements in the investment revaluation
reserve except for impairment losses which
are charged to the income statement.
Where these investments are interest
bearing, interest calculated using the
effective interest method is recognised in the
income statement. Dividends from available-
for-sale financial assets are recognised
when the right to receive payment is
established.

For financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, the gains or losses arising
from changes in fair value are recognised in
income statement within other gains/losses.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e RS Rk M AT ()

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2 BEASHBEBE(H)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)
i. Available-for-sale financial assets i. ITHEEZHMBEERR

AREEFABRZTH
EE (#)

(iv] BIEEERE

and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (Continued)

(iv) Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset
or group of financial assets is impaired and
impairment losses are incurred only if there
is objective evidence of impairment as a
result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset (a
‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events)
has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial assets that can be
reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include
indications that the debtors or a group of
debtors is experiencing significant financial
difficulty, default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments, the probability that
they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation, and where observable data
indicate that there is a measurable decrease
in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in arrears or economic conditions
that correlate with defaults.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR e RS R M R ()

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Available-for-sale financial assets
and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (Continued)

(iv) Impairment of financial assets

(Continued)

For debt securities of available-for-sale
financial assets, if any such evidence exists,
the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and
the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in income statement — s
removed from equity and recognised in
income statement. If, in a subsequent
period, the fair value of a debt instrument
classified as available for sale increases and
the increase can be objectively related to an
event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised in income statement, the
impairment loss is reversed through the
consolidated income statement.

For equity investments of available-for-sale
financial assets, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the security
below its cost is also evidence that the
assets are impaired. If any such evidence
exists, the cumulative loss — measured as
the difference between the acquisition cost
and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognised in income statement
— is removed from equity and recognised in
income statement. Impairment losses
recognised in the consolidated income
statement on equity instruments are not
reversed through the consolidated income
statement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Loans, trade and other receivables

Loans, trade and other receivables are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment. A provision
for impairment of loans, trade and other
receivables is established when there is objective
evidence that the Group will not be able to collect
all amounts due according to original terms of
receivables. The amount of the provision is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the effective interest rate.
Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, the
probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation, and default or
delinquency in payments are considered as
indicators that the loan, trade and other
receivables are impaired. The amount of the
provision is recognised in the consolidated income
statement. The reversal of the previously
recognised impairment cost is recognised in the
consolidated income statement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e B AR A R (&)

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

k.

Impairment of non-financial
assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not
subject to amortisation, but are at least tested
annually for impairment and are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. Assets that are subject
to depreciation or amortisation are reviewed to
determine whether there is any indication that the
carrying value of these assets may not be
recoverable and have suffered an impairment loss.
If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss, if
any. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in
use. Such impairment loss is recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets
are grouped at the lowest levels for which there
are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-
generating units).

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand
and deposits held at call with banks with original
maturities of three months or less.
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e RS Rk M AT ()

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

m.

Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events, it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation
and the amount can be reliably estimated.

Where there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class
of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow
with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of
the expenditures expected to be required to settle
the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the obligation.
The increase in the provision due to passage of
time is recognised as interest expense.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that
arises from past events and whose existence will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the Group. It can
also be a present obligation arising from past
events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation
cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is
disclosed in the notes to the consolidated
financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that the
outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as
a provision.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e B AR A R (&)

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

n.

Other payables

Other payables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognised in the consolidated income statement
over the period of the borrowings using the
effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities
are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to
the extent that it is probable that some or all of
the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the
fee is deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the
extent there is no evidence that it is probable that
some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the
fee is capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity
services and amortised over the period of the
facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the end of the reporting period.
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e RS Rk M AT ()

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

p.

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets,
until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the
consolidated income statement in the period in
which they are incurred.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the year comprises current
and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the
consolidated income statement, except to the
extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this
case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.
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RZERERAE 2017F F3R

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e B AR A R (&)

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

q. Current and deferred income tax
(Continued)
(i) Current income tax

(i)

The current income tax charge is calculated
on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the date of
statement of financial position in the
countries where the Company’s subsidiaries
operate and generate taxable
Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulation
is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

income.

Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using
the liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, deferred tax liabilities
are not recognised if they arise from the
initial recognition of goodwill and the
deferred income tax is not accounted for if
it arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the date of statement of financial position
and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.
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AR R M (&)

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

q. Current and deferred income tax

(Continued)

(ii) Deferred income tax (Continued)

Inside basis differences (Continued)
Deferred income tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided
on taxable temporary differences arising
from investments in subsidiaries, except for
deferred income tax liability where the timing
of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not be
reversed in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised
on deductible temporary differences arising
from investments in subsidiaries only to the
extent that it is probable the temporary
difference will reverse in the future and there
is sufficient taxable profit available against
which the temporary difference can be
utilised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

R B R MR (&)

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

q. Current and deferred income tax
(Continued)

(iii) Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred
income taxes assets and liabilities relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is an
intention to settle the balances on a net
basis.

r. Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks
and rewards of ownership are retained by the
leasing company are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases
(including up-front prepayments made for the
leasehold land and land use rights) net of any
incentives received from the leasing company are
charged to the income statement on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.
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e RS Rk M AT ()

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

S.

Employee benefits

(i)

(i

Salaries, bonus, paid annual leave and the
cost of other benefits to the Group are
accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees of the
Group.

The Group operates two defined contribution
schemes for Hong Kong employees, the
assets of which are held in separate

administered funds. The Group’s
contributions to the defined contribution
schemes are expensed as incurred and are
not reduced by contributions forfeited by
those employees who leave the schemes

prior to vesting fully in the contributions.

The Group also contributes on a monthly
basis to various defined contribution
retirement benefit plans organised by
relevant municipal and provincial
governments in the PRC. The municipal and
provincial governments undertake to assume
the retirement benefit obligations payable to
all existing and future retired employees for
post-retirement benefits beyond the
contributions made. The assets of these
plans are held separately from those of the
Group in independently administered funds
managed by the government of the PRC.
Contributions to these plans are expensed

as incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e B AR A R (&)

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

S.

Employee benefits (Continued)

(i

(ii)

(Continued)

The Group has participated in the 401(k)
scheme covering all of its eligible employees
in the U.S.. Employees who participate in
the plan may contribute a portion of their
compensation on a pre-income tax basis up
to a limit specified by law. The Group’s
contribution to the plan is based on the
percentage of employee contribution from
the individual employee’s monthly basic
salary. The Group also provides an
employee benefit plan under Internal
Revenue Code Section 125, offering to pay
for its eligible employees for medical
premium and dependent care expenses on
a pre-tax basis.
scheme are expensed as incurred.

Contributions to this

Termination benefits are payable when
employment is terminated by the Group
before the normal retirement date, or
whenever an employee accepts voluntary
redundancy in exchange for these benefits.
The Group recognises termination benefits
at the earlier of the following dates: (a)
when the Group can no longer withdraw the
offer of those benefits; and (b) when the
entity recognises costs for a restructuring
that is within the scope of HKAS 37,
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, and involves the
payment of termination benefits. In the case
of an offer made to encourage voluntary
redundancy, the termination benefits are
measured based on the number of
employees expected to accept the offer.
Benefits falling due more than 12 months
after the end of the reporting period are
discounted to their present value.
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e RS Rk M AT ()

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

t.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled share-
based compensation plan. The fair value of the
employee services received in exchange for the
grant of the options is recognised as an expense.
The total amount to be expensed over the vesting
period is determined by reference to the fair value
of the options granted, excluding the impact of
any non-market vesting conditions (for example,
profitability and sales growth targets). Non-market
vesting conditions are included in assumptions
about the number of options that are expected to
become vested. At each date of the statement of
financial position, the Group revises its estimates
of the number of options that are expected to
vest. It recognises the impact of the revision to
original estimates, if any, in the income statement
and a corresponding adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly
attributable transaction costs are credited to
share capital (hominal value) and share premium
when the options are exercised.

Revenue recognition

Rental income from operating leases
Rental income receivable under operating leases
is recognised in the income statement in equal
instalments over the accounting periods covered
by the lease term. Lease incentives granted are
recognised in the income statement as an integral
part of the aggregate net lease payments
receivable. Contingent rentals are recognised as
income in the year in which they are earned.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR e RS R M R ()

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

u. Revenue recognition (Continued)

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time
proportion basis using the effective interest
method.

Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

v. Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue
of new shares or options are shown in equity as
a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

w. Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Group’s shareholders
is recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial
statements in the period in which the dividends
are approved by the Company’s shareholders or
directors, as appropriate.

The Group has adopted all of the new and revised
standards, amendments and interpretations issued by
the HKICPA that are effective for annual periods
beginning on 1 January 2017. The adoption of these
new and revised standards, amendments and
interpretations does not have any significant impact on
the Group’s accounting policies.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR R M (&)

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

At the date these consolidated financial statements are
authorised for issue, the following standards and
amendments were in issue but not yet effective and
have not been early adopted by the Group:

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments®

HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with
customers and the related
amendments

HKFRS 16 Leases®?

HKFRS 17 Insurance contracts®

HK (IFRIC) Int-22  Foreign currency transactions and

advance considerationt

HK (IFRIC) Int-23  Uncertainty over income tax

treatments®

Classification and measurement of
share-based payment
transactions!"

Applying HKFRS 9 financial
instruments with HKFRS 4
insurance contracts®”

Amendments to
HKFRS 2

Amendments to
HKFRS 4

Amendments to
HKFRS 9

Amendments to
HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28

Prepayment features with negative
compensation®

Sale or contribution of assets
between an investor and its
associate or joint venture®

Amendments to Long-term interests in associates

HKAS 28 and joint ventures®

Amendments to As part of the annual improvements
HKFRS 1 and to HKFRSs 2014-2016 cycle"
HKAS 28

Amendments to Transfers of investment property!"

HKAS 40
Amendments to Annual improvements to HKFRSs
HKFRSs 2015-2017 cycle®
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e B AR A R (&)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2

EXETTHERBE (&)

(CONTINUED)

Ul Effective for the Group for annual periods beginning on or after ‘” AL B R2018F1 A1 H kAR R 2 FEH
1 January 2018 i A 2%

@ Effective for the Group for annual periods beginning on or after @ AL BR2019F1 A1H KA R 2 FEH
1 January 2019 i A 2%

@ Effective for the Group for annual periods beginning on or after @ WAL B R2021F1 A1 K ARHK/ 2 FEH
1 January 2021 i A 2%

@ Effective for the Group for annual periods beginning on or after @ HAEBERNFEETAPKABRRABZFESR
a date to be determined A AE R

The Group is in the process of assessing the potential
impact of these standards, and amendments which
were in issue but not yet effective as discussed below.
The actual impacts upon the initial adoption of the
standards may differ as the assessment completed to
date is based on the information currently available to
the Group, and further impacts may be identified before
the standards are initially applied.

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments

The complete version of HKFRS 9 replaces the
guidance in HKAS 39. HKFRS 9 retains the mixed
measurement model and establishes three primary
measurement categories for financial assets: amortised
cost, fair value through other comprehensive income
and fair value through profit or loss. The basis of
classification depends on the entity’s business model
and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial asset.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments
(Continued)

The Group has reviewed its financial assets and
liabilities and is expecting the following impact from the
adoption of the new standard on 1 January 2018:

a. The debt instruments that are currently classified
as available-for-sale financial assets appear to
satisfy the conditions for classification as at fair
value through other comprehensive income
(“FVOCI”) and hence there will be no change to
the accounting for these assets;

b. The equity instruments, other than unlisted fund
investments, that are currently classified as
available-for-sale will be elected as FVOCI;

o The unlisted fund investments that are currently
classified as available-for-sale will be reclassified
as fair value through profit or loss; and

d. The equity instruments currently measured at fair
value through profit or loss will continue to be
measured on the same basis under HKFRS 9.

Accordingly the Group does not expect the new
HKFRS 9 to have a significant impact on the
classification and measurement of its financial assets.
However, gains or losses realised on the sale of
financial assets at FVOCI will no longer be transferred
to profit or loss on sale, but instead reclassified below
the line from the FVOCI reserve to retained earnings.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e B AR A R (&)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments
(Continued)

There will be no impact on the Group’s accounting for
financial liabilities, as the new requirements only affect
the accounting for financial liabilities that are designated
at fair value through profit or loss and the Group does
not have any such liabilities. The derecognition rules
have been transferred from HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and have
not been changed.

The new impairment model requires the recognition of
impairment provisions based on expected credit losses
rather than only incurred credit losses as in the case
under HKAS 39. It applies to debt instruments
measured at FVOCI, loan receivables and trade and
other receivables.

The new standard also introduces expanded disclosure
requirements and changes in presentation. These are
expected to change the nature and extent of the
group’s disclosures about its financial instruments
particularly in the year of the adoption of the new
standard.

HKFRS 9 must be applied for financial years
commencing on or after 1 January 2018. The Group will
apply the new rules retrospectively from 1 January
2018, with the practical expedients permitted under the
standard. Comparatives for 2017 will not be restated.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts
with Customers

HKFRS 15 deals with revenue recognition and
establishes principles for reporting information to users
of financial statements about the nature, amount, timing
and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from
an entity’s contracts with customers. Revenue is
recognised when a customer obtains control of a good
or service and thus has the ability to direct the use and
obtain the benefits from the good or service. The new
standard replaces HKAS 18 and HKAS 11 and related
interpretations, and provides a comprehensive revenue
recognition model that can be applied to a wide range
of transactions and industries.

The Group does not expect the new HKFRS 15 to have
a significant impact on the timing of recognition of
rental income, interest income and dividend income.
Further, since the pre-sales and sales of properties
under real estate development business segment are
yet to commence, the Group does not expect any
retrospective adoption of HKFRS 15.

HKFRS 15 is mandatory for the financial year
commencing on or after 1 January 2018.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

a.

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of

financial

risks: market risk (including foreign

exchange risk, price risk and interest rate risk),

credit risk and liquidity risk. Risk management is

carried out by senior management of the Group

under policies approved by the board of directors
of the Company.

(i)

Market risk

Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange
risk arising from various currency
exposures, primarily with respect to the
United States dollar (“US$”), HK$ and
Renminbi (“RMB”) as the Group’s revenue
and the operating costs are denominated in
these currencies. The Group is also exposed
to other currency movements, primarily in
in the U.S. and
Indonesia, bank deposits, available-for-sale

terms of investments

financial assets and bank and other loans
denominated in US$. Foreign exchange risk
arises from future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities and net
investments in foreign operations. The
Group has not entered into any derivative
instruments to hedge its foreign exchange

exposures.

3
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

a.

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i)

Market risk (Continued)

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

At 31 December 2017, if the HK$ had
weakened/strengthened by 0.5% against the
US$ with all other variables held constant,
profit for the year and equity would have
been HK$19,769,000 lower/higher (2016:
HK$4,624,000 higher/lower) and
HK$17,725,000 lower/higher (2016:
HK$4,624,000 higher/lower) respectively,
mainly as a result of net foreign exchange
losses/gains on translation of US$
denominated cash and bank deposits,
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, available-for-sale financial assets, loans
receivables, bank and other loans and
amount due to an intermediate holding
company. The Group considers the risk of
movements in exchange rates between the
HK$ and the US$ not significant due to the

fact that the HK$ and the US$ are pegged.

3
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

a.

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i)

Market risk (Continued)

Price risk

The Group’s main market price risk
exposures relate to its financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss and available-
assets,
comprise debt and equity securities. At

for-sale financial which mainly
31 December 2017, if the market price of
the financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss and available-for-sale financial
assets had increased/decreased by 5%,
profit for the year and equity of the Group
would have been HK$4,034,000 (2016: Nil)
higher/lower and HK$49,471,000 (2016:
HK$67,849,000) higher/lower respectively,
mainly as a result of the gains/losses on
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss and available-for-sale financial assets.
The Group closely monitors the price
movement and changes in market
conditions that may have an impact on the

value of these financial assets.
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

a.

Financial risk factors (Continued)

()

Market risk (Continued)
Interest rate risk

The Group has no significant interest-
bearing assets except for cash and bank
deposits,

under available-for-sale financial assets and

listed debt securities included

loans receivables. The Group has no
significant interest-bearing liabilities except

for bank and other loans.

listed debt
securities, loans receivables and other loans

The interest rate for the
are fixed. The interest of the bank and other
loans is capitalised. At 31 December 2017,
if interest rates on cash and bank deposits
had been 100 basis points higher/lower with
all other variables held constant, profit for
the year would have been HK$15,940,000
(2016: HK$10,256,000) higher/lower, mainly
as a result of interest income on the bank
deposits.
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

a.

Financial risk factors (Continued)

()

Market risk (Continued)

Credit risk

The aggregate revenue from the five largest
customers represents 45.3% (2016: 46.1%)
of total revenue excluding interest income
and dividend
customers

income,
(2016:
individually exceeds 10%

of which, two
two customers)
of the total
revenue interest income and
dividend income) for

31 December 2017.

(excluding

the year ended

At 31 December 2017, the balance of trade
and other receivables mainly represents
rental receivables and interest receivables.
Rental deposits are required from tenants
prior to the commencement of leases. The
Group performs periodic credit evaluations

of these debtors to manage the risk.

There is no significant credit risk in relation
to the Group’s cash and bank deposits as
cash and bank deposits are placed with
banks and financial institutions with good
credit ratings. Approximately 85% (2016:
89%) of the Group’s bank deposits were
placed in international financial institutions
with minimum credit ratings of A3/A- as
rated by Moody’s and Standard & Poor’s as
at 31 December 2017.

listed debt
securities are mainly listed in Singapore with

The Group’s investments in
credit rating of A3/A- as rated by Moody’s
and Standard & Poor’s as at 31 December
2017.
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

a.

Financial risk factors (Continued)

()

(i)

Market risk (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

The credit risk on loans receivables from a
non-controlling shareholder of PT Mabar
Elektrindo (“PT Mabar”), a subsidiary of the
Company, is limited as PT Mabar is entitled
to withhold 70%
distribution to the borrower for repayment of
outstanding loan receivables.

of each dividend

The maximum exposure to credit risk for the
Group and the Company at the reporting
date is the carrying amount of each class of
financial assets.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and marketable
securities, the availability of funding through
an adequate amount of committed credit
facilities and the ability to close out market
positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the
underlying businesses, senior management
of the Group aims to maintain flexibility in
funding by keeping committed credit lines
available.
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

a.

Financial risk factors (Continued)

3

%Rk EE A

a. BMHEREZEGE)

(i) Liquidity risk (Continued) (i) 7B 1R B (4E)
The table below analyses the Group’s TRENREERAEZAHEIHA
financial liabilities into relevant maturity ZFISREARR - B REER A
groupings based on the remaining period at HEHAEE 2 EEEHET
the date of the consolidated statement of DT o RNHEE < BB AR
financial position to the contractual maturity RRER BRBEEZEAD
date. The amounts disclosed in the table are X 1218 A R B 2 4 o
the undiscounted cash flows. Balances due ZRINERAE&A R -
within 12 months equal their carrying
balances, as the impact of discounting is
not significant.
Contractual payment
EHER
Less Between Between
than 1and2 2and5 Over
1 year years years 5 years
1225  2Z5%
1E LT A 2B B5ENE
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$ 000
BETT BETT BETT AETR
At 31 December 2017 M2017F12H831H
Deposits received, other payables and BliES EEA
accruals REREER 913,953 334,929 6,677 5,743
Bank and other loans RITREMER 4,299,643 — 1,067,007 -
Amount due to an intermediate holding JE S — R R R R
company NGB/ Q] 3,120,506 - - -
8,334,102 334,929 1,073,684 5,743
At 31 December 2016 2016512 831H
Deposits received, other payables and EEe  HMES
accruals FIBREFTIEE 448,550 7,666 7,496 5,367
Bank and other loans RITREMER 2,372,530 — 756,122 —
Amount due to an intermediate holding JE R~ — 8 R R 1 AR
company A AFRIE 1,694,489 — — —
4,515,569 7,666 763,618 5,367
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

b.

Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern in order to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders
and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the amount of
dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to
reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group
monitors capital on the basis of gearing ratio. This
ratio is calculated as total debt divided by total
capital. Total debt is calculated as “total
borrowings”. Total capital is calculated as “total
equity”, as shown in the consolidated statement

of financial position.

3

B Ak EE A

BEARE R EE

EEEEAR AKRBENEEHH
BURBBEEERQEZENRBE
fle 1 73 AR SR 1R 4 [ 3 K% A E A 5 )
EHENG URFREELAGR
AR B SRR

RTRBARBELNERE A5HE
ARERABRABRRIKMN ZREE R
BERREAXN BITHBRILEEE
AR A BT -

AEBUEABBLEREEER
EA HREEE- aZttT?Zi%ﬁ&
BMEBERAENEREGHE -BHAE
RIEEBREIFE MR BHN
MR BRBERI EmER]

Al &% °



RZERERAE 2017F F3R

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e S R M R ()

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3 HM¥ERKMERE(E)

(CONTINUED)

b. Capital risk management b. EXREKRERE (&)
(Continued)

The Group’s strategy is to maintain a healthy
gearing ratio. The gearing ratios, as calculated by
total borrowings over total shareholders’ equity,
are as follows:

AEECREEEEBREBZER
BELX -BRABELR(REER
BRABRRESERTE) DT

2017 2016
20175 2016%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT
Total borrowings (excluding amount & & #2458 (“~ & 5 &
due to an intermediate holding — MR EZERA A
company) KIE) 5,328,364 3,115,997
Amount due to an intermediate JE A< — ) AR R4 AR
holding company UNETE/ QL 3,120,506 1,694,489
Total borrowings (including amount & & 4858 (& 45 J& -
due to an intermediate holding — R EER A A
company) FKIA) 8,448,870 4,810,486
Total equity Rk 11,175,800 11,282,707
Gearing ratio (excluding amount due & A& &L R (T8
to an intermediate holding JE A< — A 42 AR
company) UNGIE Q=D 47.7% 27.6%
Gearing ratio (including amount due & A& & &L & (84
to an intermediate holding JE A< — A 42 AR
company) A A FRIE) 75.6% 42.6%

In order to fund the daily operation and the
expansion of the business of the Group,
significant amounts of capital in the form of
borrowing or equity, or a combination of both, is
considered to be necessary in the future. The
directors of the Company consider such funding
for the future operation and expansion will be
available as and when required.

REBNAEEZAREERELKE
B -AEERRBRFUBEEHR
BEAIMELEEDNESAEER -
ARREZERR RNTERANES
ERESUBNRREERERM
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

C.

Fair value estimation

The following table presents the Group’s financial

instruments that were measured at fair value at
31 December 2017 and 2016. The different levels
have been defined as follows:

(0

(i)

Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1).

Inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for the
assets or liabilities, either directly (that is, as
prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from
prices) (Level 2).

Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not
based on observable market data (that is,
unobservable inputs) (Level 3).

3 BHEREEGE)

c. RABEME

T & 2 7 720174 &2016412 A31
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B -TRABPRZERWT
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3 HMBEKRER(E)
(CONTINUED)
Fair value estimation (Continued) c. AREEME (&)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F1H FE24 $E35 st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT ABETr BETx EBETx
At 31 December 2017 R2017512H31H
Financial assets at fair value ERAREBEEFA
through profit or loss B2 WEEE
— Unlisted equity investments — EETRAEKE - - 80,670 80,670
Available-for-sale financial assets AJ it & 2 Bt i & &
— Listed debt securities with — BEFEZ
fixed interest rate EHEBES 332,338 - - 332,338
— Listed equity securities — FTREFES 500,042 - - 500,042
— Unlisted fund investments — JELETH
HEe K& - 76,366 - 76,366
Total financial assets M EEBE 832,380 76,366 80,670 989,416
At 31 December 2016 R2016%F12A31H
Available-for-sale financial assets AJ it i & 2 Bt i & E
— Listed debt securities with — BEFEZ
fixed interest rate FHERES 676,423 — — 676,423
— Listed equity securities — FTRERES 680,557 — — 680,557
Total financial assets B EERE 1,356,980 — — 1,856,980

During the years ended 31 December 2017 and
2016, there were no transfers between Levels 1,

2 and 3.

RE

B o 2

2% -

{ 220174 K2016F12 A31H IEF
C B - 2R N B3 2 A &
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

C.

Fair value estimation (Continued)

(i)

(i)

Financial instruments in Level 1

The fair value of financial instruments traded
is based on quoted
market prices at the date of the statement

in active markets

of financial position. A market is regarded
as active if quoted prices are readily and
regularly available from an exchange, dealer,
broker, industry group, pricing service, or
those prices
regularly occurring

regulatory agency, and
represent actual and
market transactions on an arm’s length
basis. The quoted market price used for
financial assets held by the Group is the
current bid price.

Financial instruments in Level 2
The fair value of financial instruments that
are not traded in an active market (for
example, over-the counter derivatives) is
determined by using valuation techniques.
These valuation techniques maximise the use
of observable market data where it is
available and rely as little as possible on
entity specific estimates. If all significant
inputs required to fair value an instrument
are observable, the instrument is included in
Level 2.

(iii) Financial instruments in Level 3

If one or more of the significant inputs is not
based on observable market data, the
instrument is included in Level 3.

3
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

c. Fair value estimation (Continued)

(iii) Financial instruments in Level 3
(Continued)
The following table presents the changes in
Level 3 instruments for the year ended
31 December 2017.

3 MBREREEEHE

c. DAEEMGE E)
(iii) E3RA /T AK)

TR 2% $348 T A& E2017
F12A31BILFEZ&F) -

2017

20175

HK$’000

BE TR

Opening balance F &R -

Additions 1R 78,053
Fair value gains on revaluation of financial BEHBRAABEGAEZ
assets at fair value through profit or loss LUMBEEZAREE

MF 2,499

Exchange difference EHE5 118

Closing balance FRER 80,670
Total gains for the year included in income  [H Al F RG] TR HE
statement for assets held at the end of the B R#ZFH N EET AU

reporting period, under “Other net gains” mRJFANFEBEE 2,617
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3 MEBREREEHE

(CONTINUED)
c. Fair value estimation (Continued) c. AREEME (&)
(iii) Financial instruments in Level 3 (iii) E3RAZzz/ T A (&)
(Continued)

The following table summarises the

quantitative information about the significant

unobservable input used in level 3 fair value

measurements.
Description Fair value at
RT5BEHZ
i AAREE
2017 2016

2017% 20164
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BETRT

Significant unobservable input

EATABREREZBARE

TRBAEBERLIAEE
AEMAZEXRTAEBEMS
ZBABIRZEILER:

Relationship of unobservable input

Range of significant unobservable input  to fair value

FTIREFBZBARBRA N

EXATUBEAEZBAYBEE BEZBE

2017 2016
20175 20164

Unlisted equity investments 80,670
at fair value

BARBEZIFLED
BARE

— Expected volatility

If the volatility is 2.6% N/A
higher/lower, while all
other variables were
held constant, the fair
value would decrease
by HK$405,000 and
increase by
HK$443,000
respectively.

R E LA/ TH26%MA TEM
BHMSEESTE A
AABERIBEDE
#405,0007T % 15 fn 78 %
443,0007T °

The higher the volatility, the lower the
fair value

lif

>
3>

REES AnEEUE

o>
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e B AR A R (&)

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3 HM¥ERKMERE(E)
(CONTINUED)
c. Fair value estimation (Continued) c. AREEME (&)

(i) E3 A =>2@T A (&)

(iii) Financial instruments in Level 3
(Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2017,
the Group transferred nil impairment loss
(2016: HK$87,491,000) from other
comprehensive income into the consolidated
income statement.

The fair value of the following financial

R & E2017F128318 1k F
B AEEEHMEAKEE
s % T gL (20164 - B &
87,491,0007t) 2 & 18 &5 18 2
RAEWEE -

ATHBEERBRZAAE

assets and liabilities approximate their EHEEASEMES

carrying amount:

()  Loans receivables; i) ERER:

(i)  Trade receivables; (i) TEMERFK

(i) Deposits, prepayments and other iy % TBEAREREAM
receivables; JE W FR I

(iv) Cash and bank deposits; (iv), BeKBEITFR:

v BHRERE EMEMNRK

(v)  Deposits received, other payables and

accruals; BN ESTIER
(vij  Bank and other loans; and (viy S|RITERAMER: &
(vi)  Amount due to an intermediate holding (vii) FERT —EHEERAQA]
company. g o
The disclosures of the investment properties BARBEFEZREDEZ

BEERFNHFEIS -

that are measured at fair value are set out
in Note 15.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS

Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements
includes a summary of the significant accounting
policies used in the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements. The preparation of consolidated
financial statements often requires the use of judgments
to select specific accounting methods and policies from
several acceptable alternatives. Furthermore, significant
estimates and assumptions concerning the future may
be required in selecting and applying those methods
and policies in the consolidated financial statements.
The Group bases its estimates and judgments on
historical experience and various assumptions that are
reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may
differ from these estimates and judgments under
different assumptions or conditions.

The following is a review of the more significant
assumptions and estimates, as well as the accounting
policies and methods used in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements.

a. Estimated fair value of investment
properties

Details of the judgment and assumptions used to
determine the fair value of investment properties
have been disclosed in Note 15.

b. Impairment of available-for-sale
listed equity investments

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 to
determine when an available-for-sale equity
investment is impaired. This determination requires
significant judgement. In making this judgement,
the Group evaluates a number of key quantitative
and qualitative factors including the expected level
of volatility of each individual equity investment,
events or changes that had occurred within each
of these investees and the industry prospects of
each of the investments.

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

4

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e RS Rk M AT ()
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e BERRNIEERRE S MG ®
REMAEIESTER ZTE%K°EZE§<T
BMBHRZBREPEEAELHE
EA BRI F \Hj%mgaﬂi&&
KK - BE ERENERSFITIEMK
RURBEGEAV BRI ZBEF - AJaEH
BHRRFELHEABERRR - AEEZ
EERHEDEERNBELR  UREAR
AEATREEZZARBRK - ETRKE
HERAT  BERERAEAINEFHE
&

T ERHEGAMBRRFHER 28
BARBXLEMGEE  UWREHABRRNITE -

a. REVWRXzZMEHEFQAIAEE

RANEEREMERIABEZHE
RBRERZFH BRI EI5HE -

b. AIfHEZ EmREARE
By R (B

AEEBREEEGERFIN
EolEEAHHE 2 RANRE [
HRBE BEABEREAFHLE
RHE - RIELBBHER K&
BedtzEEREERELERA
Z BRERBRENKRAKRENES
MBKF  ZREHRBELEZEN
SRR BRRENITEMS -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e B AR A R (&)

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

C.

Impairment of non-financial
assets

At the date of statement of financial position, the
Group undertakes a review to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment of non-
financial assets.

Properties, plant and equipment and other non-
financial assets are reviewed for impairment
losses whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which an asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets
are grouped at the lowest levels for which there
are separately identifiable cash flows. Reversal of
an impairment provision is recorded as income in
the period when the reversal occurs. Reversal on
impairment loss would be recognised if there has
been a change in the estimates used to
determine the asset’s recoverable amount since
the last impairment test was carried out.

4

BASE & 5t 1 & & M i ()

U BEERE

REBER AEBETENNETE
EREEATRBTENBEED
HRAE

BEASEMHREHBETAIEERK
El¥ % Has MR mAREAM IR
BEEZREHSRR AEEGHE
BREEE AKBEnEERT
TRBE AW E S ERERR
EBER -RFERENS BED
RAUBILBNREREZREER
DE-RERBZHEDENEEE
EZHREIERA - HAREEE
E R B £ 5 2 fhEt BETT IR
EAARLRES  AAEES R
R ERER M -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e RS Rk M AT ()

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

d.

Depreciation and useful lives of
power plant

Estimation of the useful lives of the Group’s
power plant facilities is based on the Group’s
assessment of industry practice, internal technical
evaluation and experience with similar assets.
Management estimates the useful lives of the
power plant facilities, which are under
construction, to be around 40 years. Changes in
the expected level of usage and technological
development could have an impact on the
economic useful lives and the residual values of
these assets, and therefore future depreciation

charges.

The estimated useful lives are reviewed at least
each financial year-end and are updated if
expectations differ from previous estimates due to
physical wear and tear, technical or commercial
obsolescence and legal or other limitations on the
use of the assets. It is possible, however, that
future results of operations could be materially
affected by changes in the factors mentioned
above.

Estimates for net realisable value
of properties under development

The Group assesses the carrying amounts of
properties under development according to their
net realisable values based on the realisability of
these properties. Net realisable value for
properties under development is determined by
reference to management’s estimates of the
selling price based on prevailing market
less applicable variable selling
expenses and the anticipated costs to completion

conditions,

(including land costs). Based on management’s
best estimates, there was no impairment for
properties under development as at 31 December
2017.

4

Bl 5 R M (&)

REM2TERATER
F 1

AEEZHEmMKE 2 AIERFHT
ERNAEEHTREMN ZFE R
MG REEEUEEZ &R
et - EEERAEREERRIE
Z ] fE R H 40 405 - FREHE R
KERRMERZEHH G EZ

FEECRKREANERFHRAGE
B -EMFEARIITESL -

EFFAERFHE I NS @Y BF
EREH INRBEHAEBEER
FHBERE REMXEE LB
KR SOR A2 S E AR R B M A B
SERERT B E R - AT - RREE
XENER LARZEHNEZENE
ARE-

UERPYERASRFEZ
i 5t

AEBMERERPYMEZERED
RZEWEZASREFETIGEZE
MEZEACE ZRPMWEZT]
SHFEDN2BEREENRTM
REFTZERE REBAATEHEE
FiSx Rt TR (B3 + AR
NEE EREBEZ&EMRT
R2017F12A31H 2B R WX
Rk (E o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e B AR A R (&)

REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. The principal activities of the Company’s
subsidiaries are set out in Note 35.

Revenue represents rental income, interest income and
dividend income. The amounts of revenue recognised
during the year are as follows:

WARTRBER

ARAZEBRBERRELER
BBz EEZXBENMESS -

NN

WABREHEE K B Wa kiR EK
meo FABRBZBASEOT

2017 2016

20174 20164

HK$’000 HK$’000

BET T BT T

Rental income from investment properties % & ¥ % 2 & W28 92,194 96,332
Rental income from properties under ERPMEZHE K

development (Note) (Bff %) 1,582 6,259

Interest income F B g 25 44,024 44,824

Dividend income &% B Uk 2% 4,374 5,975

142,174 158,390

Note:

Revenue of HK$1,582,000 (2016: HK$6,259,000) for the year ended
31 December 2017 represented rental income from leasing of
properties acquired for development before the commencement of the
development.

The senior management comprising executive directors
and the chief financial officer are the Group’s chief
operating decision-maker (“CODM”). Management has
determined operating segments for the purposes of
allocating resources and assessing performance.

Segments are managed separately as each business
segment has different business objectives and is
subject to risks and returns that are different from one
another.

Earnings/(losses) before interest expense and tax
(“EBIT/(LBIT)”) is regarded as segment results in
respect of the Group’s reportable segments as the
CODM considers that this can better reflect the
performance of each segment. EBIT/(LBIT) is used in
the Group’s internal financial and management reporting
to monitor business performances.

M T

#HZ=2017F12A31H ILF & 2 % #1,582,0007T (2016
F : % #6,259,0007T) W AERERIEB B AT - H
HAMEMEKBZYMEMRSZHSKE

EREEE(BRATESAMBRAE) R
AEBZTERERKEE((TERERK
) BEEREBCEEREDH  UNEE
RE R ERIR -

HREXEBAMZEHRETR  BED
BB &z BB K B A Bl p E Al &
HEDEZEETHEIIBILETT -

AR EELERREREARMBRFE X H
MER 2 &BF,(EE)(F 8 &5 &8
A ABER)DEERBES BRI - K
ﬁ%&%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬂi&%ﬁﬁﬁzﬂ*ﬁ%

cFI B RBAIAF,(EBE) VARAE
IZW*BEM‘%&EEE#&E‘E IABERZEI &K
o



164 CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
AR R M (&)

5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5

INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Segment information:

WA KT HEFR (&)

FHER

Year ended 31 December 2017
BZE2017F12A31B LFE

Finance
Property Real estate investment
investment development Energy and others Total
BBRER
MERE EhERR BRE R HAth #Er
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
BT T BET T BET T BET T BET T
Segment revenue 2 BB U A 92,194 1,582 - 48,398 142,174
Segment results before other net H it EH1], (EE)
gains/(losses) Bl 2 9 #BFE AR 75,165 (20,645) (9,672) 12,557 57,405
Other net gains (Note 6a) H )5 715 (P 7F6a) - - - 29,151 29,151
EBIT/(LBIT) 8RB AT &AM,
(E18) 75,165 (20,645) (9,672) 41,708 86,556
Income tax expense Frig Bt F (17,411)
Profit for the year F N F 69,145
Segment assets DEEE 1,614,030 15,036,106 3,481,907 1,316,855 21,448,898
Deferred income tax assets RIEFTERE E - 9,211 - - 9,211
Total assets EERE 21,458,109
Segment liabilities DEEE 77,415 1,282,734 156,538 22,645 1,539,332
Bank and other loans RITREMER - 3,232,269 617,535 1,478,560 5,328,364
Amount due to an intermediate FEAT — A E R A A
holding company KA 1,178,241 - — 1,942,265 3,120,506
Current income tax liabilities MEFTISTR A E 25,320 - - - 25,320
Deferred income tax liabilities EEFEHARE 266,851 1,936 - - 268,787
Total liabilities BERRE 10,282,309
Depreciation of properties, plant and #1% - K2 K &E 2
equipment e 401 643 89 2,305 3,438
Amortisation of leasehold land and 70 & £ #h & 1 Hb {5 FA
land use rights & %] 51 - - - 51
Additions to non-current segment R E IR B D WEE
assets (Note) (B %) 359 1,008,813 762,854 413 1,772,439
GEE

Note:

The additions to non-current segment assets include additions to

properties, plant and equipment, investment properties, prepayments

for construction of power plants and prepayments for property

development projects.

REFRRDOMEEREAEDE HBERRME &

ang . 2
50 -

SEMZENKRBEARYMEERER Z
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

R B R MR (&)

5

p? A A= —d
REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5 WARDIEFR(E&)
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
Segment information: (Continued) AHER : (F)
Year ended 31 December 2016
# =2016F 128318 L FE
Finance
Property Real estate investment
investment development Energy and others Total
B 518 & &
MERE EHERE  HRRE Hth #aEt
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T BT I BT T BT T
Segment revenue 2 EUA 96,332 6,259 — 50,799 153,390
Segment results before other net H it EF1 (EE)
gains/(losses) Al 2 D B ¥ 4E 78,819 (7,386) (16,902) 13,763 68,294
Other net gains/(losses) (Note 6a) HFRE (B
(Kt 5x6a) 273,407 — — (84,265) 189,142
EBIT/(LBIT) F.8 & Al & H,
(E1#8) 352,226 (7,386) (16,902) (70,502) 257,436
Income tax expense EfRAX (87,188)
Profit for the year F AT HE 170,248
Segment assets DEEE 1,456,098 11,370,293 2,480,566 1,655,933 16,962,890
Deferred income tax assets EEFMBHAE — 4,287 = = 4,287
Total assets BERE 16,967,177
Segment liabilities 2 EB AR 71,912 392,689 120,678 19,809 605,088
Bank and other loans R1T R H b B 5K — 2,925,478 - 190,519 3,115,997
Amount due to an intermediate FEAT — o R ERR A A
holding company KIE = — — 1,694,489 1,694,489
Current income tax liabilities MBS HA R 22,956 — - 2,142 25,098
Deferred income tax liabilities BREMSHER 241,397 2,401 — — 243,798
Total liabilities afERsE 5,684,470
Depreciation of properties, plant and #712%  # 22 KR 2
equipment e 515 313 32 2,284 3,144
Amortisation of leasehold land and 8 & £ #h Jx 1 Hb {5 FA 42
land use rights 2 i 52 — — — 52
Additions to non-current segment  REIERE D B E E
assets (Note) (B E) 490 473,741 944,608 240 1,419,079
Note: Bt &

The additions to non-current segment assets include additions to

properties, plant and equipment, investment properties, prepayments

for construction of power plants and prepayments for property

development projects.

RERRDOHMEEREAENE HKERRME &
AME EREEMIANFAARMEERIADZ

B HOR -
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REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Geographical information:

The Group operates primarily in Hong Kong, the PRC,
the U.S. and Indonesia. The geographical segment
revenue is presented based on the geographical
location of the rental, interest and dividend income.

Revenue and assets by geographical location are as
follows:

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e RS Rk M AT ()

5 WARZHER (&)

b5 &R

AEEEERNEL FH XBRAEE
BRI D FWATINES - B R
REWE 2 B ERERET -

BWBUBEE D ZWAREEWT :

Hong
U.S. Indonesia PRC Kong Total
ES Z197=1 H B et
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’'000
BEFT A¥Fx BETT BETr A%Trx
Revenue KA

31 December 2017 2017412 A31H 2,664 13,365 96,811 29,334 142,174
31 December 2016 2016512 H31H 6,650 13,5672 99,205 33,963 153,390

Total assets EEH#E
31 December 2017 20179 12H31H 15,045,317 3,480,988 1,580,722 1,351,082 21,458,109
31 December 2016 2016512 H31H 11,374,580 2,476,257 1,454,981 1,661,359 16,967,177

Information about major customers:

Revenue of approximately HK$27.7 million (2016:
approximately HK$29.3 million) is derived from two
external customers (2016: HK$29.3 million from two
external customers), which individually amounted to
10% or more of the Group’s revenue (excluding interest
income and dividend income). This revenue is
attributable to the property investment segment and
derived from the PRC.

FHRETEFEFNESR:

U A R 49 7 #527,700,0007T (20164 : 49
7% #29,300,0007T) 2R B W & s 2 & P
(20164 : 7% #29,300,0007T 2K B M & 4
BEPF) ZEREFPHEMEAEEBRA R
BIER B U F IR B U ES) 10%8k A £ o
ZRAGBRMFERE S PR E FE -
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AR e RS R M R ()

6 PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Profit before tax is stated after crediting and charging

the following:

RZERERAE 2017F F3R

6 FRBiA1 A B

BREAAMBED T ARIRTIIER -

2017 2016
20174 2016%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T ST T
Crediting A
Fair value gains on revaluation of EHBREMEZAREE
investment properties (Note a) #15 (ft 5Fa) - 273,407
Fair value gains on revaluation of BEHBRALBES AER
financial assets at fair value LB EEZ ANEE
through profit or loss (Note a) #15 (ft 5Fa) 2,499 =
Net realised gains on disposal of HELEMEBES 2 FE
listed debt securities (Note a) RS (H5Ea) 19,669 =
Net realised gains on disposal of HELTRERES 2 FE
listed equity securities (Note a) RS (H5Ea) 27,928 3,226
Rental income from investment BREYER S WS R AL
properties less outgoings of 75 9,159,000t (2016
HK$9,159,000 (2016: & B #9,827,0007T)
HK$9,827,000) 83,035 86,505
Charging R
Staff costs (including directors’ EEKRA(BEEEHND)
emoluments) (Note b and 11) (Fff sEb 2 11) 43,759 33,407
Depreciation of properties, plant and %1% - #ERREZITE
equipment (Note ¢ and 14) (Fff sEc X 14) 3,438 3,144
Amortisation of leasehold land and ME T i (E A
land use rights (Note 16) # 35 (ff 5E16) 51 52
Impairment losses on available-for- — AI & 2 R EFHH
sale equity securities (Note a) BB &R (M sEa) - 87,491
Operating lease charges in respect of ¥ EKEHEEH
properties (Note d) (Fg5Ed) 10,071 9,707
Auditor’s remuneration 1% 25 B % B
Audit and audit related services Bz R EBZEERS
— PricewaterhouseCoopers — BEFKEEETAD
= 3 4,720 4,504
— Other auditors — H fth 7% BLAD 1,004 481
Non-audit services FE 2 1% 18 E PR 7%
— PricewaterhouseCoopers — BEBKEEETAD
=30 1,746 1,172
— Other auditors — H i SAD - 192
Net foreign exchange losses (Note a) 4NES[E 3, 5% 518
(Ftzxa) 20,945 —
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6

PROFIT BEFORE TAX (CONTINUED)

Notes:

Other net gains of HK$29,151,000 for the year ended
31 December 2017 represented (i) the fair value gains on
revaluation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
of HK$2,499,000; (ii) net realised gains on disposal of listed
debt securities of HK$19,669,000; (i) net realised gains on
disposal of listed equity securities of HK$27,928,000; net of (iv)
the net foreign exchange losses of HK$20,945,000.

Other net gains of HK$189,142,000 for the year ended
31 December 2016 represented (i) the fair value gains on
revaluation of investment properties of HK$273,407,000; (i) net
realised gains on disposal of listed equity securities of
HK$3,226,000; net of (jii) impairment losses on available-for-sale

equity securities of HK$87,491,000.

For the year ended 31 December 2017, staff costs amounting to
HK$38,968,000 (2016: HK$19,782,000), HK$9,639,000 (2016:
HK$6,740,000) and HK$5,242,000 (2016: HK$9,242,000) were
capitalised

into properties under development, investment

properties and properties, plant and equipment respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2017, depreciation charges
amounting to HK$1,911,000 (2016: HK$647,000), HK$328,000
(2016: HK$241,000) and HK$750,000 (2016: HK$264,000) were
capitalised

into properties under development, investment

properties and properties, plant and equipment respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2017, operating lease charges
amounting to HK$7,376,000 (2016: HK$3,723,000),
HK$1,454,000 (2016: HK$1,017,000) and HK$7,091,000 (2016:
HK$6,791,000)
development, investment properties and properties, plant and

were capitalised into properties under

equipment respectively.

6

B Bt Bl A8 ()

f

R

HE2017F12A31 B ILFE 2 A F RSB K
29,151,000 R()EH R A A BEFABRRZ
& E 2 A BERNGE2,499,0007T : (i)
EE LM EBEELFZFEANBER
19,669,0007T : ()i s E R EE S 2 /5%
715 7 27,928,0007T : 15 (iv) 9N B & % &5
18 74 20,945,000 °

HZE20165F12A31H IEFE 2 ) F A E K
189,142,000 & () EM IR EW £ 2 R i BEF]
5781273,407,0007T : ()\HELTREZESZ
R 2 30 F| 15 78 #3,226,0007T ¢ 1 K (i) 7T 4
& 2 R B 5 R (B & 188 1587,491,0007T °

HE2017F12A31B LFE 2R ERAE K
38,968,0007T (20164F : # #19,782,0007T) *
7 #9,639,0007T (20164 : & #6,740,0007T)
K 7 #5,242,0007T (20164 : & #£9,242,000
TEARRERFYME REMEURY
¥ MBERBERENE -

HE2017F12A31RLEFEZINEBREK
1,911,0007¢ (20164 : # #647,0007T) * % #
328,0007T (20164 : # #241,0007T) Kk /& %
750,0007T (20164 : 7 #264,0007T) & % B %
BRAPYE BREVEARYE BB REE
P E AR o

HE2017F12AGBIEFEZKZHEBRE
#7,376,0007T (20164F : 7 #3,728,0007T) *
7 #1,454,0007T (20164 : # #1,017,0007T)
K 7 #7,091,0007T (20164 : & #6,791,000
TEARIRERFYME REMEURDY
¥ MBERBERENE -



RTERERAT 2017FEFR 169
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e B AR A R (&)

7 INCOME TAX EXPENSE 7 FBERRAX
2017 2016
20174 20164
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT
Current income tax mEFT IS B

— Outside Hong Kong — BABEIN 11,442 12,291
— Qverprovision in prior years — BAEFEHBERE (224) =

Deferred income tax charge (Note 24) & % A7 15 & B 5 (Ff 5£24)
— Charge for the year — FAXH 4,014 74,897
— Change in tax rate (Note) — TR () 2,179 =
17,411 87,188

Note:

Pursuant to the tax reform legislation enacted by the U.S. government
on 22 December 2017, the U.S. corporate tax rate is reduced for tax
years beginning after 31 December 2017. The Group has assessed the
financial impact as at 31 December 2017 and recorded a reversal of
deferred income tax asset of HK$2,179,000 during the year ended

31 December 2017 due to the changes in applicable tax rate.

The Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC are subject to
Enterprise Income Tax at a standard rate of 25% for
the year ended 31 December 2017 (2016: 25%).

No U.S. Federal or State Income Tax was provided for
the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 as the
Group had no estimated assessable profits.

For the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, no
Hong Kong profits tax was provided as the Group had
no estimated assessable profits.

GEE

R 1% 3= B BT R20179F 12 A228 31T 2 Bt 15 K 2%
Bl - 2017612 A1 A A AR BB B FE 2 EH %
BEWTHA ANEBEEFMHN2017F12A318 281
FE WRBE2017F12A1A EFERBER E&
B) M £ 15 IR 1E T 15 51 & 2= 7 B8 #52,179,0007T °

HE2017F12A31 B ILFEE - REBMNH
B 2 KB A A B & IE E T £25% (2016
B 25%) M ETEH -

HE2017F N2016F12A31H IEFE » |
RAE B E G ERBER - &
BB FB K M Fr 5 Bl st SR B A o

H E2017F %2016F12A31H L F X * A
RN B At R BOR A R &5
BEFEHTREE -
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7 INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTINUED) 7 FrE8%HiBX (&)

The differences between the Group’s expected tax REAN  NREBREMBEGTE 2 BT
charges calculated at the domestic rates and the BRXEAEEZBBERX I ZEMT :

Group’s tax charge for the years are as follows:

2017 2016
20174 2016%F
HK$°000 HK$’000
BT E¥E T I
Profit before tax B 3% A1 A E 86,556 257,436
Tax calculated at the domestic rates 1ZE AR A BB X F)E 2
applicable to the profits B R E 2 BIE
in the countries concerned 15,108 68,302
Income not subject to tax R W= (15,648) (7,883)
Expenses not deductible for tax PAMER R IBERA S
pUrposes ZFAX 8,426 21,963
Tax losses not recognised AERZTIBEE 7,570 4,806
Adjustments for current tax of prior  Ht 5 Bl HA & 7 F #7 3E
periods B I A 2 (224) =
Change in applicable tax rate ERABEEE 2,179 =
Total tax charge i I8 A 2 42 58 17,411 87,188
The weighted average applicable tax rate was 17.5% AR F A B17.5% (20165 :
(2016: 26.5%). The tax rate changes from year to year 26.5%) ME 2 IHFE RN A KB E
due to changes in the mix of the taxable results of the TMERI A 7 2 FE R S AR L) & & o

individual Group companies.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e B AR A R (&)

BORROWING COSTS 8 fMEEMAX
2017 2016
20174 2016%F
HK$°000 HK$’000
BETT BT T
Borrowing costs on bank and other — #R77 & E A E 3k (21— M
loans (including loan from a fellow CEGNEPNEN-E/4( k3
subsidiary (Note 32g)) and loan 32g)) k—MEHRMEEZEEA
from an intermediate holding A B (MH5E32g) 2
company (Note 32g) EE KA 171,503 40,979
Less: capitalised on qualifying assets Ji : N & & 1§ & &
.|« (171,503) (40,979)

Borrowing costs have been capitalised at a rate of
1.8%-6.0% (2016: 1.8%—-2.8%) per annum on qualifying
assets.

BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER 9
SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the
profit attributable to shareholders of the Company by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares in
issue during the year.

fa B K A8 F1.8%%6.0% (20165 :
1.8%E2.8% ) ZILENBEREETER
fle =

BREXREBFEF

FRERANIRBEA QB RREMSFE
BR DASF B 37T E B A 2 DN 18 BT

s
= o
ZAr

2017 2016
20174 20164F

Weighted average number of BT T MR 2 Nt
ordinary shares in issue SEHE 16,142,653,060 15,113,522,173

R A B R A5 ) E

Profit attributable to shareholders

of the Company (HK$’000) (BT IT) 70,422 136,214
Basic earnings per share attributable 78 2 7] J% 3 f& (b & i

to shareholders of the Company EXRRBF (FRRBEAW)

(HK cent per share) 0.44 0.90
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e RS Rk M AT ()

10

11

BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER 9 HBREAR#EBERR (&)
SHARE (CONTINUED)
Diluted earnings per share for the years ended HRE ZE20174F K20165F12 31 ILFE
31 December 2017 and 2016 were the same as the NI EmBEETEE 2 TH - iREE20175F
basic earnings per share as there were no dilutive N2016F12H31B L FE 2 BEREFERF
instruments during the years ended 31 December 2017 HGRERBFMER -
and 2016.
DIVIDEND 10 RE
The directors of the Company do not recommend the RNAREZW N EZIE E2017F12 31
payment of a final dividend in respect of the year BIEFEIRMN RS (20165 : &) o
ended 31 December 2017 (2016: Nil).
STAFF COSTS (INCLUDING 11 EERA (BIEEEMS)
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS)
Staff costs recognised during the year are as follows: RENBRZEEXADT :
2017 2016
20174 2016%F
HK$°000 HK$’000
BT E¥E T I
Wages and salaries IERF® 82,866 62,066
Pension costs BIRE A 5,693 1,495
Other allowances and benefits H b2 85 & 48 A 9,049 5,610
Total staff costs B B R A 4858
(including directors’ emoluments) (PRESEH<) 97,608 69,171

Less: amount capitalised into
properties under development,
investment properties and
properties, plant and equipment

B RBERPYE RE
MEARDE - ez
BETFEALzEE

(53,849)

(35,764)

43,759

33,407
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR e RS R M R ()

12 RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The Group provides retirement benefits mainly to
employees in Hong Kong, the PRC and the U.S.

The Group has two defined contribution schemes for all
qualified employees in Hong Kong.

a. Hong Kong employees who commenced
employment before 1 September 2000 are
members of the first defined contribution scheme.
The assets of the first defined contribution
scheme are held separately under a provident
fund managed by an independent trustee.
Pursuant to the rules of the scheme, the
employers and its employees are each required to
make contributions to the scheme calculated at
5% of the employees’ basic salaries on a monthly
basis. The employees are entitled to 100% of the
employers’ contributions and accrued interest
after 10 years of service, or at an increasing
scale ranging from 20% to 90% after completion
of 2 to 9 years of service.

When there are employees who leave the scheme
prior to vesting fully in the contributions, in
accordance with the rules of the scheme, the
forfeited employers’ contributions arising from
members terminating employment before
becoming fully vested are allocated to the benefit
of the remaining members instead of being used
to reduce the future contributions of the
employers.

12 R K48 R 5t &

AEEXEREL TERXBEZEER
HRIREF -

AEESEREERBTEEERLMER

E HREHE -

a. M2000F9A1HAMEXRERZESE
BEREEATHNRFE CKE - &
BAREHERGTE 2EEHB LET
ABBZAEE2ARE - BIKZ
FEZHEE  EXREEBEES NS
Azt el B BEREEELRE
5% 2 K o B B 1 R % m105
% BREINBI100% 2 EEHKEBE R
FE &FF B v Bk 7E AR 15 W2 E EOF
A+ 220% ZE90% 2 I 12 18 £ B A5 4

o
/NI

REZAEZHE HEREES
B8 2 BEUS HRATR B A8
WK B &R G 28U A& Lk
XRERMALW Z BEHRTEBIER
BREARZERE MERALE
HERRK B Z Mzt e
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12 RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

(CONTINUED)

b. All qualified Hong Kong employees who
commenced employment on or after
1 September 2000 are members of the second
defined contribution scheme which has been set
up in accordance with the guidelines of
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance.
Both the employers and employees contribute 5%
of relevant income (limited to HK$1,500) to the
scheme each month. The assets of the second
defined contribution scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the
control of trustees.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC
are members of a state-managed retirement benefit
plan operated by the government of the PRC. The
subsidiaries are required to contribute a specified
percentage of payroll costs to the retirement benefit
scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the
Group with respect to the retirement benefit plan is to
make the specified contributions.

The Group has participated in the 401(k) scheme
covering all of its eligible employees in the U.S..
Employees who participate in the plan may contribute a
portion of their compensation on a pre-income tax basis
up to a limit specified by law. The Group’s contribution
to the plan is based on the percentage of employee
contribution from the individual employee’s monthly
basic salary. The Group also provides an employee
benefit plan under Internal Revenue Code Section 125,
offering to pay for its eligible employees for medical
premium and dependent care expenses on a pre-tax
basis. The only obligation of the Group with respect to
the retirement benefit plan is to make the specified
contributions.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e RS Rk M AT ()

12 RIREFEE (&)

b. M2000F9A1H sk N EHBTIEZ
TREERBBEERE-_ARTE
MR E REBCGREIEREEEE
GBI 2383l L) 2K B - BEE R
EBEHAETAMZTEEHBER
BEW A% HHR(ER BB K
1,5007T) ° 88 — AR EH-RETE 2
BEAAEBZ2EESDH BAET
ABERBZESRHHR -

AEERENBARZEERTREBMTE
WMZBEREERARBMAEZKE - B
NAIAFERRBNGE M RZHFENAR—
EHEEAA LA EZEE  (FRRIKEHN
ZEE  AKEBEHERAENFTENME—]
EREHEEZHK -

REBE2HI01KE - MEHTEE
BE&aERES - 2858 218 80 ARAT
SEHABRMcE —HD (ERAEEME
ZBRE)EAHK - REBMAGEEL 2
HADERRERNRESAELRFEB/H
CEEHRFRADLFTE - AEEBTRIE
(B AW ASE) (Internal Revenue Code) 28
1251 —HE B @ F 5T & - 32 1 AR
AMEEREEREEINBESRIEA
RBERAY ANEERNBRRENTE+F 2K
—BERELEEMHR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e S R M R ()

13 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

a.

Directors’ emoluments

Directors’ emoluments comprised the payments to
directors of the Company by the Group in
connection with the management of the affairs of
the Group. The emoluments of the directors of the
Company are as follows:

13 EENRSREEAEME

a.

EEME

EEMe R AREREEARH
EBEMAARBDEETI N ZRE -
ARREFEZMENT :

Basic
salaries,
allowances Inducement or
Director’s and benefits- Discretionary ~ Provident fund compensation Total
Name of director fees in-kind bonuses contributions fees emoluments
EREM 2
EZn EZHe HBREMUE mEfa ABEHR REBAHE mewE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
BETR BETR BETR BETR BETR BETR
Executive Directors HTES
Han Xiaosheng®! B e - - - - - -
Liu Bing 2k - - - - - -
Liu Hongwei 2k - - 281 - - 281
Zhang Xifang” REHFO - - - - - -
Liu Guosheng 2= H - - - - - -
Non-executive Directors FUTES
Qin Dingguo® REHO - - 374 - - 374
Zheng Dong® [5G - - - - - -
Zhao Yingwei® HHEE - - - - - -
Qi Zixin® BT & - - 281 - - 281
Independent Non-executive BYFHTES
Directors
Liu Jipeng®® EESY A 200 - - - - 200
Cai Hongping® iy 200 - - - - 200
Yan Fashan®* BizEew 200 - - - - 200
Lo Wa Kei Roy® EERO 200 - - - - 200
2017 fotal 20174 3t 800 - 936 - - 1,736
Notes: Bt &
U Chief Executive Officer ® FEE
@ Member of the Remuneration Committee @ TMEZEEGKE
@ Member of the Audit Committee @ ERZBEGKE
@ Member of the Nomination Committee @ REZBGKE
) Resigned with effect from 22 June 2017 ) E201746 A22H i#E & {f
) Resigned with effect from 15 August 2017 ® H2017F8 A15H B T
o Appointed with effect from 15 August 2017 o H2017F8A15H L E £ F
® Resigned with effect from 14 December 2017 ) 201712 5148 #E B (T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e RS Rk M AT ()

13 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR 13 EEREREBAEM= (H)

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

- = —
a. Directors’ emoluments a. EEM= (E)
(Continued)
Basic
salaries,
allowances
and Inducement or
Director’s  benefits-in- Discretionary  Provident fund ~ compensation Total
Name of director fees kind bonuses contributions fees  emoluments
EAREH -
RUREY
EEHR E5He Wz BB AT AEEHR HEE kA E & st
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
BETrT AETT BE T BETT ki e BETT
Executive Directors HITES
Han Xiaosheng @ FERE AR - - - - - -
Liu Bing 2K - - - — - —
Liu Hongwei 2k — - 279 - - 279
Liu Guosheng 2IE A - - - — - —
Non-executive Directors FHTES
Qin Dingguo ZEH - 375 372 — — 747
Zheng Dong LS - - - - - -
Zhao Yingwei® HEEO - - - - - -
Qi Zixin BETE - 375 279 - - 654
Independent Non- BYFHTES
executive Directors
Liu Jipeng®® 242 Jge@ 200 - — — - 200
Cai Hongping® Zjtye 200 - - - - 200
Yan Fashan®® BREEOW 200 - — — — 200
Lo Wa Kei Roy® EFEHO 200 — — — — 200
2016 total 20164 4 5t 800 750 930 — — 2,480
Notes: B =
Ul Chief Executive Officer ‘” B
@ Member of the Remuneration Committee @ TMEZEEGKE
@ Member of the Audit Committee @ EZLZEGKE
@ Member of the Nomination Committee @ REZBEEKE

R E 20174 K2016912 8318 1
FE VEARAZEEZERWSERE
& W AE ] Bl & o

During the years ended 31 December 2017 and
2016, no directors of the Company waived or
agreed to waive any emoluments.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e S R M R ()

13 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

b.

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the
highest in the Group for the year include no
(2016: no) director. The emoluments payable to
the five (2016: five) individuals for the year are as
follows:

hfusxEM &AL

EAFEAEEME RS ZAMA
+ i I & E F (20165 ¢ ) o B
KEFZ RN T ZAM0165F : R

f)AEZBMEMT :

13 EENRSREEBAEME ()

2017 2016
20174 20164
HK$°000 HK$’000
BET T 75 T T

Basic salaries, allowances and HA#H& 2N
benefits-in-kind =R 10,836 9,969
Discretionary bonuses & 15 1E AL 1,336 882
Provident fund contributions NI HK 257 118
12,429 10,969
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e RS Rk M AT ()

13 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR 13 EERSHREEAEME (B)

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

(CONTINUED)

b. Five highest paid individuals b. AusZeE#M£ A (&)
(Continued)
The emoluments of the five (2016: five) individuals REEEaMEzALTH Al
with the highest emoluments for the year fall (2016F : Af) AT 2N BN T
within the following bands: 5 %7 B &0 (F -

Number of individuals

A
Emolument bands 2017 2016
<& & B 20174 20164
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 75 #£3,000,001T &

7% #.3,500,0007T 1 _
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 78 #2 500,001 7T &

7 #3,000,0007T 1 1
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 75 52,000,001 &

75 #2 500,000 3 2
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 75 ¥4 ,500,0017T &

V& #2,000,0007T - 2
< HK$1,500,001 75 #51,500,0017C A T - —
During the years ended 31 December 2017 and R B £2017F 2016128318 Lk
2016, no emoluments were paid by the Group to FE - -AEEHSERAQREME
any of the directors of the Company or the five Eo A& e B E AT A 1R B
highest paid individuals as an inducement to join SEAWRSI EMBEREFSMAR
or upon joining the Group, or as compensation SEE 2 RN IERBERAEE -

for loss of office.
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R B R MR (&)

14 PROPERTIES, PLANT AND

14 Y% HBERXE

RZERERAE 2017F F3R

Furniture,
Freehold Construction Leasehold fixtures and Motor
land in progress  Buildings improvements  equipment vehicles Total
KAERE RE-EE
i ERIRE BF HEWEEEL LERRH RE @t

HK$°000 HK$000  HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$000  HK$000  HK$°000

BETT B¥TR BETrn BETR B¥ETR E¥®Trn E%T
Cost A
At 1 January 2017 R201761A18 41,396 1,757,619 3,832 7,398 9,246 5151 1,824,642
Exchange translation differences [E 5 % %8 408 16,525 311 69 208 85 17,606
Additions wNE - 901,239 15,102 4,763 3,450 - 924,554
Disposals and write off & R - - - - (50) - (50)
At 31 December 2017 20176124318 41,804 2,675,383 19,245 12,230 12,854 5236 2,766,752
Accumulated depreciation R ER B E

and impairment

At 1 January 2017 #201781A1A - - 1,007 3,289 4,162 2,157 10,615
Exchange translation differences [& 5 7 %8 - - 78 46 151 62 337
Charge for the year (Note 6) FENE (F556) - - 703 2,622 2,209 803 6,427
Disposals and write off & Ko a8 - - - - (47) - (47)
At 31 December 2017 #20174128318 - - 1,788 5,957 6,565 3,022 17,332
Net book value REFEE
At 31 December 2017 R20174128318 41,804 2,675,383 17,457 6,273 6,289 2,214 2,749,420
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e RS Rk M AT ()

Ry £ E
14 PROPERTIES, PLANT AND 14 PP et R (E)
EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)
Furniture,
Freehold  Construction in Leasehold  fixtures and Motor
land progress  Buildings improvements equipment vehicles Total
KA ERE KA EE
1 EREIR BT HENERRE XERRB RE fst

HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

BETT BETT BETn BETT BB Tr BETT BETx
Cost A
At 1 January 2016 201651 A18 42,412 722,552 4,091 6,354 6,003 4,124 785,536
Exchange translation differences [E 5 % %8 (1,016) (497) (259) (39) (156) (49) (2,016)
Additions NE - 1,035,564 - 1,083 3,417 1,315 1,041,379
Disposals and write off & K a8 - - - - (18) (239) (257)
At 31 December 2016 ®2016512A4318 41,396 1,757,619 3,832 7,398 9,246 51561 1,824,642
Accumulated depreciation R T ERRFE

and impairment

At 1 January 2016 #2016F1A1A - — 871 1,432 2,863 1,439 6,605
Exchange translation differences [ 5 7% %8 - - (64) (74) (90) (44) (272)
Charge for the year (Note 6) FEE (F536) - - 200 1,931 1,390 775 4,296
Disposals and write off o & R 88 = = = = (1) (13) (14)
At 31 December 2016 #2016F12831H - - 1,007 3,289 4,162 2,157 10,615

Net book value REEE

At 31 December 2016 20165124318 41,396 1,757,619 2,825 4,109 5,084 2,994 1,814,027
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15

RZERERAE 2017F F3R

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 15 REWE
2017 2016
201745 2016%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Valuation/cost 5B/ R
At 1 January »W1H1H 2,293,398 1,627,017
Additions NE 1,012,180 464,271
Changes in fair value RARBEEEZEE - 273,407
Exchange translation differences PE i =%d 94,895 (71,297)
At 31 December mW12A31H 3,400,473 2,293,398
The Group’s investment properties comprise: AEEZEEWEBRE
2017 2016
20174 2016%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T T T
Shanghai, the PRC — Office units FEEE — WHAEENM
(Note a) (P 5Ea) 1,270,243 1,186,650
Los Angeles, the U.S. — Commercial B8 2% — 2R &
properties under development EEXZEICOEEeD)
(Note b) 2,130,230 1,106,748
3,400,473 2,293,398

181



182

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e RS Rk M AT ()

15 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 15 REWZE (&)

(CONTINUED)

Notes: B & -

a. The table below analyses recurring fair value measurements for a. TRITEBREMHEZEELERAR EES
investment properties. These fair value measurements are ENH - LB AR BEFERBEERMTAAN
categorised into different levels in the fair value hierarchy based FRZBASBMRARBESATIESR
on the inputs to valuation techniques used. ENEF ¥

Quoted
prices in
active Significant
markets for other Significant
identical observable unobservable
assets inputs inputs
HEEE HEEMN EEW
EERTS L AEREHA TUBRE&EA
B3R E g g
Fair value hierarchy Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AABEER FR E-PEd 3R st
HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’'000
BT T BT T BT T BT T
At 31 December 2017 R2017612H31H
Office units — PRC WAREN — & - - 1,270,243 1,270,243
At 31 December 2016 R2016612H31H
Office units — PRC WAREEN — F = = 1,186,650 1,186,650

There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3 during the
year ended 31 December 2017 (2016: Nil). The Group’s policy
is to recognise transfers into/out of fair value hierarchy levels as
of the date of the event or change in circumstances that caused
the transfer.

As at 31 December 2017, the office units in the PRC have been
valued by Cushman & Wakefield Limited (formerly known as DTZ
Debenham Tie Leung Limited), professional valuers. The fair
value of the investment properties was determined based on,
amongst other factors, comparable market transactions, rental
income from current leases and assumptions about rental
income from future leases in the light of current market
conditions.

RBZE2017F12A31B L E - F14 - F24
R B3 2 M R (201645 : &) - NEEH
MBRAREESIBEB 2 EHR KR E
EH BRRAABESREZEAEH -

20174128310 - REMAEBAI IR EE
HEMBERTERDRETHE - REME
ZRARBEENBREEFEAMER) AR
miHER S REBFHEN 2 e W RIRETT
MRBEERARRBLHZ A W2 BREM
BE -



RZERERAE 2017F F3R

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e S R M R ()

15

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(CONTINUED)

15

BREW= (R

Notes: (Continued) B 5 : (48)
AL (Continued) a. (#8)
The valuations are derived using the income capitalisation HERNK R E M EETE © b AT AR
method. This method is based on the capitalisation of net FHEENMCARE HMERENMEE  HE
income with due allowance for outgoings and reversionary MR RS B e 2 B N E R EE - &b
income potential by adopting appropriate capitalisation rates, R 2 E Y B2 AN RGEEMYEZE
which are derived from analysis of sale transactions and valuers’ EETZERKHBEZREMR]E ° HEFTEK
interpretation of prevailing investor requirements or MZBRATMERCE2ZMERMYEMEE
expectations. The prevailing market rents adopted in the tEEMEZEREEZER
valuation are referenced to valuers’ view of recent lettings,
within the subject properties and other comparable properties.
Information about fair value measurements on office units in the BRTERAEEMRBEEIRAABEZR
PRC based on Level 3 fair value hierarchy: AEARBEZER :
Relationship of
Significant unobservable Range of significant unobservable inputs
Description Fair value at Valuation technique inputs unobservable inputs to fair value
FABRERABEHR
i RTIBHMZAREE #ER EXTAREGAYE EXATABRERAYEEE QAEEZHAE
2017 2016 2017 2016
2017%F 20165 2017% 20165
HK$’000 HK$'000
BRI BETT
Harbour Ring 1,023,542 956,363 Income capitalisation Capitalisation rate 7.0% 7.0% The higher the capitalisation
Plaza method rate, the lower the fair
value
B ES WHERE T A BARfLE EAfEEs AARER
Fagiy
Rental rate RMB170-240/ RMB170-240/ The higher the rental rate,
month/sq.m. month/sq.m.  the higher the fair value
Hex BYLKEA BEHA Hexds  MAREELS
AR¥170T §AAREKI70T
F2407T F2407T
Harbour Ring 246,701 230,287 Income capitalisation Capitalisation Rate 7.0% 7.0% The higher the capitalisation
Huangpu method rate, the lower the fair
Centre value
BEERT L W B A% BEA{E EAfEES AAREER
WK
Rental rate RMB95-220/ RMB95-220/ The higher the rental rate,
month/sq.m. month/sq.m.  the higher the fair value
Hex BEHK BEHA Hexds  MAREELS
SAARYKSBT FAARKGT
F2207T F2207T

The investment properties in the U.S. are under construction and
their fair value is not reliably measurable due to significant
uncertainty as to its future cash flows. Accordingly, the
investment properties are carried at cost. The fair value is
expected to become reliably measurable when the construction

is completed.

NREXBEZERRENEND A BEEET
R 8 REAERRAEGREFEERTE
EME e B AFREDERRAINE - AR
BEAHANERTKRERAEAE -
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16

17

LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE
RIGHTS

The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use
rights represent prepaid operating lease payments in the
PRC.

16 HELHRLHERE

AEBRESE LR L IMEREZERZR
RAEBRZBEMNEEHERE-

2017 2016
20174 2016%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T V& T T

Net book value BREFE
At 1 January M1A1H 1,320 1,462
Exchange translation differences fEH =% 20 (90)
Amortisation (Note 6) B 8H (M a6) (51) (52)
At 31 December M12A318 1,359 1,320

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL
ASSETS

17 ITHEEZMBEE

2017 2016
20174 2016%F
HK$°000 HK$’000
BET T BT T
Listed debt securities, EmESES
at fair value BAREE
— Overseas — B 324,355 668,259
— Hong Kong — &% 7,983 8,164
Listed equity securities, EFTREZES -
at fair value BRAREE
— Hong Kong — &% 500,042 680,557
Unlisted fund investments, FEEMESKRE -
at fair value BRAREE
— Overseas — g 76,366 =

908,746

1,356,980




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

R B R MR (&)

17 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL

ASSETS (CONTINUED)

The available-for-sale financial assets are denominated

in the following currencies:

RZERERAE 2017F F3R

17 AIHHEZMBEE (&)

AHEEZHBEENATIESE:

2017 2016
20174 20164

HK$°000 HK$’000

BT T 75T T

HK$ ok 500,042 680,557
us$ ETT 408,704 676,423
908,746 1,356,980
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18 DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND 18 B& - AARIERH M ERRK
OTHER RECEIVABLES b1 |
2017 2016
20174 20164
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT T
Non-current portion IE T BB 2
Prepayments for construction of BEEEHR BN
power plants (Note a and 32e) RIE (Fff 5Eak32e) 221,532 240,384
Loan and interest receivables from  EWH B A REZEX
shareholders of a subsidiary A8 (M 7Eb &32g)
(Note b and 329)
— Shanghai Electric Power — EBENERERE
Construction Co., Ltd. £ & ([ SEPC])
(“SEPC?) 4,147 4,114
— PT. Garda Sayap Garuda — PT. Garda Sayap
(“GSG”) Garuda ([ GSG J) 253,352 237,910
Prepaid insurance for property VHXERIEE 2BNRE
development project 19,838 45,098
Prepaid consultancy fee for long-term KHISETE R 2 FE
bank loan BB - 107,677
Others HA 7,442 7,854
Total non-current portion FERENE D A 506,311 643,037
Current portion B3R
Prepaid insurance for property VxERIEE Z2EANRE
development project 25,620 28,000
Prepaid consultancy fee for long-term & Hi4R 17 & 5 2 & 1+
bank loan B - 13,483
Other interest receivables H i JE W A1) 2 8,593 12,546
Amounts due from related parties FEUR B8 sE A L RIB
(Note 329) (B 5£32g) 13,518 13,009
Others H 28,208 39,448
Total current portion FEER D HE AT 75,939 106,486
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18 DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND
OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Notes:

The balance mainly represents advanced payments made to
SEPC, a non-controlling shareholder of certain subsidiaries of
the Company, and its subsidiary, PT. Shanghai Electric Power
Construction (“PT.SEPC”), for the procurement and installation
of equipment and machineries for the Group’s power plant

projects in Indonesia.

The loan and interest receivables are due from SEPC and GSG,
non-controlling shareholders of certain subsidiaries of the
Company and are denominated in US$. As at 31 December
2017, the principal amount of the loan to SEPC was fully repaid
and the carrying amount of the to GSG was
HK$221,632,000 (2016: HK$216,937,000). The loan to GSG is
interest bearing at 7% per annum and is repayable through its

loan

share of the future dividend of the subsidiaries.

The receivables from SEPC and GSG were
HK$4,147,000 (2016: HK$4,114,000) and HK$31,720,000 (2016:
HK$20,973,000),
interest free and repayable through their shares of the future

interest

respectively. The interest receivables are

dividend of the subsidiaries.

No impairment loss was recognised during the year ended
31 December 2017 (2016: Nil).

18 BE  AARERE LYK
5 (&)

GEE

ZERBEIBZERAREBRLNDNEZEER
RIE R 2o SR M 28 1 1) AN 2 B & T T 8
NAZ — A FERKRRSEPCKR H It B 2 &
PT. Shanghai Electric Power Construction
(TPT.SEPC ) X ft 2 TR 3R IH o

ZERKERRAEERARARETHER
A 2 FE 1% AR AR SEPC R GSGU ER + LA 3 JT &1
B - A2017812A318 45 FSEPCZ B A A
SHEBHEE MiETCSGZERZEES
3 B B %221,632,0007T (20165 : 8 &
216,937,0007T) © 4 T GSGZ BERIZEFE7%
e AEBBREEZENBARZREME

o

i

& WSEPC K GSG 2 | 8 9 5l & /& ¥4,147,000
JL(20164F : & %4,114,0007T) K& & ¥
31,720,0007T (20164 : & #20,973,0007T) °
KRB AGE  RERBBEELZSHEA
BZREEE -

REE20179F12 831 B 1L F & W7 & R R (B &S
18 (20164F : #) -
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19 FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE 19 RAREBEFABZZUKE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS E

2017 2016
20174 20164
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT T
Unlisted equity investments, FEETRAEZEE -
at fair value RAnEE
— Overseas — B 80,670 =
The financial assets at fair value through profit or loss BEARBEISABSCHBEENTIIE
are denominated in the following currency: BEEHE -
2017 2016
20175 20164
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT

Us$ ETT 80,670 =
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20 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT 20 R Y%

2017 2016
20174 20164
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T 7S T T
At 1 January M1 A1H 9,721,171 2,804,199
Additions NE 2,326,445 6,921,372
Exchange differences fEH =% 84,033 (4,400)
At 31 December M2A318 12,131,649 9,721,171
Properties under development comprise: EREPYEBRE:
2017 2016
201745 20164
HK$’000 HK$’'000
BET T 7 T T
Los Angeles, the U.S. EEEY A 4,024,411 2,133,247
Ko Olina No. 2 Land, Hawaii, the % B B B = B
u.s. B iR 1,583,111 1,526,379
Ko Olina No. 1 Land, Hawaii, the 2 B B 3 B
u.s. — SR 3R 2,352,731 2,190,561
Kapolei West, Hawaii, the U.S. EHEHRRFIHEAR 892,934 804,326
New York, the U.S. ER AL 3,278,462 3,066,658
12,131,649 9,721,171

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the properties
under development were expected to be completed

and recovered after one year.

A20174 %20165FE12A31H @ R R

BN —FERRT RKEFRIE-
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21

TRADE RECEIVABLES

At 31 December 2017 and 2016, trade receivables
represent rental receivables for which no credit terms
have been granted. The aging analysis of trade
receivables, net of provision and based on the date of
invoices at 31 December 2017 and 2016 is as follows:

21

J& U B X

R20174 2016512 A31H » EWEREZ A
ABELEEBHZEKES - KR2017F &
2016512 431 H A% = B Hi /3 2 30 1 bR ¢
Bz BBEFEREDTMAT

2017 2016
201745 20164

HK$°000 HK$’ 000

BET T BT T

0-30 days 0-30H 292 912

No interest is charged on the overdue trade receivables.
The trade receivables included in the above aging
analysis are considered not impaired (2016: Nil) as these
relate to a number of independent customers for whom
there is no recent history of default.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting
date is the fair value of the trade receivables. The
Group does not hold any collateral securities.

BHERERILTEE ARk ZZ
BB E P AN e R AR - M B AR
DT PT B 1R Z FE U AR R I B AR R E R
18 (20165 : &) -

RARE BB Z &KXEER RS EEERR
NABE AKEYESATAER

[[a g
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22 CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS

22 HERBITER

2017 2016
20175 20164
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T 7S T T

Bank deposits with maturity R=ZEARNREHZ
less than three months SRITER 413,478 350,810
Cash at banks and on hand RITTFEREFHREAS 299,919 264,758
Cash and cash equivalents BehBReZEEY 713,397 615,568
Restricted cash % BRI & 880,642 409,991
Cash and bank deposits Be METER 1,594,039 1,025,559

Notes:

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had three (2016: four) restricted

bank deposits as below:

M T

M2017612A318 * A& B 2 =% (20165 : M%) %
PREISRITERAT ¢

As at 31 December 2017, a bank deposit of HK$637,930,000
(2016: HK$349,189,000) was held in escrow in a licensed bank
for the settlement of any construction obligation of a subsidiary
of the Company to a general constructor of the property
development project in Los Angeles, the U.S.. The escrow
arrangement is required pursuant to an escrow agreement
entered into between the licensed bank, the general constructor
and the subsidiary.

As at 31 December 2017, a bank deposit of HK$14,230,000
(2016: HK$34,395,000) was held in escrow in a licensed bank
for the settlement of any infrastructure construction obligation
of a subsidiary of the Company to the infrastructure constructor
of the property development project in the Kapolei West area of
Hawaii, the U.S.. The escrow arrangement is required pursuant
to an infrastructure agreement and a control account agreement
entered into between the licensed bank, the infrastructure
constructor and the subsidiary.

As at 31 December 2017, bank deposits of HK$228,482,000
(2016: HK$40,000) were secured for guarantees provided by the
Company and certain of its subsidiaries in favour of the licensed
banks for certain banking facilities (Note 31).

20174128318 - 7 %637,930,0007T (2016
4 : 75 #349,189,0007T) Z RITIF R ATEE 7
NBHFRBITHA  WEEARR —HEREA
RAIEEBEYRYERRBEAZHEAZEA
B2 ERERAE - B RBET IR R A&
RIT  RBERERZWE R R ZEEH
BEFRELEL -

20174128318 - & #14,230,0007T (2016
G : J5#84,395,0007T) Z RITFERATEEF A
HEFRRTIHA  EEAR R —HKNEB AR
HEHERRFRHEABRYESEEAZE
BEAEEAAZEMEREAE - TELHTIR
BEREZBERET ZEREREERZWB R A
R BB SRR SHENRTE
B -

R2017412A31H - 7 #228,482,0007T (2016
4 1 B #40,0007T) Z RITHFAE AR A K
HE T ME A R A # R ERAT R 2 R R AR
- AEEE TIRITAVE (P EES1) ©
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22

23

CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS
(CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

d. As at 31 December 2016, a bank deposit of HK$26,367,000 was
secured for a bank guarantee provided by a subsidiary of the
Company in favour of PT Perusahaan Listrik Negara (Persero)
(*PLN”), an Indonesia state owned limited liability company. The
guarantee was required under a power purchase agreement
entered into between PLN and a subsidiary of the Company.
The bank deposit was released in April 2017.

Bank balances of HK$290,373,000 (2016:
HK$249,331,000) are denominated in RMB and are
placed with banks in the PRC. The remittance of these
funds out of the PRC is subject to exchange control
restrictions imposed by the PRC government. The
remaining bank balances are mainly denominated in
HK$ or USS$.

DEPOSITS RECEIVED, OTHER
PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

As at 31 December 2017, deposits received, other
payables and accruals included rental deposits received
of HK$29,914,000 (2016: HK$28,840,000), amounts due
to related parties of HK$3,855,000 (2016:
HK$2,560,000) (Note 32g), interest payable to a fellow
subsidiary of HK$460,000 (2016: Nil) (Note 32g), other
taxes payable of HK$217,015,000 (2016:
HK$75,867,000) and payables and accruals for
construction costs of power plants and property
development projects of HK$111,018,000 (2016:
HK$75,370,000) and HK$1,026,155,000 (2016:
HK$311,577,000) respectively.

The amounts due to related parties are unsecured,
interest-free and repayable within 12 months from the
end of the reporting period.

22

23

BeRkBRITEX(E)

B&E : (4%)

d. R20164F12A31H - /8 #26,367,0007T Z #& 17
FRERARE —HMHBE ARG UPT
Perusahaan Listrik Negara (Persero) ([ PLN | -
—REHNEEEEREETRAR) ARBARKZ
RITEREER - ZRERTDIBRE— ) BPLN
BARB -HNBARAITLZENEE H#
BV TE B - R FRITFE KRB R2017F4 A f#

75 #£290,373,0007T (20164 : 745 #£249,331,000
J0) 2 SRIT SRR A A REEETH B K A7 B AR =
ZERIT o ISR EE S E LA R X R BB
INEE I 2 FRIR o R T ERTT SRR E BB
S ETTETE ©

chke - HUENREARE
stIE B

20176128318 » EWIZ S « HER
HIEREGEEREERHERSBE
29,914,000 (20164F : 4 #28,840,0007T) *
F& 1~ B 38 A - 3k 38 7% #63,855,0007T (2016
F : 5 #2,560,0007T) (MT5E32g) * FEAT—
MR RN B R F 2 F B % #%460,0007T
(20164 : £8)(MI 7E32g ) ~ E fib & 15 B 18 7
#217,015,0007T (20164F : % #75,867,000
TIRAAEREEMEMELTREER &
BN ZENFKREBERESGIER B
111,018,0007T (20164 : /& #75,370,000
JT) N 7 #1,026,155,0007T (20164 :
#311,577,0007T) °

ENEEALHKELSEER 2ENRER
BEHRRET—BAREE -
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24 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (ASSETS)/
LIABILITIES

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current income tax assets against current income tax
liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to
the same fiscal authority.

a. The net movement in the deferred income tax

24 BEFREH(BEE) &fE

ERBAEAENATRNSRBABHEE
EREMENHAERENEETHERY
RE—M KRR BEEMSHREERE
BRI T -

a EEFGH(AE) /AEIEHE

(assets)/liabilities is as follows: ™
2017 2016
20174 2016%F
HK$°000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
At 1 January M1 A1H 239,511 179,002
Exchange translation differences MEH =58 16,842 (14,388)
Reversal of deferred income tax R R B BB A &) F1 B
liability upon distribution of profits 1 [@] i L Ff 15 &
from subsidiaries =N (2,970) —
Charge to income statement (Note 7) 7 U 25 3= 30 & (M 5£7)
— Charge for the year — FALZH 4,014 74,897
— Change in applicable tax rate — ERABEEE 2,179 —
At 31 December M12A318 259,576 239,511

b. Deferred income tax comprises:

b. EREMSHERE:

2017 2016

20174 20164

HK$’000 HK$’000

BEET T B EE T
Deferred income tax assets BEEMSHEE 9,211) (4,287)
Deferred income tax liabilities BEFEHEE 268,787 243,798
At 31 December M12A31H 259,576 239,511
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24 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (ASSETS)/
LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

©- The movement in deferred income tax assets and
liabilities during the year, without taking into
consideration the offsetting of balances within the
same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

24 EXEFRBH(EE) &E (&)

Accelerated

tax

BEEFMSHREEREERFAZE
8 CREt MK R ARG ADEE R
N2

Changes in
fair value of Other

investment temporary

Tax losses depreciation properties  differences Total
MEBE REWEAR H fth B B
HEEBA E AREEZFH =8 @st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
BT T ST T ST T BT T BT T
At 1 January 2017 201741 818 (11,539) 124,679 112,801 13,570 239,511
Exchange translation M X Z= 5
differences (108) 9,052 7,841 57 16,842
(Credit)/charge to income (FFAMZER) AUz
statement EFill
— Charge for the year — FAXH (11,483) 8,163 - 7,334 4,014
— Changes in the — AANEEE
applicable tax rate 6,604 - — (4,425) 2,179
Reversal of deferred R BB A & FE R
income tax liability upon & [61 3 %E F 13 i
distribution of profits =
from subsidiaries — - — (2,970) (2,970)
At 31 December 2017 R2017412A31H (16,526) 141,894 120,642 13,566 259,576
At 1 January 2016 MR2016F1H18 (12,750) 124,671 53,238 13,843 179,002
Exchange translation ME W =R
differences @) (8,230) (5,136) (1,018) (14,388)
Charge to income R U s TR N ER
statement 1,215 8,238 64,699 745 74,897
At 31 December 2016 ®2016412H31H (11,539) 124,679 112,801 18,570 239,511
d. The investment properties are held within a d REWEUFEEIFEE MZiE

business model with the objective to substantially
realise all of the economic benefits embodied in
the properties over time, rather than through
sale.

DerBERRRA(MEEBELHE)
ERZENEMBSZBRBAR

A s e
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24 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (ASSETS)/
LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

e.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for
unused tax losses carried forward to the extent it
is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the unused tax losses can
be utilised, based on all available evidence. The
Group has not recognised deferred income tax
assets in respect of cumulative unused tax losses
of approximately HK$183,657,000 (2016:
HK$140,553,000). The tax losses can be carried
forward indefinitely, except for Indonesian tax
losses of approximately HK$6,331,000 (2016:
HK$949,000) which can be carried forward for 25
years and will expire in the following years:

24 EXEFRBH(EE) &E (&)

ERFBABEE W& KK H
EREEABMNEmMAIERESE 2
REARIEEE  AtEERHH
MEBEEREEMEHREE - K
SEWERS 2T ARBARIBEIELD
7 #183,657,0007T (20164 : & #&
140,553,0007T) i RIE L FT 15 8 &
E-DEEBEITERBAE K
#9 75 #6,331,0007T (20164F : /& ¥
949,0007T) 2 EN JE %1 18 &5 48 (& A 4%
EO5F - WA LA T EEE R :

2017 2016
20175 20164F

HK$°000 HK$'000

BT BT T

2039 20394 597,000 597,000
2041 20414 352,000 352,000
2042 20424F 5,382,000 —

6,331,000 949,000
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25 SHARE CAPITAL

25 R

Number
of shares Amount
KRG &R k-]
HK$’000
BT T
Authorised ordinary shares of FREEAEK0ITZ
HK$0.1 each: ETE R
At 1 January 2016 R2016%F1A1H 20,000,000,000 2,000,000
Increase in authorised ordinary shares % & & i@ A% 32 o0 (Kt 5£a)
(Note a) 30,000,000,000 3,000,000
At 31 December 2016, 1 January A2016F12H31H ~ 20174
2017 and 31 December 2017 1818 %2017%12831H 50,000,000,000 5,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEEITRAR :
At 1 January 2016 201651 H1H 10,761,768,707 1,076,177
Issue of new shares (Note b) BATH R (T &kb) 5,380,884,353 538,088
At 31 December 2016, 1 January A20165F12H31H ~ 20174
2017 and 31 December 2017 1818 %2017%12831H 16,142,653,060 1,614,265

Notes:

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 24 May 2016, the
authorised share capital of the Company was increased from
HK$2,000,000,000 divided into 20,000,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.1 each to HK$5,000,000,000 divided into
50,000,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each by the creation
of an additional 30,000,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each
in the share capital of the Company. The new shares rank pari
passu with the existing shares in all respects.

On 11 March 2016, the Company issued 5,380,884,353 rights
shares at a subscription price of HK$0.85 per share and raised
gross proceeds of HK$4,573,752,000. Issuance expense of
HK$2,441,000 was netted off against share premium
accordingly.

1R 1% R20165F5A24R @B 2 —H L AR &
X ADARZEERABE B E R
30,000,000,0008% 78 2 &) f& 78 A & iR 1 (B 75 15
0.17T 2 8 5 & 38 Bk B 7% #2,000,000,0007T (5
#320,000,000,0000% £ % & {& 4 #0. 17T 2 L i@
fg) # Z= B #5,000,000,000L( 5 &
50,000,000,0000% % A% [ 1& 4 #0.17T 2 ¥ i@
fR) - R ERBARMNE HEEZH RFi

fiL °

201653 A11H  AARIRABESR B
0.857T % 175,380,884, 3530% {££ i % 17 3 &5 £ it
18 3R B 4858 75 %54,573,752,0007T © 31T F B
#2,441,0007T B 4% B3R 17 i B AR 8 -
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26 TRANSACTIONS WITH NON-
CONTROLLING INTERESTS

a.

Acquisition of non-controlling
interest in Shanghai Gang Lu Real
Estate Development Co., Ltd.*
(currently known as Oceanwide
Shen Gang Asset Operation
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.*) (“SGL”)

On 7 April 2017, the Company, through its
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary, namely China
Oceanwide Property International Development
Limited, acquired 12% equity interests in SGL, a
non-wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, at
the consideration of HK$147,250,000.

26 HIFERERETZRS

a. WiELigEERERR
BERAF( LiHEE] R
BzBREREERE (L
g)ﬁffﬁ’&ﬁ) ZIHEERE

R2017F4 878 » AR 7B A HME
BE2ENBARIRCEXEBRERE
AR A A AR E B #147,250,0007T
WEARRIFEZEWB AR LES
B 2 12% P& #E ©

2017
20175
HK$’000
BE TR
Carrying amount of non-controlling Frit B IE IR = 2 BRE & 5
interests acquired 113,446
Less: consideration paid to non-controlling B BT FEERER 2B
interests (147,250)
Excess of consideration paid for non- RERERRIEERER TN
controlling interest recognised within equity ZEBENE (33,804)

For identification purpose only

(EXAE ]
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26 TRANSACTIONS WITH NON- 26 BHIERERETZRS (E)

CONTROLLING INTERESTS

(CONTINUED)

b. Acquisition of non-controlling b. WIBLBSHAEFHERMR
interest in Shanghai Pu Gang Real ERAT((TLE®EE]l B
Estate Development Co., Ltd.* WMZBBREELRE (L
(currently known as Oceanwide B)BRAR) ZkEERE
Gang Hu Asset Operation =

(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.*) (“SPG”)

On 1 April 2017, the Company, through its R2017F4 818 - AR RIEBEME
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary, namely China E2EMBARRZEXFTRHAR
Oceanwide Property Sino Limited, acquired 20% 2 A LA R (B 7B #86,071,0007T U B8
equity interests in SPG, a non-wholly-owned ARREEZENBRAR EEBEZ
subsidiary of the Company, at the consideration 20% IR #E ©

of HK$86,071,000.

2017
20174
HK$°000
BET T
Carrying amount of non-controlling Fri B sE R E = 2 BRE & 58
interests acquired 54,185
Less: consideration paid to non-controlling BB EERER CRE
interests (86,071)
Excess of consideration paid for non- MERERTIEERES
controlling interest recognised within equity ZEBRENAE (31,886)

For identification purpose only * EXaE 3l
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27 BANK AND OTHER LOANS 27

The analysis of bank and other loans is as follows:

ROTRHEMEER

RITREMERSTAT :

2017 2016
20175 2016%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T 7S T T
Bank loans, secured (Note a) IRITE R - B EHE
(Mf7Fa) 3,981,357 2,359,875
Other loan from a third party, KE—BE=ZFZ
secured (Note b) Hi B3 F &I
(Mg 5Eb) 1,067,007 756,122
Other loan from a fellow subsidiary, RE—MREZNEBRFZ
secured (Note ¢) Hi B3 A&
(M 7Ece) 280,000 =
Bank and other loans RIT R E A E K 5,328,364 3,115,997
Current portion mENEE (4,261,357) (2,359,875)
Non-current portion JEMENEB 1,067,007 756,122
Notes: B 5E -
&L As at 31 December 2017, the Group’s bank loans were secured &, R2017F 128318 - AEEZRITE XA ES

by assets amounting to HK$1,827,257,000 (2016:
HK$729,784,000) and guarantees provided by an intermediate
holding company of the Company, a non-controlling shareholder
of subsidiaries, the Company and certain of its subsidiaries as
well as letters of credit in favour of the banks.

The bank loans are denominated in US$ and bear interest at
London Interbank Offering Rate (“LIBOR”) or the bank’s cost of
funds plus a specific margin.

#1,827,257,0007T (20164F : & ¥£729,784,000
TIZEBEERARR —MPBEZERAR KB
REZFEERER RARREETHEAR
FiiRECERARABRITAREAZERE
(R

% % RAT B R A E T AT B IR f BRTT R 3%
REXBRTZESRANERESZFE -
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27 BANK AND OTHER LOANS
(CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

As at 31 December 2017, the Group’s other loan was secured
by assets amounting to HK$6,158,002,000 (2016:
HK$3,218,796,000) as well as guarantees provided by a
subsidiary and an intermediate holding company of the
Company

The other loan is denominated in US$ and bears interest at
1.8% per annum.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group’s loan from a fellow
subsidiary was secured by assets amounting to HK$157,036,000

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e RS Rk M AT ()

27 RTREMER (R

B i -

(2016: Nil).

The loan is denominated in HK$ and bears interest at 6.0% per

annum.

At 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Group’s

(%)

M20176F128318 - AEBZ M ERAHE
#6,158,002,0007 (20164 : & #
3,218,796,0007T) 2 & E A R A 1 & — & i &
R AR — R R R A A TR 2 R
il

H fth B 5 E T EHE W IR F F E1.8%F B o

R2017F 128318 AL ERE —HRREWEB
A Rl 2 B 3 A H B %157,036,0007T (20164 :
m) 2 BEEER -

ZEEFOAB AL R F ) E6.0%: 8

R20174 R20165E12A31H » "N&EE 2 &

borrowings were repayable as follows: EEEEOT :
2017 2016
201745 20164
HK$°000 HK$’000
BET T ST T
Bank loans — within one year RITERXR — —FA 3,981,357 2,359,875
Other loan from a fellow subsidiary B —EREZAZHNEB QA F 2
— within one year HMER — —F R 280,000 —
Other loan from a third party RKE—RE=ZFZ
— between 2 and 5 years EMER — —_E8F 1,067,007 756,122
Total 5t 5,328,364 3,115,997

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had undrawn
facilities amounting to HK$6,413,767,000 (2016:
HK$3,067,877,000) (including undrawn facilities from an

intermediate holding company).

R2017F12A831H » AEBE A K 2
& B #6,413,767,0007T (20164 : & W
3,067,877,0007T) (B2 4% 2k B — il A R #2 i%

RAZRERBE)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e B AR A R (&)

28 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 28 MEBRERERKE

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

REMNBERARERAN 2K
EhEEESEHA I RERE (T
A) /FEEZREHEK:

a. Reconciliation of operating profit to cash (used in)/ a.
generated from operating activities before finance
costs, tax paid and changes in working capital:

2017 2016
20174 20164
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Operating profit QD] 86,556 257,436
Adjustments for: HEZSE
Interest income A B (44,024) (44,824)
Dividend income &% Bz (4,374) (5,975)
Depreciation of properties, plant LE I YR
and equipment ZinE 3,438 3,144
Amortisation of leasehold land and 8 & + b K& £ #b i
land use rights R 2 55 51 52
Loss on disposal of properties, MEYE - EE R
plant and equipment Rz EBE 3 17
Fair value gains on revaluation of EREREMEZR
investment properties A EENE — (273,407)
Fair value gains on revaluation of EHEAAEE
financial assets at fair value FABZZ Y%
through profit or loss BEZAREBAE
M1F (2,499) -
Net realised gains on disposal of HELMEBES
listed debt securities ZFEBRAE (19,669) —
Net realised gains on disposal of HELFMREES
listed equity securities ZFEBIRAG (27,928) (3,226)
Impairment losses on available-for- A ft H & 7 RE &
sale equity securities F 7 mEEE - 87,491

(8,446)

20,708
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AR R M (&)

28 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(CONTINUED)

b. Changes in working capital:

28 HMERERERMKE (H)

b. BEALZED:

2017 2016
20174 2016%F
HK$°000 HK$’000
BT E¥E T I
Decrease in trade and other JE YT BR FRA IR EL A
receivables, deposits and FEWEIE ke &k
prepayments FE A FRIE R A 17,575 85,065
Increase in properties under B R P ) 3380
development (1,900,010) (6,835,564)
Increase in deposits received, other B Wik<& - Hth fE 1+f
payables and accruals KIE K EETIE B
2 n 143,847 63,903
(1,738,588) (6,686,596)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e S R M R ()

28 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(CONTINUED)

C.

Net debt reconciliation:

This section sets out an analysis of net debt and
the movements in net debt for the year ended

28 HmERERERMKE (H)

BEFREEK

7N E 5 B 22017FE12A318 1k
FEZERFEOMRER FRE

31 December 2017. D)0
Liabilities from financing activities
REEKFELZERE
Amount
due to an Borrowings
intermediate Loans from repayable Borrowings
holding fellow within repayable after
company subsidiaries 1 year 1 year Total
B — GEA
hREER HEAR - FRHEE —FHREER
ARANAE REZER ZfEE 28 @t
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$’000
BETR BETT BETR BETR BETT
Net debt as at 1 January 2017 R201751818 2
BEFE (1,694,489) - (2,359,875) (756,122) (4,810,486)
Cash inflows BeRA (2,331,268) (340,000) (1,733,347) (304,859) (4,709,474)
Cash outflows Bend 919,974 60,000 177,314 - 1,157,288
Foreign exchange adjustments INESTE 5, 3 2 (14,723) - (26,119) (6,026) (46,868)
Other non-cash movements HinkRe g - - (39,330) - (39,330)
Net debt as at 31 December 2017 2017128318 2
BEFE (3,120,506) (280,000) (3,981,357) (1,067,007) (8,448,870)
Non-cash investing activity: d FREKEFDH

In January 2016, a loan amounted to
HK$160,663,000 was borrowed by a non-
controlling shareholder of a subsidiary of the
Company from the Group, which in turn was
injected by the non-controlling shareholder as
capital contribution to the subsidiary of the
Company.

R2016F1 A » N2 7 —HE M B A F
ZIEEBRBRRAAEEEABK
160,663,000 2 B 5% * A 1% 5% JE 1=
BBRRBEZEEFTOEARNRRZW

BAREREE -
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e RS Rk M AT ()

29 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 29 EFAXREIE
As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, capital R20174 &20165F12 8318 + E&LER
commitments contracted but not provided for were as Bz BEAREENOT
follows:
2017 2016
201745 2016%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T 7S T T
Properties, plant and equipment Y% - s R EE 1,263,960 1,930,810
Properties under development and ERPMERKREYME
investment properties 3,339,639 5,651,280
Total 485t 4,603,599 7,482,090

30 OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 30 REHERE

a. At 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Group’s a. 20174 N20165F12A31H * N &
future aggregate minimum lease receivables under MIEEYERBEAAIFHEHLLEH
non-cancellable operating leases in respect of ERAREWR e XEESEBLOT :

investment properties are as follows:

2017 2016

20175 20164

HK$’000 HK$'000

BT T BT T

Not later than one year —F R 96,553 83,295
Later than one year and —F2BERAFNUA

not later than five years 181,989 152,547

Later than five years RFE 2% 146,634 127,537

425,176 363,379




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR e RS R M R ()

30 OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 30 KREHEFRIEE)

(CONTINUED)

b. At 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Group’s b.
future aggregate minimum lease payments under

non-cancellable operating leases in respect of

properties are as follows:

RZERERAE 2017F F3R

20174 KX20165F12A31H * N &
ERMERBIAEHLEZEAER

ARENzZREHESEBOAT :

2017 2016

20174 20164F

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT T BT T

Not later than one year —F AR 20,313 23,682
Later than one year and —F2BERAFUA

not later than five years 38,290 24,774

Later than five years hE2i& 13,996 —

72,599 48,456

31 PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, certain assets of
the Group were pledged to secure borrowings of the

31 EEHM

N201746E K20165E12 8310 » XEEE T
EECHEBIEARTAEE ZHEE ZER

Group as follows: N
2017 2016
20174 20164
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT
Pledged bank deposits (Note 22¢ B\ F R 1717 5k (H 5E22¢
and 22d) &22d) 228,482 26,407
Financial assets at fair value BRAREBEFABRRZ
through profit or loss MBEE 80,670 —
Available-for-sale financial assets AMEErMBEE 400,721 668,259
Properties under development BRAPYE 4,024,411 2,117,367
Properties, plant and equipment Y% s REE 6,178 4,102
Leasehold land and land use rights & £ 3 & £ b {55 FA 4% 1,359 =
Investment properties "EWHE 3,400,474 1,158,812
8,142,295 3,074,947
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32 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

The directors of the Company consider the ultimate
holding company of the Company to be Tohigh
Holdings Co., Ltd*, a company incorporated in the PRC,
which is ultimately controlled by Mr. Lu Zhigiang.

Save as disclosed elsewhere in these consolidated

32 EXABAEALIRS

$"ﬂ§$§?%'$ Al 2 R AR F
RBEERARA
BRI WHES %ﬁf‘ﬁiﬁriﬁ i o

u/<

AR A B A

FUEE VB RREMCEDMEES

financial statements, the following significant G iﬁﬂﬁﬁi%ﬁ@/\iiﬁ TJ«/(TEKX
transactions were carried out with related parties during 2 ZERSHTINES % ﬁ‘:P 78
the year in the normal course of business at terms &7 B E K E 2GR E
determined and agreed by both parties:
a. Sales of services a. RBEE
2017 2016
2017 20164
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BETT
()  Rental income from a fellow () m—ERZRKEA 7R
subsidiary b3
— Tohigh Construction Company — BEEZARAR
Limited* 283 291
(i) Management fee income from fellow (i) A& R B A Al EL 2
subsidiaries EEER K=
— Oceanwide Property — REBNEER
Management Co., Ltd* BRA A
(“Oceanwide Property (hZaemxEE])
Management”) 196 262
— PT China Oceanwide — PT China Oceanwide
Indonesia (“PTCOI") Indonesia
(TPTCOI) 5 124
(i) Referral fee income from a fellow (iy m—HERZRKERAA
subsidiary W 2 8 & f e
— Oceanwide Securities Company — HEZEESFERA
Limited (formerly known as: Al (AIHE : EE 5=
Quam Securities Company EHBRAA])
Limited) (“Oceanwide Securities”) (2 B#EHF]) 469 =

For identification purpose only

(EXAE il
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e S R M R ()

32 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 32 EXBEALRS (E)
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
b. Purchases of services and b. BREURYE  #ER
properties, plant and equipment RERE
2017 2016
20175 20164
HK$’000 HK$'000

BET R BT

() Rental expense charged by a fellow () —MRZKEBER KR 2

subsidiary HeM%
— PTCOI — PTCOI 7,202 7,172
(i)  Purchase of building management (i) mM—EARREHRERE
service from a fellow subsidiary BEMEFEBRRK
— Oceanwide Property — EBNEER
Management 1,219 503
(i) Purchase of corporate finance iy M—ERZANEBZA A
advisory service from a fellow BECEUBERERS
subsidiary
— Oceanwide Securities — REEH 100 -

(v) Purchase of insurance services from a  (iv) A — &R KB A &

fellow subsidiary BERR RS
— Asia-Pacific Property & Casualty — DAMERBERRQA
Insurance Co., Ltd. 612 —
(v) Purchase of property, plant and v m—HEREREAREESE
equipment from a fellow subsidiary W BB RRE
— Oceanwide Center LLC — RBRLERAR - 312

For identification purpose only * EXaE ]
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32 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

c. Interest income

32 EXBAEATRS (R)

c. FAEWz=E

2017 2016
20175 20164
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
()  Interest income from () MRFE T BER 2 F R
I &=
(1)  SEPC (Note 18) (1)  SEPC(f#E18) - 1,090
2) GSG (Note 18) 2) GSG (Fff5£18) 13,337 12,406
d. Borrowing costs d BERX
2017 2016
20175 20164
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
()  Borrowing costs charged by an () *EERAFKRZ
intermediate holding company RN
— China Oceanwide Group Limited — PREEERAA
(“COG”") (Note 8) (MhEE])
(Bt 58) 6,309 10,263
(i)  Borrowing costs charged by iy —FERZRKBRBKERZ
a fellow subsidiary BB A
— Oceanwide Finance Limited — PEZ B BERDR
(“Oceanwide Finance”) (Z 88 %)

(Note 8)

(Fff 5£8) 460
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e S R M R ()

32 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY

TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(=

Construction cost paid to a non-
controlling shareholder of
subsidiaries, SEPC and its
subsidiary PT.SEPC

(0

(i

SEPC and its subsidiary PT.SEPC are
engaged on a fixed lump sum contract of
US$431,930,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$3,376,354,000) for the
design,
construction,

engineering, procurement,

commissioning, testing and
completion of, and making good of defects
in relation to two coal fuel steam power
plant facilities with net capacity of 150
megawatt each in Medan Industrial Area,

North Sumatra, Indonesia.

During the year ended 31 December 2017,
construction costs of HK$650,485,000 (2016:
HK$571,360,000) were paid and recognised
as properties, plant and equipment and
prepayments for the construction of the

power plant facilities.

SEPC
equipment for the construction of the

is engaged to procure the main

Group’s power plant facilities in Banyuasin,
South Sumatera Province, Indonesia, for a
total cash consideration of US$39,550,000
(equivalent to
HK$309,158,000).

approximately

During the year ended 31 December 2017,
nil (2016: HK$84,918,000) construction costs
were paid and recognised as prepayments
for construction of power plants.

32

EXRBEALXRZ (B)
e. XNFZHWBLAAZ

FERRRSEPCR EM B
A TPT.SEPC 2 3% B &~

(i

SEPC K H [t B A RIPT.SEPC
#431,930,000% 7T (A5 E R 4
7 #3,376,354,0007T) 2 @& F
BEZBENEEEZTER
e LRMRE - KRB #ZR
FAR - AR REKRMRENEIL
BMEEA R T EENFE
BE % B150JK FL MY B 5 R 2
U B MR ME - IR FE I AR R
Bg o

R B E2017F12A8318 1 F
Er B & K KX B ¥
650,485,0007T (2016 : /& #&
571,360,0007T) B 3 17 I 7 73
RYE EBRRBEURER
% R AR e 2 TR RUE o

SEPCEZEERBEALBMMNEE
9 &4 1925 B & Banyuasin 2 58 %
EMETECEERE 2
I & K 8 A39,550,0003% T
(H8 & ® %) 75 309,158,000
JT) °

R B E2017F12A8318 1 F
B #EKARBE T T (2016
4 B#84,918,0007T) B X+
WHERAEREER 2 EMNRK
18 o
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AR R M (&)

32 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 32 EXBEEALRS (&)
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
f. Key management compensation f. FEEBEAESHMH
No transaction were made with the directors and FR BRAREINZHME(ZEE
senior management of the Company during the BABE M) (R 133 58) oh » #E
year other than the emoluments paid to them BEANFEEREREBAEE
(being the key management personnel TEMARS -

compensation) as disclosed in Note 13.

g. Year-end balances arising from g9 BEATIRZMEXZ
related party transactions FRER
2017 2016
20175 20165
HK$000 HK$'000

BETT BETT

Amount due to an intermediate holding JE 5 — i AP R R 2 R) 3R IR (i)

company (i)
—  COG - HRZE 3,120,506 1,694,489
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary e — R R B R A 3R E
—  Oceanwide Finance - R
e Loan from Oceanwide Finance s RERZBHBEZER
(Note 27c¢) (Bt 5E27¢) 280,000 —
* Interest payable to Oceanwide o ERIZBMIE 2 FE
Finance (Note 23) (FF7£23) 460 .

280,460 =
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e S R M R ()

32 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 32 EAXBEEALIRS ()

TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

g. Year-end balances arising from g9 BEAEIRZMEEXZ
related party transactions FRER(E)
(Continued)

2017 2016
20175 2016%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
BYETR BETT
Amounts due from/(to) related parties (Note JfEUL (FEH) BEE A + 7018
18 and 23) (P 318 %23)
— Oceanwide Property Management, a - RBMEERE(—HE
fellow subsidiary (i) R Z [T 8 2 &) (i) 169 133
— Oceanwide Securities, a fellow — ZBER(—HRRKE
subsidiary (ii) A A) (i) 469 —
— SEPC, a non-controlling shareholder of ~ — SEPC (% B A &2
subsidiaries (ii) I 15 AR AR 3R (i) 4,293 4,292
— PT. Satya Abadi Semesta, a non- — PT. Satya Abadi Semesta
controlling shareholder of (—EBRBRRZ
a subsidiary (i I 15 AR AR 3R (i) 8,587 8,584
— PTCOQI, a fellow subsidiary (i) — PTCOI(— &R & B
N ) (ii) (2,512) (1,240)
— Oceanwide Holdings, an intermediate ~ — 32 /& ¥ f% (— & oh 7
holding company (i) PERE A RD) (i) (1,343) (1,320
9,663 10,449
Construction payable to a non-controlling ~ FEATHI B A 7l — & IFIE AR R 2
shareholder of subsidiaries (i) F2 2% S IR (i)
— SEPC — SEPC 110,018 —
Construction payable to a subsidiary of a  FERTHTE A 7 — & 3EHR AR R 2
non-controlling shareholder of — FRI PN B 2 A) 2z 3 a% BRI i)
subsidiaries (iii)
— PT.SEPC — PT.SEPC - 65,877
Interest receivable from a non-controling ~ FEWH B AR — R FELBBRERE 2
shareholder of subsidiaries (Note 18) 2 (B 5E18)
— SEPC — SEPC 4,147 4,114
Loan and interest receivables from a e — R P /B A B) — B FEFE AR
non-controlling shareholder of a RE 2 EHRA S (HE18)
subsidiary (Note 18)
— GSG — GSG 253,352 237,910
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32 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

g. Year-end balances arising from
related party transactions
(Continued)

Notes:

(i) On 8 June 2016, a loan agreement was entered into
between the Company and COG for a total facility of
US$250,000,000 which was expired on 31 December
2017. On 29 December 2017, a supplemental agreement
was entered into between the Company and COG to
extend the term of the loan for two years until
31 December 2019 and amend the interest rate from
non-interest bearing to 5% per annum with effect from
1 January 2018. As at 31 December 2017, the loan was
unsecured, interest-free and repayable within 30
business days upon COG serving a written notice to the
Company at any time during the loan term. As at
31 December 2017, HK$1,942,265,000 (2016:
HK$1,694,489,000) was drawn.

On 7 September 2016, another loan agreement was
entered into between a subsidiary of the Company and
COG for a total facility of US$300,000,000 which was
expired on 31 December 2017. On 29 December 2017, a
supplemental agreement was entered into between the
subsidiary of the Company and COG to extend the term
of the loan for two years with until 31 December 2019
and amend the interest rate from 2.5% per annum to
5% per annum with effect from 1 January 2018. As at
31 December 2017, the loan was unsecured and interest
bearing at 2.5% per annum. The loan principal was
repayable within 30 business days upon COG serving a
written notice to the Company at any time during the
loan term while the accrued interest was repayable every
six months on 30 June and 31 December. As at
31 December 2017, HK$1,178,241,000 (2016: Nil) was
drawn.

On 29 December 2017, another loan agreement was
entered into between a subsidiary of the Company and
COG for a total facility of US$650,000,000. As at
31 December 2017, the facility was unsecured, interest
bearing at 5% per annum and repayable within 30
business days upon COG serving a written notice to the
Company at any time during the loan term. As at
31 December 2017, nil balance was drawn.

32 EXBEAELRE (&)

g.

BAEALXGRELEZ
FREG 8 (&)

CEX

201656 A3H - NAETE@EP/ZKIW
& #2 %8250,000,000% st % 5] — 1 &
Wk % ek B R20175F12A31H
[ o R2017F12A298 + AN A F &
REBE —DE R HE  EERER
iE & M F 201961283818 » I # 7
KPP BAER] RIRFE T EE%ET B
B2018%F1A1H #& 4 - R2017412
AS1A ' %EBER A& RS RA
£ R 7 5 B B KA BR A9 £ fa] B RS A
ARARBHEBBAKOBELEERRN
f& & M20174F12A318  # #¥&
1,942,265,0007¢ (20164 : & %
1,694,489,0007T) B # 2 X °

M20165F9A7RH + AR A — KB A A
B e 2 £ [ 5t A & 48 $1300,000,0003
TEIS—MWERBH ZMEER
2017412A318 |8 i ° %2017%12)?
29H  ARFZ KB A A EFZ EE

A — IR E H%E\mﬁﬁliﬁkﬁﬁﬁi
Z2019F128818 » ¥ #§ & 7 = [
2.5%{E 5] /5% + H2018F1A1H 4
Mo R2017512A318 - ZEERAE
WA - 2 E R R25%:F B ZERA
SRHATERZEERERIRAEM
5 A AR A R 2 E A A E301E &
X¥HRNEE mMEFFNEAS EAE
68308 &k12A31H (€& - 2017412
A31H + % #1,178,241,0007t (2016
F ) B ERE -

20174128298 « A A 7 — [ M B
ARAEABZEEMRBE LR
650,000,000% T £ 71 B — B B KX #
& o M2017F12A318 * Z@ME AER
o IRFEMER% B RALEFRZEE
R E AR R A A ] I 8 A AN 2 7 B
EMBANEOALEEARNEE- R
2017512 A31H « I A R IE IR EL »
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e S R M R ()

32 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY

TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

g.

Year-end balances arising from
related party transactions
(Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(i

)

Balances are unsecured, interest-free and repayable within
the next 12 months after the end of the reporting
period. The carrying amounts approximate their fair
values.

Balance are unsecured and settled based on agreed credit
terms. The carrying amounts approximate their fair
values.

Others

(0

(i

(i)

In March 2016, each of the three immediate
holding companies of the Company, namely
Oceanwide Holdings International Co., Ltd,
Oceanwide Holdings International Finance
Estate
International Company Limited, subscribed
4,848,014,331, 52,614,000 and 26,513,000
rights shares of the Company at a

Limited and Oceanwide Real

subscription price of HK$0.85 per share
respectively (Note 25b).

As at 31 December 2017, an intermediate
holding company of the Company
procured a standby letter of credit in favour
of a bank to secure for a bank loan of the
Company with a carrying amount
of HK$2,165,262,000 (2016:
HK$2,169,356,000) (Note 27a).

As at 31 December 2017, an intermediate
holding company of the Company acted as
guarantor and provided a guarantee on a
loan of the Company with a carrying amount
of HK$1,067,007,000 (2016:
HK$756,122,000) (Note 27D).

32

(i

(i)

(i

(ii)

EXRBEALXRZ (B)

g BAEALIRZRELEZ
FREG 8 (&)
GERNC)

BRRERT  2ERARBEHRER
RR1EAREE -RESRELR R
(EREREEE

BRRERRYREREZEREHE
MeofrmemRE AR EEMES

fib

MR201653H A AR =E &
B RR A | (BRI 8 1 AR B AR
ERAR - ZEERERS
BA R AR k&R E R
ERAADE B D Al &R
BEST RS ®osst RE
4,848,014,331% * 52,614,000
fi% %26,513,0000% 45 2 7] 2 fit
&% A% 1 (Fff 52250 ) ©

R2017F128318 + " QA —
B EER AR ZITARITA
R AZERERABIEALRR
A —E2HFEELBEABE
2,165,262,0007T (20164 : /&
#2 169,356,0007T) Z R 17 &
A2\ (B sE27a) ©

R2017F128318 » "2 F] —
BMHBEZERARERERA -
BARNF—EREASER/BE
1,067,007,0007T (20164F = &
#756,122,0007T) 2 B K 12 i
R (F5E27b ) o
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32 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

h.

Others (Continued)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

In March 2017, an
company of the Company secured a bank
deposit of US$8,474,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$66,240,000) on behalf of
PT Mabar for a bank guarantee in favour of

intermediate holding

PLN. The guarantee is required under a
power purchase agreement entered into
between PLN and PT Mabar.

In April 2017, the Group acquired from the
non-controlling shareholders of SGL and SPG
the respective 12% and 20% equity
interests in SGL and SPG at the
consideration of HK$147,250,000 and
HK$86,071,000 respectively (Note 26).

In June 2017, the Company borrowed a loan
of HK$60,000,000 from China Oceanwide
International Investment Company Limited, a
fellow subsidiary. As at 31 December 2017,
the loan was fully repaid.

In September 2017, an intermediate holding
company of the Company and a non-
controlling shareholder of subsidiaries acted
as guarantors and provided a guarantee on
a loan of a subsidiary of the Company with
a carrying amount of HK$617,535,000
(2016: Nil) (Note 27a).

32 EXBEAELRE (&)

(vi)

(vii)

fib (4&)

M201763A » A Al — [ H
R f A R ZRPT Mabar 5t A
PLNA Xz A 2 R1T &R H#
8,474,000%k 7T (A ZE R4 B &
66,240,0007T) 2 R 1T 77 K °
ZIBER TR IR — 1D APLNER
PT Mabarz] 32 2 & 11 B 1%
B ERME -

MR201754H - A& B\ L&
PERE R WSS 2 IR R
2R e EREE R BB
212% R20% AR #E - 1K {8 5 Al
& 75 ¥147,250,0007T & 7 #
86,071,0007T (fff 5£26) °

MR2017546H + AN A 7 W — @
B Z M8 A R EZ 8B %
BEERAABA-—FEBE
60,000,0007T 2 & X ° 72017
F12R318  ZZEHREER
HEE-

R2017F9H * R A F — [ F
MERAARZHEAMBARZ
FEERBREIERERA W BAR
AR—HENBAR —£EKES
¥ & 75 #617,585,0007T (2016
Fm) 2 B EER (M
27a) °
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33

34

APPROVAL OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were approved by
the board of directors of the Company on 29 March
2018.

EVENT AFTER REPORTING PERIOD

On 11 February 2018, the Company entered into a
facility agreement with a licensed bank in Hong Kong
for a US$200 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$1,563.4 million) facility. The facility has a term of
one year or 14 days prior to the maturity of the
of credit provided by Oceanwide
Holdings. The purpose of the facility is to repay the

standby letter

shareholders’ loan owed to COG.

As one of the conditions of the facility, Oceanwide
Holdings shall procure the issuance of a standby letter
of credit (equivalent to the outstanding loan amount or
more) in favour of the bank as security for the facility,
the breach of which the outstanding loan amount of the
facility is repayable in full on demand by the bank.

33

34

REMBRRHE

A B SRR B M201843 A29H & A A
RIEE LM -

BEHRER

2018F2H118 + A2 7] 8 — [{ B B £ /&
iR 17 gt2f8 3£ T (A5 & 1 40 785 #15.63418
TR B E R RE RS - L& AR
B—FAZEERALNERERER
EEAARI148 - Z @B AR BRAFZE
BEEE—ZERFEERER -

ZEEMEP —RGERZEERAR
BOURTAZBANERERE (28
HERIZNREHREREBIIE/ZRE
BRI MBER  MAGERITIREEZX
HEBEEZRER TNHERERTHE -
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35 PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL 35 FEMBAT2FE

SUBSIDIARIES
Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December R2017F12A31A 2 E BB A RFREN
2017 are as follows: S 3
Place of operations/ Particulars of Group’s effective
Name of subsidiary incorporation issued capital interest (%) Principal activity
-4 B#T r5EHE
MEARERE A R B 3L 3t B EARFE BERER(%) TEEE
China Oceanwide Capital British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Holding of fund
Management Limited REERRHSD 50,000% 7T investments
HRERERERADA HEEEKRE
China Oceanwide International Asset  British Virgin Islands US$100 100 Holding of debt and equity
Management Limited RBERRES 100% 7T securities
RREREEEREARAQA REBRBLRREZES
China Oceanwide International Capital Hong Kong HK$10,000 100 Provision of management
Hong Kong Limited BB 75 #10,0007T services
HREBREREBERAA REUEEERS
China Oceanwide International Capital British Virgin Islands US$100 100 Holding of debt securities
Investments Management Limited EB#B RS 100% 7T REBKES

FREREAKRAEEARAF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR e RS R M R ()

35 PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL

SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Name of subsidiary

Place of operations/
incorporation

35 FENBLRFE(E)

Particulars of
issued capital

Group’s effective
interest (%)

Principal activity

BE/ BRT rEHE

MELEEE & iR B 3L 3t B EXFE BRER(%) TEXHR

China Oceanwide Power Co., Limited Hong Kong US$36,555,000 100 Investment holding

REZEENERAA BB 36,555,000% 7T BEER

China Oceanwide Power Investment | British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Limited HEABREE 50,0003 7T REZK

FRENREE—FBRRAA

China Oceanwide Power Investment IV British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Limited HBERRES 50,0003 7T REER

HRENREEMNERAA

China Oceanwide Property Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 100 Investment holding
International Development Limited & /& 75 #5,000,0007T BB R

HREFBRERERAA

China Oceanwide Property Sino Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100 Investment holding
Limited BH 78 #1,000,0007T REZK

FREFTEERAA

China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Development | Limited REBARRES 50,0003 7T BEER

HREMEREE —BRAA

China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Development Il Limited RBERRES 50,0003 7T B AR

hREMEREE —FRAA

China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Development Il Limited EBHEBRHSE 50,000 7T BEZR

FREMEREE=FERAF
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35 PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL

SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Place of operations/

Name of subsidiary incorporation

35 FENEBARFE(E)

Particulars of
issued capital

Group’s effective

interest (%)

Principal activity

- 4 B®T &K
MELEERE o iR B 3L 3t B BAFE ERER%) TEXK
China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Development IV Limited RBARRES 50,0003 7T BEER
HREHEREENERA A
China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Development V Limited REBEBARES 50,0003 7T HE R
TREMWEREERLARAA
Grand Hover International Hong Kong HK$2 100 Property investment
Development Limited B 75 27T MEHRE
BREREREGRADA
Jeanwell Development Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 Property investment
EEERBRAA BB o MERE
Oceanwide Real Estate Development U.S. Paid-in capital of 100 Investment holding
HI Corp. E3e1 US$116,518,014 ®EERK
BERRZETHERERA" MRER
116,518,014 7T
Oceanwide Real Estate Group (USA) U.S. Paid-in capital of 100 Investment holding
Corp. == US$478,000,000 REER
ZBEREE(ER) KM HRER
BRAA" 478,000,000 7T
Oceanwide Real Estate International  British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Investment Company Limited REBHRRES 50,0003 7T HEZER
wBERBERKREERAA
Oceanwide Real Estate Investment HI U.S. Paid-in capital of 100 Investment holding
Corp. e US$203,588,679 BEER
ERRZBIHERE AR BREAR
203,588,679 7T

* For identification purpose only

© EHEER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
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35

PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL

SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Name of subsidiary

Place of operations/
incorporation

35 FENBLRFE(E)

Particulars of
issued capital

Group’s effective
interest (%)

Principal activity

- 74 B#T K3
MELEEE & iR B 3L 3t B EARFE BRER(%) TEXH
Oceanwide Real Estate Investment NY U.S. Paid-in capital of 100 Investment holding
Corp. E3 US$63,624,480 BEER
BRAZETBERE QA BREXR
63,624,480% 7T
Oceanwide Real Estate Management U.S. Paid-in capital of 100 Investment holding
HI Corp. =35 US$287,814,779 B AR
ERERZETHEEE QA HREXR
287,814,779 7T
Oceanwide Center NY LLC u.s. Paid-in capital of 100 Real estate development
MEZ /R OAE RN =35 US$63,624,480 FEIEZRE
HREXR
63,624,4803% JT
Oceanwide Plaza LLC u.S. Paid-in capital of 100 Real estate development
wBESBR AT EE US$478,009,500 EHEZR
HREXR
478,009,500 7T
Oceanwide Resort Community u.S. Paid-in capital of 100 Real estate development
HI LLC E351 US$116,468,014 FEHEER
ZBERRERILERAR DA HRENR
116,468,014 7T
Oceanwide Resort HI LLC u.s. Paid-in capital of 100 Real estate development
ZEBERRERNER AR B US$203,588,679 EiERRE
HRENR
203,588,679% 7T
Oceanwide Resort Paradise HI LLC ~ U.S. Paid-in capital of 100 Real estate development
ZBEFHRERREERD A" % US$287,764,779 EiERRE

* For identification purpose only

BRENR
287,764,779% 7T

*

12 433 51

219



220 CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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35 PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL 35 FEMB AT 2F1E(E)
SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Place of operations/ Particulars of Group’s effective
Name of subsidiary incorporation issued capital interest (%) Principal activity
- 4 B®T xE
MEARERE & R SZ it B BAFE BERER(%) TEER
PT. Banyuasin Power Energy Indonesia Rupiah 85 Operation of power plant
2= 150,000,000,000 REEB
150,000,000,000
HERE
PT. Mabar Elektrindo Indonesia Rupiah 60 Operation of power plant
e 210,000,000,000 REBBH
210,000,000,000
HERE
Oceanwide Shen Gang Asset PRC Paid-in capital of 100 Property investment
Operation (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.* H US$16,000,000 WERE
(formerly known as Shanghai Gang BEER
Lu Real Estate Development Co., 16,000,0003% 7T
Ltd.") (i)
wEREEELE(LB)ARAA
(RITE L EBEREMERZ
BRAA)()
Shanghai Pu Gang Real Estate PRC Paid-in capital of 100 Property investment
Development Co., Ltd.* (i) (i) H US$7,000,000 MEHRE
EBHEARMERZEARRAF () (i) HBEER
7,000,000% 7T
* For identification purpose only * 12 4 35l
Notes: Bt &
i) Sino-foreign equity joint ventures (i) RINE BB E
(ii) With effect from 9 January 2018, the entity name of Shanghai (ii) H2018F1 9B ' /B BBRMERZEER
Pu Gang Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. was changed to ARIZEBEZBORAZEBEEELE (L

Oceanwide Gang Hu Asset Operation (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.* ) BR AR
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36 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 36 AARZHMBEMRRRRFE

AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE =)
COMPANY
a. Statement of financial position of a. QA ZHMBRRE
the Company
2017 2016
20174 20164
HK$’000 _HK$’000
BT BT T
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE .
Investment in subsidiaries REB AR Z&E 661,425 661,425
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE W Bt /B8 2 B SRR 10,450,339 8,077,806
11,111,764 8,739,231
Current assets REEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries FE UL MY B A B B 1,510,127 2,811,923
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables Be - BARERE#EYK
KIE 3,719 3,138
Cash and cash equivalents HEeRREEEYD 201,949 270,964
1,715,795 3,086,025
Total assets BEEH#E 12,827,559 11,825,256
EQUITY b 353
Equity =
Share capital e 28 1,614,265 1,614,265
Reserves (ki 8,465,853 8,502,799
Total equity A 10,080,118 10,117,064
LIABILITIES =R
Current liabilities nEEE )
Other payables and accruals H At fETFRIB R FEFTIE B 13,108 13,703
Bank and other loans RITREMER 792,068 =
Amount due to an intermediate holding FES — R E AR A R FIE
company 1,942,265 1,694,489
Total liabilities BEBE 2,747,441 1,708,192
Total equity and liabilities EnRBEAE 12,827,559 11,825,256

The statement of financial

position of the
Company was approved by the Board of

Directors on 29 March 2018 and was signed on o

its behalf.

HAN Xiaosheng
B4
Chairman
FE

LIU Guosheng

25
Director

EZE

NN E)Z B ISAR L3R Th 201843 A
OHKEFeHESIHATRESR
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36 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 36 AQFZHMBERARREE
AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE 28 (&)
COMPANY (CONTINUED)
b. Reserve of the Company b. XARZREME
Capital
Share redemption Contributed Retained
premium reserve surplus profits Total
EAEE
R 4% & HE  BMARK RKREMNE @t

HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000
BRTT AETr BBTT AETr BETR

At 1 January 2017 H20174E1 A1 8 8,181,541 3,558 1,456 316,244 8,502,799
Loss for the year FABE - - - (36,970) (36,970)
Write back of unclaimed dividends % [8] & %8 B i & - - - 24 24
At 31 December 2017 R2017412A31H 8,181,541 3,558 1,456 279,298 8,465,853
At 1 January 2016 ®2016%F1A1H 4,148,318 3,558 1,456 323,691 4,477,023
Loss for the year FAEE — - — (7,447) (7,447)
Issue of new shares BT 4,033,223 = = — 4,033,223
At 31 December 2016 ®2016%12A31H 8,181,541 3,558 1,456 316,244 8,502,799
The application of share premium account is RhaEBERzAEREXARE(—N
governed by section 40 of the Companies Act —ERANENEMERT) FA0KET -

1981 of Bermuda (as amended).

The contributed surplus of the Company NI NGk o =7 /N B g4 )
represents the difference between the BRARK ZEMNBRARAZEER
consolidated shareholders’ funds of subsidiaries RESEARNAGWEMEIT 2R
when they were acquired by the Company and AHEBEZEHE-

the nominal amount of the Company’s share
capital issued for the acquisition.
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36 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE
COMPANY (CONTINUED)

b.

Reserve of the Company
(Continued)

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), contributed surplus is available for
distribution to shareholders. However, a company
cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a
distribution out of contributed surplus, if:

(i) the company is, or would after the payment
be, unable to pay its liabilities as they
become due; or

(i)  the realisable value of the company’s assets
would thereby be less than the aggregate of
its liabilities and its issued share capital and
share premium accounts.

As at 31 December 2017, the aggregate amount
of reserves available for distribution to
shareholders of the Company was
HK$280,754,000 (2016: HK$317,700,000).

37 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF
DIRECTORS

a.

Directors’ and chief executive’s
emoluments

The remuneration of each of the directors and
chief executive of the Company for the years
ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 is set out in
Note 13a.

36 ADTFZHBMRR KRR HE
258 (%)

—~

n

=

RRw e (&)

BREBRE(CNAN—FRAENE
ER]) - BABRERA DR T RBUR
Am - ARETIHERTTEEH
ABBREIRFK RS FHIEH DK -

() M2 E B AR REEER
BNBBZEE X

(i) ARREEZASRESTHIT
BEREENKRE ETRARRK
7 B Rk Z 4270 -

R2017F128318 © Al £ 5 )k ¥ &K
AEARRzZREERBEARBEK
280,754,0007T (20164F : & o3
317,700,0007T) °

37 EERAEAN=
a. EERRETBRAEMNE
ARREEERRETRABRE

220174 M2016F12H31H It F &
2 5 B Sk R B 5E13a o
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37 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF
DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

b.

Directors’ retirement benefits and
termination benefits

None of the directors of the Company received
or will receive any retirement benefits or
termination benefits for the year ended
31 December 2017 (2016: Nil).

Consideration provided to third
parties for making available
directors’ services

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the
Company does not pay consideration to third
parties for making available directors’ service
(2016: Nil).

Information about loans, quasi-
loans and other dealings in favour
of directors, controlled bodies
corporate by and connected
entitles with such directors

As at 31 December 2017, there are no loans,
quasi-loans and other dealing arrangements in
favour of directors, controlled bodies corporate
by and connected entities with such directors
(2016: Nil).

Directors’ material interests in
transactions, arrangements or
contracts

No significant transactions, arrangements and
contracts in relation to the Group’ s business to
which the Company was a party and in which a
director of the Company had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted as at
31 December 2017 and 2016 or at any time
during the years ended 31 December 2017 and
2016.

37

ESENR A= ()

ESRRBEIRERERN

BMEARRNGESREE2017F128
318 -5 & U ER Bk 8 Uk BR AT {a] 3R 4K
18 F 2k BE B 48 A (20164F : ) ©

RERHRESRHED
BF=ZAXfN2RE

N E Z20175F12A831B IEF E - &
NAW EREREEERERE =
7 AR (B (20164 : &) -

EBUES SEZZ4
CEERREESHES
BRMATHAZEY &

ERREMR S 2EHR

R2017612A31H » # & L &= = -
REERH 2 EERBESAAE
CERBAIHEAZER EERK
HihR 5% H(20164F  £) °

EENXE ZHH
BHRZEXRAE

20174 &2016512 H31H 3 A &
220174 &20165F12A831H IE F &
NERRRE - SEEFERRD AT
VERAEEEKBEARNAEEE
EEEREFHEEEANGE &
ARG LHREL -
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
EFEBEEE

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
20175 20164 20155 20144 20134
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT  ARTT ABTRIT BRI AETR

Results E4
Revenue A 142,174 153,390 189,208 171,008 192,361
Operating profit QWD 86,556 257,436 152,888 117,411 199,683

Finance costs & AR AR - - — _ _

Profit before tax R 86,556 257,436 152,888 117,411 199,683
Income tax expense Fff 15 i B 52 (17,411) (87,188) (22,212) (22,966) (16,642)
Profit for the year F R F|H 69,145 170,248 130,676 94,445 183,041
Attributable to: LA FE A4l -
Non-controlling FE 1 IR 2
interests (1,277) 34,034 8,166 8,637 8,295
Shareholders of /NI § S
the Company 70,422 136,214 122,510 85,808 174,746
69,145 170,248 130,676 94,445 183,041
Assets and EERER
liabilities
Total assets BEBE 21,458,109 16,967,177 8,734,914 6,757,587 6,552,711
Total liabilities BfE®E (10,282,309) (5,684,470) (2,343,710) (528,911) (297,195)

Net assets EEFE 11,175,800 11,282,707 6,391,204 6,228,676 6,255,516
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PARTICULARS OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

R2017F12A318 » AEEIFH 2B EKE A
R AR EIEELERDT :

Particulars of major properties held by the Group which have
been completed for existing use or under development at
31 December 2017 are as follows:

A. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES A. BEYX
Attributable
Name/Location Land lease term Type Gross floor area interest
BB TEEFH 3] BEME EihER
(s9.m)
(F 75 2K)
Completed
2%
Various units on levels 1-2, 5-7, 11, 15, 16, The land use term of the Commercial 9,800 100%
20 & 21 and the whole of levels 3, 4, 14, property is 50 years from A (excluding car park)
19, 22 & 23, and 50 car parking spaces in 19 November 1992 to (ZE5BRIN)
the basement, Harbour Ring Huang Pu 18 November 2042
Centre, No. 98 Luhe Road, Huangpu 1) 3 - (5 A 4 4F HA R50
District, Shanghai, China. F - B{19926F11 198 &
FEESTEBERASARBRAESHP L 2042411 18R
1-2+5-7 1115+ 16 * 20R21IE Z {H &
fiL 83 4 1419 22K23EZ[E & LA K1
= HEH50ME B A7 -
Various units on levels 4-6, 9-14, 17-18, The land use term of the Commercial 26,346 100%
23-24 & 28 and the whole of levels 2 & 3 property is 50 years from A (excluding car park)
and 152 car parking spaces in the 1 August 1993 to 31 July (EEIFBKRIN)
basement, Harbour Ring Plaza, No. 18 2043
Xizang Zhong Road, Huangpu District, 52 2+ (8 FA 4 4 B R50
Shanghai, China. F > ;199348 A1H £2043
fR B T EDR R PR D R 185R B PE B 1546 F7A31H
9-14 + 17-18 ~ 23-24 %281 Z (A B i - 2/%3
B2E K T EEIS152EE A -
Level 29 in Harbour Ring Plaza, No. 18 Xizang The land use term of the Commercial 1,269 100%
Zhong Road, Huangpu District, Shanghai, property is 50 years from 7 A
China. 1 August 1993 to 31 July
B L5t T R (S P P B 185k B IE R 352012 - 2043
21 3 £ 3 {3 FA 4 £F HA R50
F + H19934F8 A1H £2043
F7H31H
Levels 31 and 32 in Harbour Ring Plaza, No.  The land use term of the Commercial 1,629 100%
18 Xizang Zhong Road, Huangpu District, property is 50 years from A
Shanghai, China. 1 August 1993 to 31 July
REETmERRARS KIS ABEESIIR 2043
321 ° 24 35 & 5F PR RE 4F HA /850
% B1993F8A1H =
2043%7H31H
Under development
BEH
1101 South Flower Street, Los Angeles, Freehold land with Commercial 41,800 100%
the U.S. no expiry date A (exclude car park)
EBUE I HE L E110158 KAFERELTH - EEIHH (EEHZKRIN



PARTICULARS OF MAJOR PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)
FTENRER(HE)

RZERERAE 2017F F3R

OTHER PROPERTIES B. Htt¥=x
Attributable
Name/Location Land lease term Type Gross floor area interest
BB THEEFH &5l BEEH Bl s
(sq.m)
(F75 %)
Completed
=594
Unit 1007 on level 10 in Harbour Ring Plaza,  The land use term of the Commercial 261 100%
No. 18 Xizang Zhong Road, Huangpu property is A

District, Shanghai, China
Hh B 8 T B E [ AR B 185k B B 351012
1007 & fiz

50 years from 1 August
1998 to 31 July 2043

% 1) 3 3t 5 A 4 4 HAR50
F - 3199348 A1H £2043
F7H31H

227



228

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

PARTICULARS OF MAJOR PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)
FTENRER(FE)

PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT C. ZESTYZX1EH

EHEANNERERINE
[ i 5218734 ~ 18733 »
1825218250

PROJECTS
Expected Gross floor Attributable
Name/Location Land lease term Type completion time area interest
BB B TiEEFH =5l 8 5t 58 BL I BERR FE 14 RE &
(sg.m)
(FF 7 2K)
1101 South Flower Street, Freehold land with Commercial/ 2019 96,449 100%
Los Angeles, the U.S. no expiry date Residential 20194 (exclude car
EBBEZHEEEEI1015, KA ER L - A 1EE park)
mEIEA (FEIZHIN)
80 South Street, New York, Freehold land with Commercial/ Not yet determined 75,975 100%
the U.S. no expiry date Residential RIE
3 B4R 4 B 78057 KA FERE L EAEE
mEIEH
Ko Olina Parcels 54B, 54C Freehold land with Commercial/ Not yet determined 92,292 100%
and 55, Honouliuli, no expiry date Residential RE
District of Ewa, City and 7K A ¥4 + # AR 1EE
County of Honolulu, EIE B
State of Hawaii, the U.S.
EEERFMES LT H
B E A RE B RIR
b $854B - 54C 55
Ko Olina Parcels 20/21 (lot Freehold land with Commercial/ Not yet determined 149,412 100%
4608), 25/26 (lot 4609) no expiry date Residential RE
and 19B (lot 5346-B), KA ¥E#E £ i AR 1EE
Honouliuli, District of EIE A
Ewa, City and County of
Honolulu, State of
Hawaii, the U.S.
EEERRMES LT H
B RN RE BB
3, 3820/21 (55460855 i
B2) ~ 25/26 (£46095%
$2) K 19B (55346-BE
i 3%)
Parcel Lots 18734, 18733, Freehold land with Commercial/ Not yet determined Not yet 100%
18252 and 18250, no expiry date Residential RIE determined
Kapolei Area, Honouliuli, 7k A %4+ - mE 1EE (Land area:
District of Ewa, City and EEHH 2,066,286)
County of Honolulu, RE
State of Hawail, the U.S. (L mE S -
EFEERFMNEE LD H 2,066,286)
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